City of Fort Lupton

City Council Agenda
Regular Meeting
7:00 p.m.
130 South McKinley Avenue
July 18, 2016

Pledge Of Allegiance
Call To Order - Roll Call
Persons To Address Council

This portion of the Agenda is provided to allow members of the audience to present
comments to the City Council. The City Council may not respond to your comments this
evening, rather they may take your comments and suggestions under advisement or your
question may be directed to the appropriate staff member for follow-up. Please limit the
time of your comments to five (5) minutes - Mayor Holton

Approval Of Agenda
Review Of Accounts Payables

a. 07182016, Accounts Payables

Documents:

07182016 Accounts Payables. pdf
May P Card Purchases_pdf

Consent Agenda

Consent Agenda items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion
and vote. There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a
Councilmember so reguests, in which case the item may be removed from the Consent
Agenda and considered at the end of the Consent Agenda.

a. 06202016, City Council Meeting Minutes

Documents:

06202016, City Council Meeting Minutes.pdf

b. AM 2016-093, Approve The IGA With Weld County And Designate



Nanette Fornof, City Clerk As The Election Official For The
November 8, 2016, Election

Documents:

AM 2016-093. Approve |GA With WC - November Election. pdf

c. AM 2016-101, Approval Of The Long-Term Road Maintenance And
Improvements Agreement With Asphalt Specialties Company

Documents:

Al 2016-101. Asphalt Specialties Co Agreement_ pdf

Action Memorandum

a. AM 2016-094, Accepting City Of Fort Lupton’s Audit Report Of
Financial Statement For The Year Ending December 31, 2015

Documents:

AN 2016-094, Accepting The 2015 Audit Report Of Financial Statements. pdf

b. AM 2016-095, Award Contract For WCR 16 Reconstruction Project

Documents:

AM 2016-095. Award Contract For WCR 16 Reconstruction. pdf

c. AM 2016-096, Award Contract For Wastewater Treatment Plant
Study To SEH, Inc For An Amount Not To Exceed $142,545

Documents:

AN 2016-096, Wastewater Treatment Plant Study To SEH. Inc - 142 545 Pdf

d. AM 2016-097, Award Contract To Faris Machinery Company For A
Sewer Vac Truck For An Amount Not To Exceed $376,025

Documents:

AM 2016-097 . Faris Machinery Company - 376 025 Pdf

e. AM 2016-098, Ratifying The Mayor's Signature For A Trail Easement
Agreement On The Inouye Property



Documents:

Al 2016-098. Approval Of Trail Easement Agreement - Inouye Property. pdf

f. AM 2016-099, Approval To Award The Houseal Lavigne Associates,
LLC Contract For The 2016 Comprehensive Plan For An Amount
Not To Exceed $200,000

Documents:

AN 2016-099, Approval To Award Houseal Lavigne Associates - 200.000_Pdf

g- AM 2016-100, Approve A Resolution For Kerr-McGee Oil & Gas
Onshore LP's Permits

Documents:

AN 2016-100, Kerr McGee Permits. pdf

Staff Reports
Mayor/Council Reports
Future City Events

a. 07182016, Upcoming Events

Documents:

07182016 Upcoming Events pdf

Adjourn


http://www.fortlupton.org/e470fb4e-e79b-4e2a-802f-27694bc37ff3

CITY OF FORT LUPTON

Check Register - Weekley council report -GOLF COURSEby check number

Check Issue Dates: 6/21/2016 - 7/18/2016

Page:

1

Jul 14,2016 02:22PM

Report Criteria:

Report type: GL detail
Check.Voided = {=} No
[Report].Check GL Account = "6000010100"-"6082059040"

Invoice Date  Check No Invoice Description Invoice No Seq Amount
Payee
06/08/2016 80989 ACE HARDWARE OF FORT LUPTO  GOLF-SNAP COUP,SEVIN,ELBOW CORG 54400/1 22.56
06/09/2016 80989 ACE HARDWARE OF FORT LUPTO  GOLF-SAFETY GLASSES,FASTENERS 544211 42.86
06/10/2016 80989 ACE HARDWARE OF FORT LUPTO  GOLF-TAMPER,CONCRETE 544471 93.79
06/14/2016 80989 ACE HARDWARE OF FORT LUPTO  GOLF-PADLOCK,REGULATOR 54536/1 37.96
Total 80989: 197.17
06/06/2016 80990 ACUSHNET COMPANY GOLF-WEATHERSOF MENS/WHITE 902664953 205.74
Total 80990: 205.74
06/16/2016 80991 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE GROUP GOLF-VARIOUS WISKEYS 322277200 200.36
Total 80991: 200.36
06/13/2016 80992 CITY OF FORT LUPTON GOLF-05/27-06/26/16 VERIZON WIRELESS FIN2016146 217.33
06/13/2016 80992 CITY OF FORT LUPTON GOLF-MAY16 POSTAGE FIN2016147 26.97
06/21/2016 80992 CITY OF FORT LUPTON GOLF-JUL 16 EAP ASSIST PROG FIN2016151 59.40
Total 80992: 303.70
06/06/2016 80993 COMCAST CABLE COMM, LLC GOLF-MAY/JUL 16 INTERNET USAGE 6460120790 180.00
06/06/2016 80993 COMCAST CABLE COMM, LLC GOLF-MAY/JUL 16 PHONE USAGE 6460120790 119.50
Total 80993: 299.50
05/26/2016 80994 CROP PRODUCTION SERVICESIN GC-CHEMICALS FOR TURF-GC MAINT 30134036 1,094.00
Total 80994: 1,094.00
06/11/2016 80995 DEERE CREDIT INC GOLF-JD MOWER LEASE 1706792 PA 5,753.10
Total 80995: 5,763.10
06/10/2016 80996 EASY PICKER GOLF PRODUCTS GOLF-PLASTIC BASKETS 0089715-IN 335.85
Total 80996: 335.85
06/06/2016 80997 GOLF SCORECARDS INC GC-SCORECARDS FOR COURSE-PROSHOP 42482 1,143.00
Total 80997: 1,143.00
06/21/2016 80998 HIGH COUNTRY BEVERAGE CORP  GOLF-VARIOUS CANNED BEER W2367627 386.10
Total 80998: 386.10
07/13/2016 80999 MILE HIGH TURFGRASS, LLC GOLF-SOIL SAMPLE & REPORT 3618 110.00
Total 80999: 110.00
06/01/2016 81000 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS GOLF-BATTERY CLAMPS 4489-286495 29.47

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check
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Invoice Date  Check No Invoice Description Invoice No Seq Amount
Payee
Total 81000: 29.47
06/09/2016 81001 POTESTIO BROTHERS EQUIPMEN  GOLF-MOWER BLADE 41938P 118.86
06/11/2016 81001 POTESTIO BROTHERS EQUIPMEN  GOLF-SWITCH 42041P 7.35
Total 81001: 126.21
06/08/2016 81002 R&R PRODUCTS INC GOLF-TRIMMER LINE,GRIND WHEEL,BEDKNIFE CD2025432 525.15
Total 81002: 525.15
06/15/2016 81003 REPUBLIC NATIONAL DISTRIBUTIN GOLF-VARIOUS LIQUORS 3681875 422.27
Total 81003: 422.27
06/13/2016 81004 SCNS SPORTS FOODS INC GOLF-SNACK BARS 91727 51.20
Total 81004: 51.20
06/16/2016 81005 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY GOLF-RELISH,MEAT APPTZR,FRIES,CONTAINERS 18166339 343.11
06/16/2016 81005 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY GOLF-JUICE 18166339 21.26
06/16/2016 81005 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY GOLF-WATER,CHIPS,CANDY 18166339 175.34
06/20/2016 81005 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY GOLF- 18172229 523.22
SAUCE,BREAD,DOUGH,MEAT,CONDIMENTS EGGS
06/20/2016 81005 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY GOLF-CREAMER,NUTS, TRAIL MIX,CHIPS 18172229 115.156
Total 81005: 1,178.08
06/06/2016 81006 SPECIALTY CIGARS INTERNATION  GOLF-CUBANOS TORO,ELITES CIGARS 112842 260.95
Total 81006: 260.95
06/07/2016 81007 SWIRE COCA-COLA GOLF-CANNED COLAS 3632090712 219.36
Total 81007: 219.36
05/22/2016 81008 THE ANTIGUA GROUP INC GC-UNIFORM SHIRTS WITH LOGO-GC AIN-0006375 907.83
05/22/2016 81008 THE ANTIGUA GROUP INC GC-UNIFORM SHIRTS WITH LOGO-GC MAINT AIN-0006375 160.50
Total 81008: 1,068.33
06/11/2016 81009 TKC SPREADING LLC GOLF-BULK FERTILIZER SPREAD 275 350.00
Total 81009: 350.00
06/14/2016 81010 UNITED POWER GC-MAY'16 ELECTRIC-CLUBHOUSE 1194602 MA 766.07
06/14/2016 81010 UNITED POWER GC-MAY'16 ELECTRIC-PUMP HOUSE 1195001 MA 2,825.37
06/14/2016 81010 UNITED POWER GC-MAY'16 ELECTRIC-MAINT BLDG 1195701 MA 234.58
06/14/2016 81010 UNITED POWER GC-MAY'16 ELECTRIC-PAVILLION 6601202 MA 21.17
Total 81010: 3,847.19
06/06/2016 81011 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY GOLF-KLEENLINE BAGS 76015020 125.88
Total 81011: 125.88

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check
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Invoice Date  Check No Invoice Description Invoice No Seq Amount
Payee
06/16/2016 81012 XCEL ENERGY-GAS GOLF-MAY/JUN16 GAS USAGE 53-2222950- 98.07
Total 81012: 98.07
06/23/2016 81013 ACE HARDWARE OF FORT LUPTO  GOLF-MACHETE 22 IMP 54736/1 17.99
06/24/2016 81013 ACE HARDWARE OF FORT LUPTO  GOLF-HITCH PIN,BUSHINGS,COUPLINGS,NIPPLES 547811 14.11
06/24/2016 81013 ACE HARDWARE OF FORT LUPTO  GOLF-CITRO CANDLE 54783/1 41.94
Total 81013: 74.04
06/22/2016 81014 BEER BY DESIGN BREWERY LLC GOLF-VARIOUS DESIGNER BEERS 596 285.00
Total 81014: 285.00
06/10/2016 81015 CH2M HILL GOLF-2016 OMI TOURNAMENT OVERPAYMENT 2016 OMIRE 1,596.10
Total 81015: 1,596.10
06/22/2016 81016 CITY OF FORT LUPTON GOLF-PAYROLL 05/21/16-06/03/16 PAID ON FIN2016154 22,111.09
06/24/2016
Total 81016: 22,111.09
06/16/2016 81017 CLEVELAND GOLF / SRIXON GOLF-VARIOUS BALLS 4711941 NO 240.00
Total 81017: 240.00
06/18/2016 81018 COMCAST CABLE COMM, LLC GOLF-07/01-07/31/16 XFINITY TV 646025494 J 8.49
Total 81018: 8.49
06/23/2016 81019 ECOLAB PEST ELIMINATION DIV GOLF-COCKROACH/RODENT ELILMINATION 7883249 115.31
Total 81019: 116.31
06/28/2016 81020 HIGH COUNTRY BEVERAGE CORP  GOLF-VARIOUS CANNED BEERS W-2372221 513.60
Total 81020: 513.60
06/23/2016 81021 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS GOLF-HYD FILTER,MEGACRIMPS,OIL,HOSE 4489-291733 91.99
Total 81021: 91.99
06/23/2016 81022 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY GOLF-MOP,BUCKET 18177701 80.02
06/23/2016 81022 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY GOLF- 18177701 146.01
SALSA WRAP FRIES ,BUNS, TORTILLA, TOMATOES
06/23/2016 81022 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY GOLF-BAGS,CUPS,CONDIMENTS 18177701 80.34
06/23/2016 81022 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY GOLF-COFFEE,PRETZELS WATER 18177701 145.79
Total 81022: 452.16
06/21/2016 81023 SWIRE COCA-COLA GOLF-VARIOUS CANNED DRINKS 3632091712 382.14
Total 81023: 382.14
06/21/2016 81024 ACE HARDWARE OF FORT LUPTO  GOLF-TUBING,BOILER DRAIN,ELBOW 54688/1 113.84
06/29/2016 81024 ACE HARDWARE OF FORT LUPTO  GOLF-ELEC HEDGE TRIMMER 54893/1 59.99

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check
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Invoice Date  Check No Invoice Description Invoice No Seq Amount
Payee
Total 81024: 173.83
06/18/2016 81025 AMERICAN DISPOSAL SERVICES GOLF-JUN 16 FRONT LOAD TRASH SVC 0005381099 86.00
06/18/2016 81025 AMERICAN DISPOSAL SERVICES GOLF-JUN 16 SQUEEZE TRASH SVC 0005381100 44.00
Total 81025: 130.00
07/05/2016 81026 AMERICAN EAGLE DISTRIBUTING GOLF-CAN BEER 00859020 276.75
Total 81026: 276.75
06/19/2016 81027 CENTURYLINK GOLF-JUN/JUL 16 PHONE SVCS 3038573945J 48.23
Total 81027: 48.23
06/30/2016 81028 CITY OF FT LUPTON-UTIL INVOICE ~ GOLF-JUNE'16 WATER USAGE-CLUBHOUSE 11249001 JU 77.93
06/30/2016 81028 CITY OF FT LUPTON-UTIL INVOICE =~ GOLF-JUNE'16 WATER USAGE-IRRIGATION 11252001 JU 2,846.69
06/30/2016 81028 CITY OF FT LUPTON-UTIL INVOICE ~ GOLF-JUNE'16 WATER USAGE-RESTROOM 11252101 JU 6.58
06/30/2016 81028 CITY OF FT LUPTON-UTIL INVOICE ~ GOLF-JUNE'16 WATER USAGE-MAINT SHOP 77214501 JU 7.81
Total 81028: 2,939.01
07/06/2016 81029 HIGH COUNTRY BEVERAGE CORP  GOLF-CANNED BEER W2376727 426.30
Total 81029: 426.30
06/27/2016 81030 LOCKETT REFRIGERATION, LLC GOLF-MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENT 02223 160.99
Total 81030: 160.99
06/24/2016 81031 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS GOLF-HYDRA ZORB,DRYING TOWELS 4489292127 25.98
06/29/2016 81031 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS GOLF-ATO FUSES 4489293406 6.98
Total 81031: 32.96
06/25/2016 81032 POTESTIO BROTHERS EQUIPMEN  GOLF-SHAFT,HOUSING 43246P 146.45
Total 81032: 146.45
07/01/2016 81033 SAFE SYSTEMS INC GOLF-BURGLAR ALARM 442811 36.23
07/01/2016 81033 SAFE SYSTEMS INC GOLF-BURGLAR/FIRE ALARM 442812 72.46
Total 81033: 108.69
06/27/2016 81034 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY GOLF- 18183752 391.11
OIL,BUNS,FRIES,BREAD ,MEAT,ONION,LETTUCE
06/27/2016 81034 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY GOLF-JUICE,OLIVES 18183752 60.96
06/27/2016 81034 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY GOLF-SYRUP,LIDS,CANDY BARS 18183752 169.32
06/30/2016 81034 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY GOLF-BEANS BEEF,BREAD,MEAT,OIL 18189138 510.16
06/30/2016 81034 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY GOLF-LIMES,ORANGES 18189138 26.06
Total 81034: 1,157.60
06/29/2016 81035 SOUTHERN WINE & SPIRITS OF CO  GOLF-LIQUOR 1260104 171.89

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check
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Payee
Total 81035: 171.89
06/28/2016 81036 SWIRE COCA-COLA GOLF-CANNED DRINKS 3632092217 11.04
06/28/2016 81036 SWIRE COCA-COLA GOLF-CANNED DRINKS 3632092217 379.01
07/01/2016 81036 SWIRE COCA-COLA GOLF-DR PEPPER,CUPS 36U3613041 159.90
Total 81036: 549.95
06/30/2016 81037 WAGNER WELDING SUPPLY CO GOLF-OXYGENS&ACETYLENE SUPPLIES 92804 33.60
Total 81037: 33.60
07/13/2016 81038 COLORADO DEPART OF REVENUE  GOLF-JUN16 SALES TAX RETURN JUN16 SALE 2,834.14
07/13/2016 81038 COLORADO DEPART OF REVENUE  GOLF-JUN16 SALES TAX OVERAGE JUN16 SALE 86.14-
Total 81038: 2,748.00
07/07/2016 81039 ACE HARDWARE OF FORT LUPTO  GOLF-FASTENERS 55051/1 39.80
Total 81039: 39.80
06/24/2016 81040 ACUSHNET COMPANY GOLF-PROV1,VELOCITY V1X 902760959 580.77
Total 81040: 580.77
06/18/2016 81041 AGFINITY INC GOLF-P0O3029 GAS FOR CARTS&MOWERS- 115199 1,851.02
06/18/2016 81041 AGFINITY INC GOLF-DIESEL FUEL 115200 999.80
06/18/2016 81041 AGFINITY INC GOLF-DIESEL FUEL 115201 21
Total 81041: 2,851.03
07/11/2016 81042 AMERICAN EAGLE DISTRIBUTING GOLF-BUD LIGHT BEER 149047 132.25
Total 81042: 132.25
07/03/2016 81043 BEER BY DESIGN BREWERY LLC GOLF-DESIGNER BEER 614 125.00
Total 81043: 125.00
05/23/2016 81044 CROP PRODUCTION SERVICESIN  GOLF-FINANCE CHG ON INV 30134036 FC0616 16.41
Total 81044: 16.41
07/01/2016 81045 HIGH COUNTRY BEVERAGE CORP GOLF-RUBY RED CITRUS CANNED 2780-221 52.30
07/12/2016 81045 HIGH COUNTRY BEVERAGE CORP GOLF-CANNED BEERS W-2381071 489.30
Total 81045: 541.60
06/23/2016 81046 LL JOHNSON DISTRIBUTING GC-VARIOUS IRRIGATION PARTS-GC MAINT 1093751-00 2,772.07
Total 81046: 2,772.07
06/28/2016 81047 LORENTE LLC GOLF-BALL MARKER,HAT CLIPS 259150 268.11

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check
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Report type: GL detail
Check.Voided = {=} No
[Report].Check GL Account = "6000010100"-"6082059040"

Invoice Date  Check No Invoice Description Invoice No Seq Amount
Payee
Total 81047: 268.11
07/05/2016 81048 MASEK GOLF CAR OF COLORADO GOLF-WINDSHIELD ASSMY,JOINT,ARM 01-29986 187.48
Total 81048: 187.48
07/06/2016 81049 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS GOLF-BATTERIES 4489-295042 155.42
Total 81049: 155.42
06/29/2016 81050 S & B PORTA-BOWL RESTROOMS | GOLF-2 RESTROOMS CLEANING 558526 170.00
Total 81050: 170.00
06/30/2016 81051 SCNS SPORTS FOODS INC GOLF-SNACK BAR COOKIES 92546 60.00
Total 81051: 60.00
06/30/2016 81052 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY GOLF-SPOONS RETURNED 18189139 RT 29.71-
07/01/2016 81052 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY GOLF-SPOONS,POTATO SALAD 18191870 56.77
07/04/2016 81052 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY GOLF-CHIPS,MEAT,SAUCE EGGS,CHEESE,MELON 18194721 506.45
07/04/2016 81052 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY GOLF-SPRING WATER 18194721 40.08
07/07/2016 81052 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY GOLF-SHELLS,FRIES,MEAT,RICE,WRAPS 18200198 577.58
07/07/2016 81052 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY GOLF-CELERY 18200198 25.30
07/07/2016 81052 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY GOLF-CLEANERS,BLEACH,SANTITZER 18200198 89.28
Total 81052: 1,265.75
07/07/2016 81053 SWIRE COCA-COLA GOLF-COKE,POWER AID 3624652418 169.44
07/07/2016 81053 SWIRE COCA-COLA GOLF-DIET COKE 36U3613158 37.95
07/07/2016 81053 SWIRE COCA-COLA GOLF-DIET COKE 36U3613158 37.95
Total 81053: 245.34
06/28/2016 81054 YAMAHA MOTOR CORP GOLF-YAMAHA LEASE PAYMENT #2 582727 7,981.00
Total 81054: 7,981.00
Grand Totals: 70,696.88
Report Criteria:

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check
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Report Criteria:

Report type: GL detail
Check.Voided = {=} No
[Report].Check GL Account = "1000010100"-"2082059075" ,"3000010100"-"5082059090","7000010100"-"9999999999"

Check No Invoice Description Invoice No Seq Seq Amount
Payee
10004 MURRAY DAHL KUECHENMEISTER  FLURA-JUN16 LEGAL FEES ,MATTER 16-242 13139 1 62.50
Total 10004: 62.50
59413 AFLAC GF-JUN16 SUPPLEMENTAL INS 689863 1 892.74
Total 59413: 892.74
59414 AMBER PHILLIPS GF-DENVER CLASS-STREETS JUN16 MILE 1 12.42
Total 59414: 12.42
59415 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS GF-JUL16 MISC REV 000502198C 1 1.80-
59415 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS GF-JUL16 HEALTH INS PREM 000502198C 2 54,703.45
59415 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS GF-JUL16 VISION INS PREM 000502198C 3 937.60
Total 59415: 55,639.25
59416 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS GF-JUL16 EAP PROG 000721425G 1 312.40
59416 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS GOLF-JUL16 EAP PROG-AR 000721425G 2 59.40
59416 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS LIB-JUL16 EAP PROG-AR 000721425G 3 39.60
Total 59416: 411.40
59417 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICESIN CPR-DOOR MAT SERVICE 492306370 1 46.77
59417 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICESIN REC-DOOR MAT SERVICE 492306370 2 46.78
59417 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES IN  GF-UNIFORM SERVICE-B&G 492306370 3 87.61
59417 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES IN GF-DOOR MAT SERVICE-GOV BLDG 492306371 1 35.73
59417 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICESIN GF-DOOR MAT SERVICE-PW SHOP 492306371 2 117.01
Total 59417: 333.90
59418 BORNSCHEIN ELECTRIC, LLC GF-REFUND CARTER DEV DEPOSIT-PLANNING ANNEX LAN 1 2,028.00
59418 BORNSCHEIN ELECTRIC, LLC GF-CORRECTION ON INVOICE VAR2015-00 1 2,028.00-
59418 BORNSCHEIN ELECTRIC, LLC GF-REFUND BORNSCHEIN DEV DEPOSIT- VAR2015-00 1 219.04
PLANNING
Total 59418: 219.04
59419 CENTERPOINT ENERGY SERVICES REC-MAY 16 GAS USAGE 170-1605-26 1 1,387.78
Total 59419: 1,387.78
59420 CESARE INC GF-AM2015-121 14TH & FACTORY TESTING- 15.3052.7 1 8,872.67
STREETS
59420 CESARE INC UF-AM2015-121 14TH & FACTORY TESTING- 15.3052.7 2 2,443.69
WLINES
59420 CESAREINC UF-AM2015-121 14TH & FACTORY TESTING-SLINES  15.3052.7 3 2,455.89
Total 59420: 13,772.25
59421 CH2MHILL OM SERVICES UF-JUL 2016 OPERATIONS-WTR WELLS 63607 1 1,470.49

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check
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Payee
59421 CH2MHILL OM SERVICES UF-JUL 2016 OPERATION-SEWER TRMT 63607 2 46,198.13
59421 CH2MHILL OM SERVICES UF-JUL 2016 OPERATION-WTR TRMT 63607 3 23,527.91
59421 CH2MHILL OM SERVICES UF-JUL 2016 OPERATION-PERRY PIT 63607 4 4,411.48
59421 CH2MHILL OM SERVICES UF-JUL 2016 R&M-WTR WELLS 63607 5 166.67
59421 CH2MHILL OM SERVICES UF-JUL 2016 R&M-SEWER TRMT 63607 6 5,000.00
59421 CH2MHILL OM SERVICES UF-JUL 2016 R&M-WTR TRMT 63607 7 2,666.67
59421 CH2MHILL OM SERVICES UF-JUL 2016 R&M-PERRY PIT 63607 8 500.00
Total 59421: 83,941.35
59422 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE GF-JUN16 CHAMBER LUNCHEON-LEGIST 2768 1 30.00
Total 59422: 30.00
59423 CHEMATOX LABORATORY INC GF-CLIENT TESTING/16-02658-POLICE 20528 1 295.00
Total 59423: 295.00
59424 CITY WIDE ROOFING GF-REFUND SOLICITORS LICENSE 06/17 06.17.16 RE 1 66.50
Total 59424 66.50
59425 CLIFFORD CARTER GF-REFUND PROPERTY NEVER ANNEXED CARTER FA 1 2,028.00
Total 59425: 2,028.00
59426 CO BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION GF-MAY2016 CIVIL ID-POLICE A161100446 1 38.50
Total 59426: 38.50
59427 COMCAST BUSINESS GF-6/1-6/30/16 INTERNET SVC-IT 43330021 1 1,512.07
59427 COMCAST BUSINESS REC-6/1-6/30/16 INTERNET-REC 43330021 2 312.07
59427 COMCAST BUSINESS GC-6/15/16-7/14/16 PHONE-GOLF COURSE 43885712 1 210.51
59427 COMCAST BUSINESS GF-6/15/16-7/14/16 PHONE SVC-ADMIN SVCES 43885712 2 95.57
59427 COMCAST BUSINESS GF-6/15/16-7/14/16 PHONE-LEGISLATIVE 43885712 3 71.76
59427 COMCAST BUSINESS GF-6/15/16-7/14/16 PHONE-COURT 43885712 4 71.76
59427 COMCAST BUSINESS GF-6/15/16-7/14/16 PHONE-CLERK 43885712 5 23.92
59427 COMCAST BUSINESS GF-6/15/16-7/14/16 PHONE-HR 43885712 6 47.84
59427 COMCAST BUSINESS GF-6/15/16-7/14/16 PHONE-CITY ADMIN 43885712 7 47.84
59427 COMCAST BUSINESS GF-6/15/16-7/14/16 PHONE-FINANCE 43885712 8 98.07
59427 COMCAST BUSINESS GF-6/15/16-7/14/16 PHONE-IT 43885712 9 47.84
59427 COMCAST BUSINESS GF-6/15/16-7/14/16 PHONE-PD 43885712 10 478.40
59427 COMCAST BUSINESS GF-6/15/16-7/14/16 PHONE-PD COMM SVCS 43885712 11 23.92
59427 COMCAST BUSINESS GF-6/15/16-7/14/16 PHONE-PD RECORDS 43885712 12 23.92
59427 COMCAST BUSINESS GF-6/15/16-7/14/16 PHONE-SHOP 43885712 13 63.14
59427 COMCAST BUSINESS GF-6/15/16-7/14/16 PHONE-STREETS 43885712 14 5.98
59427 COMCAST BUSINESS GF-6/15/16-7/14/16 PHONE-B&G 43885712 15 110.78
59427 COMCAST BUSINESS GF-6/15/16-7/14/16 PHONE-BLDG INSP 43885712 16 23.92
59427 COMCAST BUSINESS GF-6/15/16-7/14/16 PHONE-PLANNING 43885712 17 119.60
59427 COMCAST BUSINESS GF-6/15/16-7/14/16 PHONE-CODE ENF 43885712 18 23.92
59427 COMCAST BUSINESS CPR-6/15/16-7/14/16 PHONE-COM CENTER 43885712 19 125.88
59427 COMCAST BUSINESS CPR-6/15/16-7/14/16 PHONE-SENIORS 43885712 20 62.94
59427 COMCAST BUSINESS CPR-6/15/16-7/14/16 PHONE-MUSEUM 43885712 21 62.86
59427 COMCAST BUSINESS UF-6/15/16-7/14/16 PHONE-W LINES 43885712 22 11.96
59427 COMCAST BUSINESS UF-6/15/16-7/14/16 PHONE-S LINES 43885712 23 5.98
59427 COMCAST BUSINESS UF-6/15/16-7/14/16 PHONE-WWTP 43885712 24 58.30
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59427 COMCAST BUSINESS UF-6/15/16-7/14/16 PHONE-UB 43885712 25 45.45
59427 COMCAST BUSINESS RC-6/15/16-7/14/16 PHONE-REC 43885712 26 283.17
Total 59427: 4,069.37
59428 COMCAST CABLE COMM, LLC GF-JUN/JUL16 INTERNET SVCS-SHOP 6460164533 1 135.74
Total 59428: 135.74
59429 CONNECT 4 EVENTS AND GF-JULY 4TH SILT WALKER ENTERTAINMENT JULY 4THE 1 275.00
Total 59429: 275.00
59430 DELL MARKETING, L.P. GF-4 GB MEMORY MODULES FOR REC CTR-IT XJRCRN913 1 84.98
Total 59430: 84.98
59431 DXP ENTERPRISES INC UF-HOSE ASSEM/HOSE PROTECTOR-WL 8747475 1 249.00
59431 DXP ENTERPRISES INC UF-HOSE ASSEM/HOSE PROTECTOR-SL 8747475 2 248.99
Total 59431: 497.99
59432 ENERGY FISHING AND RENTAL GF-ADM2014-009 RTN DEV DEPOSIT ADM2014-00 1 4,989.00
Total 59432: 4,989.00
59433 FITNESS TECH REC-REPAIR EXERCISE EQUIP ARC #2 25102 1 510.00
59433 FITNESS TECH REC-REPAIR EXERCISE EQUIP ARC #1 25103 1 510.00
Total 59433: 1,020.00
59434 FORT LUPTON CAR WASH LLC GF-MAY16 CAR WASHES-POLICE MAY16 CAR 1 207.75
59434 FORT LUPTON CAR WASH LLC GF-MAY16 CAR WASHES/LEGIST-CITY ADMIN MAY16 CAR 2 9.00
Total 59434: 216.75
59435 GATOR RUBBISH REMOVAL LLC GF-JUN16 RUBBISH PICKUP/HWY 52-B&G 324149 1 210.70
Total 59435: 210.70
59436 GOLF & SPORT SOLUTIONS, LLC CPR- ADD INFIELD MIX AND LASER GRADE- 24505 1 2,600.00
COMCTR
59436 GOLF & SPORT SOLUTIONS, LLC CPR- 105 TONS RAZUM RED INFIELD MIX-COMCTR 24505 2 7,122.78
59436 GOLF & SPORT SOLUTIONS, LLC CPR- MOBILIZATION MILEAGE-COMCTR 24505 3 235.98
59436 GOLF & SPORT SOLUTIONS, LLC CPR-BLUEGRASS SOD 25093 1 1,275.00
Total 59436: 11,233.76
59437 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD UF-SWR PIPES, TEES-SEWERLINE F609545 1 335.98
59437 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD UF-RISERS,CURB BOX-WL F652958 1 927.99
Total 59437: 1,263.97
59438 J & T CONSULTING INC SSTX-AM2016-039 HWY 85/52 BEAUTIFICATION 1869 1 5,665.20

ENGINEERING-STREETS
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Total 59438: 5,665.20
59439 KONE INC REC-MAY16 MAINT AGREE 949309655 1 140.80
Total 59439: 140.80
59440 L.G. EVERIST, INC UF-SQUEEGEE-WATERLINE 323176 1 50.61
Total 59440: 50.61
59441 METROWEST NEWSPAPERS GF-ORD 2016-999 BACKFLOW PREVENTION- 025-401951 1 14.96
LEGIST
59441 METROWEST NEWSPAPERS GF-ORD 2016-999 FEE DEPOSIT-OIL&GAS-LEGIST 025-401951 2 14.96
Total 59441: 29.92
59442 PLATTE VALLEY MEDICAL CTR GF-BLOOD DRAW/16-01674-POLICE 10379469 1 80.00
Total 59442: 80.00
59443 SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP GF-VIEWSONIC VX2452MH MONITORS-IT B05087468 1 714.60
Total 59443: 714.60
59444 TRENCH SHORING SERVICES GF-ALUMINUM TRENCH BOX RENTAL 01-66424 1 300.00
Total 59444 300.00
59445 TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY,LLC  CPR-07/01-09/30/16 ALARM MONITORING-MUSEUM 26685296 1 111.83
Total 59445: 111.83
59446 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES GF-COURT SOFTWARE-IT 025-160298 1 2,500.00
Total 59446: 2,500.00
59447 UNITED POWER GF-MAY'16 ELECTRIC-EMERG SIREN 10553102 M 1 21.64
59447 UNITED POWER GF-MAY'16 ELECTRIC-WELCOME FLSH 1196401 MA 1 34.06
59447 UNITED POWER GF-MAY'16 ELECTRIC-SCH SIGNAL 1279801 MA 1 24.80
59447 UNITED POWER GF-MAY'16 ELECTRIC-VERIZON BLDG 14427100 M 1 114.07
59447 UNITED POWER GF-MAY'16 ELECTRIC-TORN SIREN 15232500 M 1 20.98
59447 UNITED POWER GF-MAY'16 ELECTRIC-HERITAGE PARK 17761600 M 1 20.00
59447 UNITED POWER GF-MAY'16 ELECTRIC-LANCASTER SPRINK 17868800 M 1 20.00
59447 UNITED POWER UF-MAY'16 ELECTRIC-WELL#7 18498400 M 1 673.02
59447 UNITED POWER GF-MAY'16 ELECTRIC-SIGN 70110&70111 726705 MAY 1 20.00
59447 UNITED POWER UF-MAY'16 ELECTRIC-WATER TANKS 7280200 MA 1 21.85
59447 UNITED POWER UF-MAY'16 ELECTRIC-WTR TRMT PLANT 803908 MAY 1 4,702.75
Total 59447: 5,673.17
59448 WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO. GF-CUTTING EDGE-STREETS P00C188799 1 661.32
Total 59448: 661.32
59449 WELD COUNTY CHIEF'S OF POLIC  GF-2016 MEMBERSHIP DUES-POLICE 2016 MEMB 1 35.00
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Total 59449: 35.00
59450 WIRELESS ADVANCED GF-CHG GUARD,FUSEHOLDER,LABOR MDT- 1-2214460 201.16
POLICE
Total 59450: 201.16
59451 XCEL ENERGY-GAS GF--MAY/JUN16 GAS USAGE 53-2035238- 93.49
Total 59451: 93.49
59452 BULL CORP, INC GF-JULY 4TH ENTERTAINMENT-LEGIST JULY 4THE 1,500.00
Total 59452: 1,500.00
59453 COLORADO JUMPS, LLC GF-JULY 4TH ENTERTAINMENT-LEGIST JULY 4TH 2 1,400.00
Total 59453: 1,400.00
59454 CONNECT 4 EVENTS AND GF-JULY 4TH ENTERTAINMENT-LEGIST 07.04.16 EV 900.00
59454 CONNECT 4 EVENTS AND GF-JULY 4TH ENTERTAINMENT-LEGIST 07/04/16 EV 860.00
59454 CONNECT 4 EVENTS AND GF-JULY 4TH ENTERTAINMENT-LEGIST 07042016 EV 275.00
Total 59454: 2,035.00
59455 EDWARD P ARAGONI GF-JULY 4TH ENTERTAINMENT-LEGIST 07.04.16 EV 850.00
Total 59455: 850.00
59456 MEADOW GOLD GF-JULY 4TH ICE CREAM-LEGIST 2397336 JUL 223.50
Total 59456: 223.50
59457 PONY EXPRESS PONY RIDES GF-JULY 4TH ENTERTAINMENT-LEGIST JULY 4TH E 2,775.00
Total 59457: 2,775.00
59458 TEQUILA YOUNG GF-JULY 4TH ENTERTAINMENT-LEGIST 06/07/2016 J 325.00
Total 59458: 325.00
59459 WCC ENTERPRISES, INC GF-JULY 4TH ENTERTAINMENT-LEGIST JULY 4THE 900.00
Total 59459: 900.00
59460 ADAMSON POLICE PRODUCTS GF-.38 SMOKLESS POWDER BLANSK-POLICE INV215219 37.75
59460 ADAMSON POLICE PRODUCTS GF-BIKE PATROL PANTS/SHIRT-POLICE INV215221 80.00
59460 ADAMSON POLICE PRODUCTS GF-BLK/WHT BALL CAPS-POLICE INV215222 7.00
Total 59460: 124.75
59461 ALBERTSONS/SAFEWAY REC-POOL PARTY SUPPLIES 4900199517 35.50
Total 59461: 35.50
59462 ALPINE CONTROLS & ENGINEERIN  UF-AM2016-050 N LIFT STATION PLC-WPLANT 1287 4,340.00
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Total 59462: 4,340.00
59463 AMANDA FLINN REC-SUMMER DAY CAMP REFUND 2005421.001 1 500.00
Total 59463: 500.00
59464 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICESIN CPR-DOOR MAT SERVICE 492309646 1 46.78
59464 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICESIN REC-DOOR MAT SERVICE 492309646 2 46.77
59464 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICESIN GF-UNIFORM SERVICE-B&G 492309646 3 113.27
59464 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICESIN GF-DOOR MAT SERVICE-GOV BLDG 492309647 1 35.73
59464 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICESIN  GF-UNIFORM SERVICE-PW SHOP 492309647 2 116.91
Total 59464: 359.46
59465 BG'S JAPANESE DESIGNS GF-JULY 4TH T-SHIRTS 6327 1 573.00
Total 59465: 573.00
59466 C.E.M. SALES & SERVICE REC-POOL MOSS 139614 1 133.87
59466 C.E.M. SALES & SERVICE REC-MURIATIC ACIDE,DRUM CLEANING 139647 1 600.00
59466 C.E.M. SALES & SERVICE REC-PULSAR BRIQUETTES 139792 1 959.65
59466 C.E.M. SALES & SERVICE REC-BRIQUETTES FOR POOL 140480 1 959.65
59466 C.E.M. SALES & SERVICE .REC-MURIATIC ACIDE SOLUTIONS 140544 1 640.00
Total 59466: 3,293.17
59467 COMCAST CABLE COMM, LLC GF-7/1-7/31 Fax & Intoxilizer-PD 6460159244 1 130.69
Total 59467: 130.69
59468 COMCAST CABLE COMM, LLC GF-06/01-07/31/16 TROUBLE CALL/AIMS 6460010108 1 79.50
ENHANCEMENT-IT
Total 59468: 79.50
59469 COUNTERTRADE PRODUCTS INC GF-HP WORKSTATION Z240-IT 340043 1 3,684.20
59469 COUNTERTRADE PRODUCTS INC GF-EXTRA 8 GB MEMORY-IT 340043 2 372.00
Total 59469: 4,056.20
59470 DILLER MECHANICAL SVCS LLC RC-CONDENSER FAN MOTOR WEST POOL HVAC- TM-72961 1 1,628.20
REC
Total 59470: 1,628.20
59471 E-470 PUBLIC HIGHWAY AUTHORIT GF-TOLL EXPENSE-POLICE 2022833552 1 7.10
Total 59471: 7.10
59472 ELVIRA TORRES REC-SHELTER REFUND 2005426.001 1 30.00
Total 59472: 30.00
59473 FASTENAL COMPANY 01COFTL GF-PERM MARKER-SHOP COFTL12071 1 3.25
59473 FASTENAL COMPANY 01COFTL GF-HOOK,FASTENERS,LOOP-STREETS COFTL12197 1 35.75
59473 FASTENAL COMPANY 01COFTL UF-LIME VEST-WATERLINE COFTL12203 1 44.97
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59473 FASTENAL COMPANY 01COFTL UF-LIME VEST-SEWERLINE COFTL12203 2 44.97
59473 FASTENAL COMPANY 01COFTL GF-LIME VEST-STREETS COFTL12203 3 44.97
Total 59473: 173.91
59474 GATOR RUBBISH REMOVAL LLC GF-2016 SPRING CLEAN UP PICKUP 323918 1 9,082.00
59474 GATOR RUBBISH REMOVAL LLC GF-MAY16 RUBBISH PICKUP-GOV BLDG 324165 1 89.00
59474 GATOR RUBBISH REMOVAL LLC GF-MAY16 RUBBISH PICKUP-PW SHOP 324166 1 127.00
59474 GATOR RUBBISH REMOVAL LLC CPR-MAY 16 RUBBISH PICKUP 324167 1 242.00
59474 GATOR RUBBISH REMOVAL LLC GF-MAY16 RUBBISH PICKUP-S RAILROAD PK 324168 1 159.00
59474 GATOR RUBBISH REMOVAL LLC CEM-MAY16 RUBBISH PICKUP 324169 1 129.45
59474 GATOR RUBBISH REMOVAL LLC GF-MAY16 RUBBISH PICKUP-HWY 52 324170 1 289.25
59474 GATOR RUBBISH REMOVAL LLC CEM-MAY16 RUBBISH PICKUP 324171 1 87.00
59474 GATOR RUBBISH REMOVAL LLC GF-MAY16 RUBBISH PICKUP-LANCASTER PK 324172 1 87.00
59474 GATOR RUBBISH REMOVAL LLC GF-MAY16 RUBBISH PICKUP-KOSHIO PK 324173 1 72.00
59474 GATOR RUBBISH REMOVAL LLC GF-MAY16 RUBBISH PICKUP-ROADSIDE PK 324174 1 72.00
59474 GATOR RUBBISH REMOVAL LLC GF-MAY16 RUBBISH PICKUP-CHESTNUT PK 324176 1 72.00
59474 GATOR RUBBISH REMOVAL LLC CEM-05/23 RUBBISH PICKUP 324184 1 135.00
Total 59474: 10,642.70
59475 GERARDO CONCRETE CPR-CONCRETE PAD FOR BENCH 06.14.16 1 900.00
59475 GERARDO CONCRETE CPR-4 STONES-ENTRY REPLACEMENTS 06.14.16 2 900.00
Total 59475: 1,800.00
59476 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD UF-PILOT DRILL,SHELL CUTTER,CURB BOX F702198 1 364.96
59476 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD UF-REPAIR KIT,STRAPS-WATERLINE F705056 1 364.37
59476 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD UF-BALL VALVE-WATERLINE F726081 1 911.28
Total 59476: 1,640.61
59477 HONEYWELL INTERNATIONAL INC ~ UF-AM2014-131 METER TESTING-WATERLINES K6157JR062 1 9,000.00
Total 59477: 9,000.00
59478 ID EDGE INC REC-RIBBONS FOR CARD READER 74902 1 276.00
Total 59478: 276.00
59479 JOSE TORRES REC-HEADSET RETURN 2005423.001 1 20.00
Total 59479: 20.00
59481 KIMBERLY JENERETTE REC-SWIM LESSON REFUND 2005418.001 1 36.00
Total 59481: 36.00
59482 L.G. EVERIST, INC UF-SQUEEGEE-WATERLINE 326400 1 51.10
59482 L.G. EVERIST, INC STX-CLASS 6 ROAD BASE 326400 2 98.34
Total 59482: 149.44
59483 MEANDERING WITH MARY CPR-SENIOR MARDI GRAS TRIP- 06/14/16 CA 1 65.00
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Total 59483: 65.00
59484 METROWEST NEWSPAPERS GF-JUN16 PAYABLES NOTIFICATION 025-401951 1 113.08
Total 59484 113.08
59485 MICHAEL BLANCH GF-REFUND FOR MR THRIFITY DEV DEP- 2011 MR TH 1 106.00
PLANNING
Total 59485:; 106.00
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA GF-JULY'16 LTD PREM FOR LIB & GOLF 540250204 1 170.21
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA GF-JULY'16 LTD PREM-ADMIN SVCS 540250204 2 15.66
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA GF-JULY'16 LTD PREM-COURT 540250204 3 2471
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA GF-JULY'16 LTD PREM-CITY CLERK 540250204 4 18.13-
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA GF-JULY'16 LTD PREM-HR 540250204 5 30.22
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA GF-JULY'16 LTD PREM-CITY ADMIN 540250204 6 40.53
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA GF-JULY'16 LTD PREM-FINANCE 540250204 7 62.73
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA GF-JULY'16 LTD PREM-IT 540250204 8 21.11
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA GF-JULY'16 LTD PREM-POLICE 540250204 9 207.85
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA GF-JULY'16 LTD PREM-COMM SVC 540250204 10 10.08
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA GF-JULY'16 LTD PREM-RECORDS 540250204 1 12.42
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA GF-JULY'16 LTD PREM-STREETS 540250204 12 46.33
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA GF-JULY'16 LTD PREM-B&G 540250204 13 36.40
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA GF-JULY'16 LTD PREM-PLANNING 540250204 14 48.20
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA GF-JULY'16 LTD PREM-CODE 540250204 15 9.36
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA CPR-JULY"16 LTD PREM-COMM CTR 540250204 16 44.98
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA CPR-JULY'16 LTD PREM-SENIORS 540250204 17 10.18
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA UF-JULY'16 LTD PREM-WATER LINES 540250204 18 36.85
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA UF-JULY'16 LTD PREM-SEWER LINES 540250204 19 32.95
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA UF-JULY'16 LTD PREM-UB 540250204 20 18.72
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA UF-JULY'16 LTD PREM-STORM DRAIN 540250204 21 2.68
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA REC-JULY'16 LTD PREM-REC 540250204 22 57.63
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA CEM-JULY'16 LTD PREM-CEM 540250204 23 6.97
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA GF-JULY'16 LI & AD&D PREM FOR LIB & GOLF 540250204 24 116.55
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA GF-JULY'16 L1 & AD&D PREM-ADMIN SVCS 540250204 25 11.97
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA GF-JULY'16 LI & AD&D PREM-COURT 540250204 26 19.04
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA GF-JULY'16 LI & AD&D PREM-CITY CLERK 540250204 27 13.87-
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA GF-JULY'16 LI & AD&D PREM-HR 540250204 28 22,98
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA GF-JULY'16 LI & AD&D PREM-CITY ADMIN 540250204 29 24.31
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA GF-JULY'16 LI & AD&D PREM-FINANCE 540250204 30 45.10
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA GF-JULY'16 LI & AD&D PREM-IT 540250204 31 16.15
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA GF-JULY'16 LI & AD&D PREM-POLICE 540250204 32 158.99
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA GF-JULY'16 LI & AD&D PREM-COMM SVC 540250204 33 7.69
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA GF-JULY'16 LI & AD&D PREM-RECORDS 540250204 34 9.54
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA GF-JULY'16 LI & AD&D PREM-STREETS 540250204 35 35.62
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA GF-JULY'16 LI & AD&D PREM-B&G 540250204 36 28.11
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA GF-JULY'16 LI & AD&D PREM-PLANNING 540250204 37 36.85
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA GF-JULY'16 LI & AD&D PREM-CODE 540250204 38 4.69
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA CPR-JULY'16 LI & AD&D PREM-COMM CTR 540250204 39 34.11
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA CPR-JULY'16 LI & AD&D PREM-SENIORS 540250204 40 7.79
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA UF-JULY'16 LI & AD&D PREM-WATER LINES 540250204 41 28.21
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA UF-JULY'16 LI & AD&D PREM-SEWER LINES 540250204 42 25.31
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA UF-JULY'16 LI & AD&D PREM-UB 540250204 43 14.36
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA UF-JULY'16 LI & AD&D PREM-STORM DRAIN 540250204 44 2.04
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA REC-JULY'16 LI & AD&D PREM-REC 540250204 45 44.16
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59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA CEM-JULY'16 LI & AD&D PREM-CEM 540250204 46 5.31
59486 MUTUAL OF OMAHA GF-JULY'16 ADD'L LI/AD&D PREM-HR 540250204 47 1,139.44
Total 59486: 2,753.09
59487 NEW HORIZONS GF-PMP CERTIFICATION COURSE-IT 2016 CERTI 1 1,557.40
59487 NEW HORIZONS GF-ADMINISTERING WINDOWS 2012 SERVER 2016 CERTI 2 1,547.00
TRAINING-IT
Total 59487: 3,104.40
59488 NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY GF-SCHOOL FOR POLICE STAFF & 7254 1 4,000.00
COMMAND/LINDBERG-POLICE
Total 59488: 4,000.00
59489 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS GF-BATTERY CORE RTN-STREETS 4489-269105 1 22.00-
59489 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS GF-AIR FILTER-STREETS 4489-270593 1 7.89-
59489 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS UF-REPAIR ITEM-SEWERLINE 4489-283044 1 8.99
59489 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS GF-OIL,FILTERS FOR MAINT 4489-283475 1 71.76
59489 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS UF-OIL FOR MAINT 4489-283475 2 4.99
59489 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS GF-MAINT PARTS FOR EQUIP-STREETS 4489-284948 1 25.10
59489 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS STORM-MAINT PARTS FOR EQUIP-SEWER 4489-284948 2 25.10
59489 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS UF-MAINT PARTS FOR EQUIP-SEWERLINE 4489-284948 3 25.10
59489 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS GF-WIPER BLADES-STREETS 4489-284951 1 26.18
59489 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS UF-AIR,OIL,FUEL FILTER-WATERLINE 4489-284951 2 70.94
Total 59489: 228.27
59490 PEPSI-COLA COMPANY REC-DRINKS FOR CENTER- REC CTR 40543911 1 552.30
Total 59490: 552.30
59491 PETTY CASH-REC CTR CPR-FRUIT,DONUTS-SENIORS MAY/JUN16 1 10.80
59491 PETTY CASH-REC CTR REC-WORKERS LUNCH&DRINKS-TEENS MAY/JUN16 2 57.67
59491 PETTY CASH-REC CTR REC-ACTIVITY SUPPLIES-DAY CAMP MAY/JUN16 3 38.69
Total 59491: 107.16
59492 RECREATION SUPPLY COMPANY REC-POOL/SPA REAGENTS 302563 1 137.88
Total 59492: 137.88
59493 ROCKY MOUNTAIN LOW VOLTAGE = CPR-SMOKE DETECTOR REPAIRS 20160743 1 312.95
59493 ROCKY MOUNTAIN LOW VOLTAGE  REC-FIRE ALARM REPAIR 20160750 1 85.00
Total 59493: 397.95
59494 SANDRA MIRANDA GF-E0000751 RESTITUTION PAYMENT E0000751 1 150.00
Total 59494: 150.00
59495 STERICYCLE REC-3RD QTR16 MEDICAL WASTE SVCS 3003464389 1 168.96
Total 59495: 168.96
59496 TODD HODGES DESIGN, LLC GF-06/13-26/16 PLANNING SVCS 2889 1 8,096.25
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59496 TODD HODGES DESIGN, LLC GF-06/13-26/16 ECON DEV-PLANNING 2889 2 1,636.25
Total 59496: 9,732.50
59497 TOP NOTCH FENCE LLC GF-DOG PARK FENCE-B&G 885 1 14,810.00
Total 59497: 14,810.00
59498 TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES GF-06/10-07/10/16 COPIER LEASE 306894841 1 218.24
59498 TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES GOLF-06/10-07/10/16 COPIER LEASE 306894841 2 197.36
Total 59498: 415.60
59499 UNITED POWER UF-5/13/16-6/14/16 ELECTRIC-WTR TANK&PUMP 1195501 JU 1 1,367.94
59499 UNITED POWER GF-5/13/16-6/14/16 ELECTRIC-B&G SPRINKLER 1207701 JU 1 21.09
CONTROL
59499 UNITED POWER GF-5/13/16-6/14/16 ELECTRIC-B&G 10 HP PUMP 1223101 JU 1 20.00
59499 UNITED POWER UF-5/13/16-6/14/16 ELECTRIC-SEWER LIFT STA 1240301 JU 1 135.00
59499 UNITED POWER GF-5/13/16-6/14/16 ELECTRIC-PEARSON PK 1241801 JU 1 399.32
BALLFIELD
59499 UNITED POWER GF-5/13/16-6/14/16 ELECTRIC-PEARSON PK 1241903 JU 1 167.80
59499 UNITED POWER UF-5/13/16-6/14/16 ELECTRIC-WELL #4 1276101 JU 1 388.42
59499 UNITED POWER CPR-5/13/16-6/14/16 ELECTRIC-MUSEUM 1295501 JU 1 111.34
59499 UNITED POWER UF-5/13/16-6/14/16 ELECTRIC-WELL #5 1296101 JU 1 953.91
59499 UNITED POWER GF-5/13/16-6/14/16 ELECTRIC-1ST & MCKINLEY TR 1299501 JU 1 113.63
SIG
59499 UNITED POWER GF-5/13/16-6/14/16 ELECTRIC-CITY HALL 1302801 JU 1 1,694.19
59499 UNITED POWER UF-5/13/16-6/14/16 ELECTRIC-WELL #1 1302901 JU 1 151.89
59499 UNITED POWER UF-5/13/16-6/14/16 ELECTRIC-WELL #3 1316801 JU 1 372.94
59499 UNITED POWER GF-5/13/16-6/14/16 ELECTRIC-STREET LIGHTS 1322501 JU 1 6,190.64
59499 UNITED POWER CEM-5/13/16-6/14/16 ELECTRIC-CEMETERY 1360303 JU 1 63.82
59499 UNITED POWER CPR-5/13/16-6/14/16 ELECTRIC-REC SIGN 13842400 JU 1 63.93
59499 UNITED POWER GF-5/13/16-6/14/16 ELECTRIC-S LIFT STATION 18057500 JU 1 490.12
59499 UNITED POWER GF-5/13/16-6/14/16 ELECTRIC-FT LUPTON FLASH 3399301 JU 1 52.70
59499 UNITED POWER CPR-25% 5/13/16-6/14/16 ELECTRIC-COMM CTR 6779701 JU 1 2,086.09
59499 UNITED POWER REC-75% 5/13/16-6/14/16 ELECTRIC-REC 6779701 JU 2 6,258.26
59499 UNITED POWER UF-5/13/16-6/14/16 ELECTRIC-WWTP 704901 JUN 1 8,517.14
59499 UNITED POWER GF-5/13/16-6/14/16 ELECTRIC-GAZEBO 7225800 JU 1 21.31
59499 UNITED POWER GF-5/13/16-6/14/16 ELECTRIC-SHOP 733101 JUN 1 208.35
59499 UNITED POWER UF-5/13/16-6/14/16 ELECTRIC-WELL #13 762901 JUN 1 §75.36
59499 UNITED POWER UF-5/13/16-6/14/16 ELECTRIC-N LIFT STATION 8976200 JU 1 669.64
Total 59499: 31,094.83
59500 UNITED READY MIX LLC GF-CONCRETE FOR PARK SIGNS 24642 05/20/ 1 466.25
Total 59500: 466.25
59501 WATER GEAR INC REC-PRO SHOP GOGGLES FOR RESALE 00250344 1 221.25
Total 59501: 221.25
59502 WELD COUNTY SCH DIST RE8 GF-7/2015-6/2016 CROSSING GUARD PAYROLL 20160053 1 9,254.14
Total 59502: 9,254.14
59503 ADAMSON POLICE PRODUCTS GF-BIKE PATROL PANTS-POLICE INV216066 1 45.00
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Total 59503: 45.00

59504 AMERICAN DISPOSAL SERVICES GF-2 PORTABLE RESTROOM FOR JULY 4TH- 4TH JULY R 1 1,375.00
LEGIST

Total 59504: 1,375.00
59505 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICESIN  GF-UNIFORM SERVICE-B&G 492312943 1 87.61
59505 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICESIN CPR-DOOR MAT SERVICE 492312943 2 46.78
59505 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICESIN REC-DOOR MAT SERVICE 492312943 3 46.77
59505 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICESIN  GF-UNIFORM SERVICE-SHOP 492312944 1 116.91
59505 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES IN GF-DOOR MAT SERVICE-GOV BLDG 492312944 2 35.73

Total 59505: 333.80
59506 AUSMUS LAW FIRM PC GF-JUL16 PROSECUTIONS 5332 1 1,800.00

Total 59506: 1,800.00
59507 BG'S JAPANESE DESIGNS GF-OFFICERS PATCH EMBROID-POLICE 5331 1 22.50
59507 BG'S JAPANESE DESIGNS GF-POLOS EMBROID-B&G 5332 1 55.00

Total 59507: 77.50
59508 CASELLE, INC. GF-AUG16 CLARITY SUPPORT-CITY CLERK 74222 1 58.50
59508 CASELLE, INC. GF-AUG16 CLARITY SUPPORT-COURT 74222 2 156.00
59508 CASELLE, INC. GF-AUG16 CLARITY SUPPORT-HR 74222 3 175.50
59508 CASELLE, INC. GF-AUG16 CLARITY SUPPORT-FINANCE 74222 4 1,092.00
59508 CASELLE, INC. UF-AUG16 CLARITY SUPPORT-UTIL BILL 74222 5 390.00
59508 CASELLE, INC. CEM-AUG16 CLARITY SUPPORT 74222 6 78.00
59508 CASELLE, INC. GF-AUG16 CLARITY SUPPORT 74222 7 1,950.00-
59508 CASELLE, INC. GF-AUG16 CLARITY SUPPORT 74222 8 1,950.00

Total 59508: 1,950.00
59509 CESARE INC UF-AM2015-121 14TH & FACTORY TESTING-SLINES  15.3052.8 1 271.23
59509 CESARE INC SWDF-AM 2015-121 14TH & FACTORY TESTING- 15.3052.8 2 4,827.27

SDRAIN

Total 59509: 5,098.50
59510 CHEMATOX LABORATORY INC GF-2 CLIENTS SCREENINGS-POLICE 20660 1 335.00

Total 59510: 335.00
59511 CITY OF FT LUPTON-UTIL INVOICE ~ GF-JUNE'16 WATER USAGE-S RAILROAD PK 11035001 JU 1 260.30
59511 CITY OF FT LUPTON-UTIL INVOICE ~ GF-JUNE'16 WATER USAGE-RR PK SOUTH 11221001 JU 1 31.50
59511 CITY OF FT LUPTON-UTIL INVOICE ~ GF-JUNE'16 WATER USAGE-RR PK NORTH 11222001 JU 1 114.26
59511 CITY OF FT LUPTON-UTIL INVOICE =~ GF-JUNE'16 WATER USAGE-9TH ST PK 33025001 JU 1 164.25
59511 CITY OF FT LUPTON-UTIL INVOICE =~ GF-JUNE'16 WATER USAGE-N RAILROAD PK 33031001 JU 1 363.87
59511 CITY OF FT LUPTON-UTIL INVOICE ~ GF-JUNE'16 WATER USAGE-VINCENTS PK 33033001 JU 1 31.50
59511 CITY OF FT LUPTON-UTIL INVOICE ~ GF-JUNE'16 WATER USAGE-PW SHOP 33045001 JU 1 106.60
59511 CITY OF FT LUPTON-UTIL INVOICE ~ GF-JUNE'16 WATER USAGE-5TH&FULTON PK 33092001 JU 1 60.40
59511 CITY OF FT LUPTON-UTIL INVOICE ~ CPR-JUNE'16 WATER USAGE-MUSEUM 33166001 JU 1 176.86
59511 CITY OF FT LUPTON-UTIL INVOICE ~ GF-JUNE'16 WATER USAGE-VERIZON BLDG 55055501 JU 1 62.38
59511 CITY OF FT LUPTON-UTIL INVOICE =~ CPR-JUNE'16 WATER USAGE-COMM CTR 55057001 JU 1 117.35
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59511 CITY OF FT LUPTON-UTIL INVOICE ~ RC-JUNE'16 WATER USAGE-REC CENTER 55057601 JU 1 1,243.67
59511 CITY OF FT LUPTON-UTIL INVOICE =~ RC-JUNE'16 WATER USAGE-IRRG REC CTR 55057701 JU 1 776.78
59511 CITY OF FT LUPTON-UTIL INVOICE ~ GF-JUNE'16 WATER USAGE-LANCASTER PK 66092001 JU 1 95.45
59511 CITY OF FT LUPTON-UTIL INVOICE ~ GF-JUNE'16 WATER USAGE-HERITAGE PARK 77109501 JU 1 180.23
59511 CITY OF FT LUPTON-UTIL INVOICE ~ GF-JUNE'16 WATER USAGE-HERITAGE PARK 77116501 JU 1 31.50
59511 CITY OF FT LUPTON-UTIL INVOICE ~ GF-JUNE'16 WATER USAGE-ROADSIDE PK 77229001 JU 1 50.33
59511 CITY OF FT LUPTON-UTIL INVOICE =~ GF-JUNE'16 WATER USAGE-PEARSON PK IRRIG 77229501 JU 1 279.29
59511 CITY OF FT LUPTON-UTIL INVOICE =~ GF-JUNE'16 WATER USAGE-PEARSON PK 77229601 JU 1 32.42
RESTROOM
59511 CITY OF FT LUPTON-UTIL INVOICE =~ GF-JUNE'16 WATER USAGE-IRRIG BURGER KING 77231101 JU 1 31.50
59511 CITY OF FT LUPTON-UTIL INVOICE ~ GF-JUNE'16 WATER USAGE-S MCKINLEY PK 99004001 JU 1 63.94
59511 CITY OF FT LUPTON-UTIL INVOICE =~ GF-JUNE'16 WATER USAGE-KOSHIO PARK 99004101 JU 1 54.86
RESTROOM
59511 CITY OF FT LUPTON-UTIL INVOICE =~ GF-JUNE'16 WATER USAGE-CITY HALL BLDG 99005001 JU 1 134.62
59511 CITY OF FT LUPTON-UTIL INVOICE ~ GF-JUNE'16 WATER USAGE-IRRIG N ISLAND 99006001 JU 1 136.82
59511 CITY OF FT LUPTON-UTIL INVOICE ~ GF-JUNE'16 WATER USAGE-IRRIG CITY HALL 99007001 JU 1 69.60
59511 CITY OF FT LUPTON-UTIL INVOICE =~ GF-JUNE'16 WATER USAGE-IRRIG S ISLAND 99008001 JU 1 60.65
59511 CITY OF FT LUPTON-UTIL INVOICE =~ CEM-JUNE'16 WATER USAGE-CEMETERY 99132001 JU 1 7,356.89
Total 59511: 12,087.82
59512 COBRAGUARD INC GF-COBRA ADMIN SVCS-HR 4791631 1 63.15
Total 59512: 63.15
59513 COLONIAL LIFE GF-JUL16 SUPPLEMENTAL INS 7816820-070 1 176.34
59513 COLONIAL LIFE CPR-JUL16 SUPPLEMENTAL INS 7816820-070 2 87.96
Total 59513: 264.30
59514 COLORADO INSPECTION GF-16-219-16-259 BUILDING INSPECTIONS JUN16 INSP 1 22,523.34
Total 59514: 22,523.34
59515 COLORADO STING GF-REISSUE LOST CHECK 55235/2014 REISSUE CK 1 175.00
Total 59515: 175.00
59516 COMCAST CABLE COMM, LLC CPR-6/20/16-7/19/16 PHONE SVCS-MUSEUM 6460147405 1 32.43
59516 COMCAST CABLE COMM, LLC CPR-6/20/16-7/19/16 PHONE SVCS-MUSEUM 6460147405 2 3242
59516 COMCAST CABLE COMM, LLC CPR-6/20/16-7/19/16 INTERNET SVCS-MUSEUM 6460147405 3 69.95
59516 COMCAST CABLE COMM, LLC CPR-COMCAST LATE FEES-MUSEUM 6460147405 4 9.50
59516 COMCAST CABLE COMM, LLC GF-COMCAST MUSEUM PHONE/INTERNET-IT 6460147405 5 144.30
59516 COMCAST CABLE COMM, LLC GF-COMCAST MUSEUM PHONE/INTERNET-IT 6460147405 6 144.30-
59516 COMCAST CABLE COMM, LLC GF-7/8/16-8/7/16 CR CARD MACH PHONE SVCS- 6460163725 1 28.94
ADMIN
59516 COMCAST CABLE COMM, LLC GF-7/8/16-8/7/16 FAX MACH PHONE SVCS-ADMIN 6460163725 2 28.94
59516 COMCAST CABLE COMM, LLC GF-7/8/16-8/7/16 FAX MACH PHONE SVCS-COURT 6460163725 3 28.94
59516 COMCAST CABLE COMM, LLC GF-7/8/16-8/7/16 CR CARD MACH PHONE SVCS- 6460163725 4 28.94
COURT
59516 COMCAST CABLE COMM, LLC GF-7/8/16-8/7/16 FAX MACH PHONE SVCS-FINANCE 6460163725 5 28.94
59516 COMCAST CABLE COMM, LLC GF-COMCAST LATE FEES-ADMIN 6460163725 6 4.75
59516 COMCAST CABLE COMM, LLC GF-COMCAST LATE FEES-FINANCE 6460163725 7 475
59516 COMCAST CABLE COMM, LLC GF-COMCAST CITY HALL ANALOG PHONE-IT 6460163725 8 154.20
59516 COMCAST CABLE COMM, LLC GF-COMCAST CITY HALL ANALOG PHONE-IT 6460163725 9 154.20-
Total 59516: 298.50
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59517 EVAN KING GF-DENVER POLICE ACADEMY-POLICE JUN16 MILE 197.64
59517 EVAN KING GF-DENVER POLICE ACADEMY-POLICE MILEAGE JU 197.64
Total 59517: 395.28
59518 FLEX REC-12 ISSUES 2016 RENEWAL FLEX 2016 R 24.97
Total 59518: 24.97
59519 FORT LUPTON PACKING & SHIPPIN GF-COLOR COPIES, POST,SML&LRG/4TH JUL- 13729 56.00
59519 FORT LUPTON PACKING & SHIPPIN Z-BEFESCI)%FLOR COPIES, POST,SML&LRG/4TH JUL- 13776 56.00
59519 FORT LUPTON PACKING & SHIPPIN IC_;;:zc-;S'IS:’-ECTA,SHIPPING/JUL 4TH-LEGIST 13791 44.97
59519 FORT LUPTON PACKING & SHIPPIN GF-JUL 4TH BREAKFAST SIGNS-LEGIST 14351 20.38
Total 59519: 177.35
59520 GATOR RUBBISH REMOVAL LLC CEM-2016 MEMORIAL DAY PORTOLETS 324199 663.00
Total 59520: 663.00
59521 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD UF-STEM OIL,VBOX,LIDS, VLV BOX F706753 806.04
Total 59521: 806.04
59522 J & T CONSULTING INC GF-AM 2015-124 ENGINEERING 14TH & FACTORY- 1874 4,194.70
STREETS

Total 59522: 4,194.70
59523 JACOB FREIER GF-TRAVEL EXP REIMBURSEMENT 06.30.16 TR 9.40
59523 JACOB FREIER GF-CONF TRAINING, DENVER-PLANNING JUN/JUL16 59.40
Total 59523: 68.80
59524 JEFF W DILL GF-1304 6TH ST PROPERTY CLEANUP-CODE 3799 60.00
59524 JEFF W DILL GF-1112 SHORTLINE PROPERTY CLEANUP-CODE 3799 80.00
Total 59524: 140.00
59525 KAYLEEN TEETS GF-E0007562 RESTITUTION PAYMENT-COURTS E0007562 #2 586.75
Total 59525: 586.75
59526 L.G. EVERIST, INC UF-SQUEEGEE-WATERLINE 327007 50.05
Total 59526: 50.05
59527 LOUIS A GRESH GF-ARRAIGNMENTS, TRIAL-COURTS 6/7-6/21-6/28 1,500.00
Total 59527: 1,500.00
59528 LYNN BROWN GF-LARIMER CNTY FAIRGROUNDS-POLICE MAY16 MILE 37.80
37.80

Total 59528:
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59529 MIDWEST RADAR & EQUIPMENT GF-UNIT RADAR CERT-POLICE 159208 1 320.00
Total 59529: 320.00
59530 MONA S SANDOVAL GF-07/04/2016 EVENT COORDINATOR FEE-LEGIST 2016 JULY 4 1 5,000.00
Total 59530: 5,000.00
59531 MSEC GF-DOL REGULATIONS-HR 0000098632 1 159.00
Total 59531: 159.00
59532 NEXTRUST, INC UF-JUN 16 BILLING SERVICE-UTIL BILL 169227 1 1,992.34
Total 59532: 1,992.34
59533 NORMAN'S MEMORIALS INC. CEM-HILLSIDE RESTORATION PROJECT 2ND 16-0447 1 8,045.00
PHASE-CEM
Total 59533: 8,045.00
59534 NORTHERN COLO CONSTRUCTOR UF-AM2015-125 14TH & FACTORY CONSTRUCTION 16005-RETE 1 3,449.13
-SLINES
59534 NORTHERN COLO CONSTRUCTOR GF-RETAINAGE 14TH ST FACTORY PROJ 16005-RETE 2 52,905.68
59534 NORTHERN COLO CONSTRUCTOR UF-RETAINAGE 14TH ST FACTORY PROJ 16005-RETE 3 10,803.66
59534 NORTHERN COLO CONSTRUCTOR SEWER-RETAINAGE 14TH ST FACTORY PROJ 16005-RETE 4 21,932.69
59534 NORTHERN COLO CONSTRUCTOR GF-14TH ST FACTORY PROJECT 16005-RETE 5 2,365.90
59534 NORTHERN COLO CONSTRUCTOR UF-14TH ST FACTORY PROJECT 16005-RETE 6 2,451.90
59534 NORTHERN COLO CONSTRUCTOR SWDF-AM2015-125 14TH & FACTORY 16005-RETE 7 6,595.65
CONSTRUCTION-SDRAIN
59534 NORTHERN COLO CONSTRUCTOR UF-MOVE C CREEK LINE-SEWERLINE 16-1187 1 6,214.00
59534 NORTHERN COLO CONSTRUCTOR UF-AM2015-125 14TH & FACTORY CONSTRUCTION 16-1191 1 167,207.28
-WLINES
59534 NORTHERN COLO CONSTRUCTOR SWDF-AM2015-125 14TH & FACTORY 16-1191 2 1,789.27
CONSTRUCTION-SDRAIN
59534 NORTHERN COLO CONSTRUCTOR GF-RETAINAGE FOR INV 16-1191 16-1191 8,360.36-
59534 NORTHERN COLO CONSTRUCTOR GF-RETAINAGE FOR INV 16-1191 16-1191 89.47-
Total 59534: 267,265.33
59535 NORTHERN COLO WATER UF-WINDY GAP IRR SETTLEMENT 2211 1 2,050.00
Total 59535: 2,050.00
59536 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS GF-LIFT SUPPORT-STREETS 4489-290212 1 86.84
59536 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS UF-MAINT FASTENERS-WATERLINE 4489-291321 1 6.01
59536 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS GF-FLOOR DRY-STREETS 4489-293190 1 10.49
Total 59536: 103.34
59537 PETROCK & FENDEL PC WST-JUN16 LEGAL FEES 26735 1 2,677.50
Total 59537: 2,677.50
59538 PETTY CASH-FINANCE GF-POP/WATER FOR MEETINGS-CITY ADMIN JUN16 PETT 1 122.17
Total 59538: 122.17
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59539 PLATTE VALLEY MEDICAL CTR GF-CLIENT SERVICES-POLICE 10578276 1 80.00
Total 59539: 80.00
59540 R &L TIRES CEM-TIRE REPAIR-CEMETERY 20683 1 10.00
Total 59540: 10.00
59541 R&M SERVICES GF-CHIEFS TAHOE,OIL FILTER,CK BRAKES- 10159 1 83.11
POLICE
59541 R&M SERVICES GF-GREY YUKON,OIL CHG-POLICE 10160 1 45.44
59541 R&M SERVICES GF-U1403 OIL,GILTER,BRAKES,ROTOR, TIRE MAINT 10162 1 403.57
-POLICE
Total 59541: 532,12
59542 RAQUEL FERSZT GF-05/17-06/07 & 06/21 COURT DOCKET/INTREP 829672 1 206.25
SVCS-COURTS
Total 59542: 206.25
59543 RENEWABLE FIBER INC GF-GALV FENCE FOR VOLLEYBALL COURT-B&G INV0572687 1 439.60
59543 RENEWABLE FIBER INC GF-TOP SOIL FOR VOLLEYBALL COURT-B&G INV0581866 1 1,141.65
Total 59543: 1,581.25
59544 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY GF-4TH OF JULY, PLATES, 18189139 1 158.33
CONDIMENTS,SPOONS,PICKLES
Total 59544 158.33
59545 TBG SERVICE COMPANY, LLC GF-WELDIN GAS-SHOP 332629 1 54.93
Total 59545: 54.93
59546 TERRIE L. ASAY GF-BOTTLE WATER FOR EVENTS-COMM SVCS 06.23.16 CO 1 31.02
Total 59546: 31.02
59547 THE POINT SPORTS/ ERGOMED GF-2 POST SCREEN TESTING-HR 2954316 1 310.00
Total 59547: 310.00
59548 TRUDILIGENCE LLC GF-DOT TESTING-STREETS 18705 1 204.00
59548 TRUDILIGENCE LLC GF-PRE-EMPLOYMENT TESTING-HR 18705 2 108.94
Total 59548: 312.94
59549 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES GF-FINANCIAL/PLANNING SOFTWARE-IT 025-160737 1 5,000.00
Total 59549: 5,000.00
59550 USA BLUE BOOK UF-MARK WHISKERS,FLAGS-WATERLINE 982213 1 405.09
59550 USA BLUE BOOK UF-MARK WHISKERS,FLAGS-SEWERLINE 982213 2 405.09
Total 59550: 810.18
59551 UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER STX-LINE LOCATES 21606388 1 244.53
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Total 59551: 244,53
59552 VAN DIEST SUPPLY COMPANY GF-FYFANON MOSQUITO SPRAY-SHOP 145650 1 2,805.00
59552 VAN DIEST SUPPLY COMPANY GF-ALTOSID BRIQUETS-SHOP 145651 1 448.00
Total 59552: 3,253.00
59553 WELD CNTY CLERK/RECORDER GF-ADM2015-004 M VASQUEZ 16-26008 1 11.00
59553 WELD CNTY CLERK/RECORDER GF-ANX2016-001 FULTON VILLAGE 16-29552 1 163.00
Total 59553: 174.00
59554 WILLIAMS AND WEISS CONSULTIN  WST-JUN16 WATER PLANNING 906 1 1,012.50
59554 WILLIAMS AND WEISS CONSULTIN WST-JUN16 DECREE ACCOUNTING 906 2 1,620.00
Total 59554: 2,632.50
59555 WIRELESS ADVANCED GF-2016 WAC-SERVICE AGREEMENT-POLICE 8850 1 3,660.00
Total 59555: 3,660.00
59556 WOHNRADE CIVIL ENGINEERS INC  GF-S PLATTE RIVER TRAIL DESIGN-B&G 1363 1 6,083.08
59556 WOHNRADE CIVIL ENGINEERS INC ~ SSTX-AM2016-043 S DENVER REHAB DESIGN- 1365 1 9,067.83
STREETS
59556 WOHNRADE CIVIL ENGINEERS INC ~ GF-S PLATTE RIVER TRAIL DESIGN-B&G 1367 1 1,248.15
Total 59556 16,399.06
59557 XCEL ENERGY-GAS CPR-MAY/JUNE 16 GAS SERVICE-MUSEUM 300855412 1 60.75
59557 XCEL ENERGY-GAS GF-MAY/JUNE 16 GAS SERVICE-PWSHOP 301315025 1 77.39
59557 XCEL ENERGY-GAS GF-MAY/JUNE 16 GAS SERVICE-VERIZON BLDG 304126128 1 48.98
59557 XCEL ENERGY-GAS CPR-MAY/JUNE 16 GAS SERVICE 507144885 1 121.63
Total 59557: 308.75
59558 ADAM CROW GF-STAGE PROVIDED BY OWNER-LEGIST 07/04/16 ST 1 50.00
Total 59558: 50.00
59559 AMERICAN SPRINKLER, INC REC-FIRE SPRINKLER SYSTEM INSPECT 2241 1 350.00
Total 59559: 350.00
59560 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICESIN CPR-DOOR MAT SERVICE 492316218 1 46.77
59560 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICESIN REC-DOOR MAT SERVICE 492316218 2 46.78
59560 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICESIN  GF-UNIFORM SERVICE-B&G 492316218 3 87.61
59560 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICESIN GF-DOOR MAT SERVICE-GOV BLDG 492316219 1 35.73
59560 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICESIN  GF-UNIFORM SERVICE-PWSHOP 492316219 2 118.92
Total 59560: 335.81
59561 ASHLEY MILLER CPR-SR BREAKFAST/WOULD NOT TAKE CC REIMB SR B 1 72.00
PAYMENT-SENIORS
Total 59561: 72.00
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59562 ASSOCIATED SUPPLY CO. INC REC-POOL UV BULB 80949 1 700.04
Total 59562: 700.04
59563 AUSMUS LAW FIRM PC GF-04/27-07/04/16 LEGAL FEES 5346 1 11,718.00
Total 59563: 11,718.00
59564 BAJUEA BROTHERS LLC UF-115 1ST SR UTIL OVERPAYMENT 11.0040.02 R 1 92.24
Total 59564 92.24
59565 BLACKBOARD INC GF-AM 2016-091 BLACKBOARD CONNECT ANNUSL 1231864 1 5,000.00
RENEWAL-PD
Total 59565: 5,000.00
59566 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS GF-OVERPD ON INVOICE-STREETS 2057-386319 1 .30-
59566 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS UF-OVERPD ON INVOICE-WL 2057-386319 2 .30-
59566 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS UF-HALOGEN SEAL BEAM LAMP-SEWERLINE 2057-387415 1 16.78
59566 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS UF-TRAILER TOW BALL-WATERLINE 2057-387757 1 19.94
59566 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS UF-TRAILER TOW BALL-SL 2057-387757 2 19.94
59566 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS CEM-BELT FOR MOWER 2057-388684 1 4.88
Total 59566: 60.94
59567 CH2MHILL OM SERVICES UF-AUG 2016 OPERATIONS-WTR WELLS 63756 1 1,470.49
59567 CH2MHILL OM SERVICES UF-AUG 2016 OPERATION-SEWER TRMT 63756 2 46,198.13
59567 CH2MHILL OM SERVICES UF-AUG 2016 OPERATION-WTR TRMT 63756 3 23,527.91
59567 CH2MHILL OM SERVICES UF-AUG 2016 OPERATION-PERRY PIT 63756 4 4,411.48
59567 CH2MHILL OM SERVICES UF-AUG 2016 R&M-WTR WELLS 63756 5 166.67
59567 CH2MHILL OM SERVICES UF-AUG 2016 R&M-SEWER TRMT 63756 6 5,000.00
59567 CH2MHILL OM SERVICES UF-AUG 2016 R&M-WTR TRMT 63756 7 2,666.67
59567 CH2MHILL OM SERVICES UF-AUG 2016 R&M-PERRY PIT 63756 8 500.00
Total 59567: 83,941.35
59568 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY REC-ANTISEPTIC WIPES 5005420370 1 17.44
Total 59568: 17.44
59569 COMBINED TACTICAL SYSTEMS GF-TACTICAL TRAINING/MCCARTIN-POLICE INV1600361 1 695.00
Total 59569: 695.00
59570 COMCAST BUSINESS GF-7/1-7/31/16 INTERNET SVC-IT 44177805 1 1,512.07
59570 COMCAST BUSINESS REC-7/1-7/31/16 INTERNET-REC 44177805 2 312.07
Total 59570: 1,824.14
59571 COMCAST CABLE COMM, LLC GF-6/5-8/4 ANALOGUE LINE PHONE SVCS-IT 6460116038 1 32.18-
59571 COMCAST CABLE COMM, LLC GF-6/5-8/4 ANALOGUE LINE PHONE SVCS-IT 6460116038 2 32,18
59571 COMCAST CABLE COMM, LLC CPR-6/5-8/4 ANALOGUE LINE PHONE SVCS-COM 6460116038 3 99.79
CTR
59571 COMCAST CABLE COMM, LLC REC-6/5-8/4 INTERNET SVCS-REC 6460116038 4 167.42-
59571 COMCAST CABLE COMM, LLC REC-6/5-8/4 ANALOGUE LINE PHONE SVCS-REC 6460116038 5 99.81
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Total 59571: 32.18
59572 COMCAST CABLE COMM, LLC CPR-06/25/16-07/24/16 FINANCE CHG 6460124495 1 9.50
59572 COMCAST CABLE COMM, LLC CPR-06/25/16-07/24/16 CABLE SVCS 6460124495 2 141.65
Total 59572: 151.15
59573 COUNTERTRADE PRODUCTS INC GF-MINI HP600G2-IT 340512 1 2,460.00
Total 59573: 2,460.00
59574 CROSSROADS CHURCH GF-07/04/16 FACE PAINTING-LEGIST 07/04/16 FA 1 150.00
Total 59574: 160.00
59575 CTL THOMPSON SSTX-AM2016-043 S DENVER REHAB SUBGRADE 418545 1 8,175.00
INESTIGATION-STREETS
Total 59575: 8,175.00
59576 D.R. HORTON UF-316 MUSTANG AVE UTIL OVERPAYMENT 66.1289.01 R 1 19.54
59576 D.R. HORTON UF-2290 COYOTE CREEK DR UTIL OVERPAYMENT 66.1323.01 R 1 17.64
59576 D.R. HORTON UF-2270 COYOTE CREEK DR UTIL OVERPAYMENT 66.1324.01 R 1 24.19
59576 D.R. HORTON UF-2280 COYOTE CREEK DR UTIL OVERPAYMENT 66.1327.01 R 1 38.76
Total 59576: 100.13
59577 DR HORTON SSTX-COYOTE CREEK SIDEWALK REHAB- 62716 1 46,103.75
STREETS
Total 59577: 46,103.75
59578 EMILIO & LINDA LUJAN UF-711 COPPER AVE UTIL OVERPAYMENT 55.0600.02 R 1 80.66
Total 59578: 80.66
59579 FIRST AMERICAN TITLE UF-REFUND 614 BETH AVE UTIL OVERPAYMENT 55.0845.04 R 1 3.00
Total 59579: 3.00
59580 HASLER-MAILROOM FINANCE, INC  GF-JUN16 POSTAGE-LEGIST 0250 8870 J 1 27.99
59580 HASLER-MAILROOM FINANCE, INC  GF-JUN16 POSTAGE-COURT 0250 8870 J 2 42.97
59580 HASLER-MAILROOM FINANCE, INC  GF-JUN16 POSTAGE-FINANCE 0250 8870 J 3 90.61
59580 HASLER-MAILROOM FINANCE, INC ~ GF-JUN16 POSTAGE-POLICE 0250 8870 J 4 65.60
59580 HASLER-MAILROOM FINANCE, INC ~ GF-JUN16 POSTAGE-PLANNING 0250 8870 J 5 49.92
59580 HASLER-MAILROOM FINANCE, INC ~ GF-JUN16 POSTAGE-HR 0250 8870 J 6 2.08
59580 HASLER-MAILROOM FINANCE, INC  GF-JUN16 POSTAGE-ADMIN SVCS 0250 8870 J 7 2.28
59580 HASLER-MAILROOM FINANCE, INC  UF-JUN16 POSTAGE-UTIL BILL 0250 8870 J 8 3.72
59580 HASLER-MAILROOM FINANCE, INC  GOLF-JUN16 POSTAGE 0250 8870 J 9 35.34
59580 HASLER-MAILROOM FINANCE, INC  LIB-JUN16 POSTAGE 0250 8870 J 10 13.49
Total 59580: 334.00
59581 ID EDGE INC REC-BLANK WHITE CARDS 74979 1 65.16
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Total 59581: 65.16
59582 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR INC GF-MICROSOFT OFFICE PRO PLUS 2016-IT 1100485043 3,314.80
Total 59582: 3,314.80
59583 INTERIOR ONE UF-337 DENVER AVE UTIL OVERPAYMENT 44.1220.01 R 73.50
Total 59583: 73.50
59584 JENNIFER SCIUMBATO REC-SWIM LESSONS REFUND 2005431.001 36.00
Total 59584: 36.00
59585 JESUS GARCIA GF-07/04/16 DJ SERVICES-LEGIST 07/04/16 DJ 160.00
Total 59585: 150.00
59586 JOHN ROCHA UF-928 PARK AVE UTIL OVERPAYMENT 44.0750.02 R 55.19
Total 59586: 55.19
59587 JOSEPH DERTINA GF-ASSIST MONA IN JULY 4TH FESTIVAL-LEGIST 07/04/16 AS 413.18
Total 59587: 413.18
59588 LAWS GF-2014 CHEV TAHOE REAR DOME LIGHT 11429 94.50
Total 59588: 94.50
59589 LONGRANGE TECHNOLOGIES, LLC  GF-FIREWALL MAINT SUPPORT-IT 758 2,364.00
Total 59589: 2,364.00
59590 MCCURTER LAND COMPANY, LLC UF-241 ROLAND AVE UTIL OVERPAYMENT 66.2815.01 R 5.39
Total 59590: 5.39
59591 METROWEST NEWSPAPERS GF-THANK YOU DRIVE-LEGIST 25015485 155.00
Total 59591: 165.00
59592 MILE HIGH GLASS INC REC-GLASS REPLACEMENT 51024 329.43
Total 59592: 329.43
59593 MONA S SANDOVAL GF-3/6-7/4/16 VARIOUS EXPENSES 07.04.16 EX 1,164.70
59593 MONA S SANDOVAL GF-06/24-06/28/16 MILEAGE 07.04.16 EX 104.22
Total 59593: 1,268.92
59594 OUTPOST CALVARY CHAPEL GF-07/04/16 BREAKFAST ENTERTAINMENT-LEGIST ~ 07/04/16 MO 150.00
150.00

Total 59594:

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check
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59595 PETER WINSLOW UF-1111.5 3RD ST UTIL OVERPAYMENT 11.1471.01 R 2.45
Total 59595: 2.45
59596 PLAINS EAST MECHANICAL SERVI RC-POOL UNIT CONDENSER FAN REPLACEMENT- 1455 1,528.50
REC
59596 PLAINS EAST MECHANICAL SERVI RC-REPLACE RTU-2 CONTROLS-REC 1456 1,573.35
Total 59596: 3,101.85
59597 PROTECTION ONE CPR-JUL/AUG16 SECURITY MONITOR 50576495 JU 42.39
59597 PROTECTION ONE GF-JUL/AUG16 SECURITY MONITOR-VERIZON 50576495 JU 46.15
BLDG
Total 59597: 88.54
59598 ROCKY MOUNTAIN LOW VOLTAGE  CPR-3RD QTR SECURITY MONITORING-MUSEUM 20160898 75.00
Total 59598: 75.00
59599 S P ARENTERPRISES LLC UF-617 5TH ST UTIL OVERPAYMENT 22.1010.02 R 51.93
Total 59599: 51.93
59600 SUPER-TECH FILTER REC-HVAC FILTERS-REC CTR 259965 434.20
Total 59600: 434.20
59601 THE COLORADO MOUNTED RANG GF-07/03-07/04/16 SECURITY-LEGIST JULY 4TH S 500.00
Total 59601: 500.00
59602 THE CONSOLIDATED MUTUAL UF-JUN16 WELL C ELECTRICAL 10442702 JU 32.54
59602 THE CONSOLIDATED MUTUAL UF-JUN16 WELL B ELECTRIC 10443102 JU 53.14
59602 THE CONSOLIDATED MUTUAL UF-JUN16 DISCHARGE PUMP ELECTRICAL 17273902 JU 985.09
Total 59602: 1,070.77
59603 TODD HODGES DESIGN, LLC GF-06/27/16 TO 07/10/16 PLANNING SVCS 2894 4,671.25
59603 TODD HODGES DESIGN, LLC GF-06/27/16 TO 07/10/16 ECON DEV SVCS- 2894 1,857.50
PLANNING
Total 59603: 6,528.75
59604 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES GF-SOFTWARE CONFIGURATION-COURT 025-160736 2,308.00
59604 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES GF-SOFTWARE CONFIGURATION-PLANNING 025-160736 192.00
Total 59604: 2,500.00
59605 UNC ACADEMIC SCHEDULING GF-ROPE COURSE-POLICE 10.06.15 TR 544.00
Total 59605: 544.00
59606 UNITED POWER GF-JUNE'16 ELECTRIC-WCRS8 SIGNAL 17149700-JU 54.44
54.44

Total 59606:
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59607 VALERIE THOMPSON REC-SUMMER-SESSION C SWIM REFUND 2005430.001 1 72.00
Total 59607: 72.00
59608 VALLEY FIRE EXTINGUISHER CPR-INSPECT FIRE SYSTEM 121925 1 154.00
Total 59608: 154.00
59609 VERIZON WIRELESS SVCS LLC GOLF-JUN16 WIRELESS 9767774569 1 217.33
59609 VERIZON WIRELESS SVCS LLC GOLF MAINT-JUN16 WIRELESS 9767774569 2 46.22
59609 VERIZON WIRELESS SVCS LLC GF-JUN16 WIRELESS-LEGIST 9767774569 3 51.21
59609 VERIZON WIRELESS SVCS LLC GF-JUN16 WIRELESS-COURT 9767774569 4 51.21
59609 VERIZON WIRELESS SVCS LLC GF-JUN16 WIRELESS-CITY CLERK 9767774569 5 36.22
59609 VERIZON WIRELESS SVCS LLC GF-JUN16 EQUIPMENT-CITY CLERK 9767774569 6 49.99
59609 VERIZON WIRELESS SVCS LLC GF-JUN16 WIRELESS-CITY ADMIN 9767774569 7 103.65
59609 VERIZON WIRELESS SVCS LLC GF-JUN16 WIRELESS-FINANCE 9767774569 8 57.71
59609 VERIZON WIRELESS SVCS LLC GF-JUN16 EQUIPMENT-FINANCE 9767774569 9 49.99
59609 VERIZON WIRELESS SVCS LLC GF-JUN16 WIRELESS-IT 9767774569 10 46.22
59609 VERIZON WIRELESS SVCS LLC GF-JUN16 EQUIPMENT-IT 9767774569 11 49.99
59609 VERIZON WIRELESS SVCS LLC GF-JUN16 WIRELESS-POLICE 9767774569 12 73473
59609 VERIZON WIRELESS SVCS LLC GF-JUN16 WIRELESS-PW 9767774569 13 379.78
59609 VERIZON WIRELESS SVCS LLC GF-JUN16 WIRELESS-B&G 9767774569 14 333.76
59609 VERIZON WIRELESS SVCS LLC GF-JUN16 EQUIPMENT-B&G 9767774569 15 99.99
59609 VERIZON WIRELESS SVCS LLC GF-JUN16 WIRELESS-INSPECTIONS 9767774569 16 40.01
59609 VERIZON WIRELESS SVCS LLC GF-JUN16 WIRELESS-PLANNING 9767774569 17 183.66
59609 VERIZON WIRELESS SVCS LLC GF-JUN16 WIRELESS-CODE ENF 9767774569 18 76.23
59609 VERIZON WIRELESS SVCS LLC GF-JUN16 WIRELESS-COMM SVCS 9767774569 19 36.22
59609 VERIZON WIRELESS SVCS LLC CPR-JUN16 WIRELESS 9767774569 20 14.63
59609 VERIZON WIRELESS SVCS LLC UF-JUN16 WIRELESS-WATERLINE 9767774569 21 29.26
59609 VERIZON WIRELESS SVCS LLC REC-JUN16 EQUIPMENT 9767774569 22 14.63
59609 VERIZON WIRELESS SVCS LLC GF-JUN16 EQUIPMENT-HR 9767774569 23 36.22
Total 59609: 2,738.86
59610 VERIZON WIRELESS SVCS LLC UF-MAY/JUN16 WIRELESS-PERRY PIT 9767838105 1 68.04
Total 59610: 68.04
59611 VERONICA ESPARSEN GF-PHOTOS & HELP WITH TENTS-LEGIST 07/04/2016 P 1 100.00
Total 59611: 100.00
59612 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY REC-AIR 76022926 1 980.81
MIST,TOWELS,CLEANERS,DISINFT,GLOVES,SOAP
59612 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY CPR-WIPES, TISSUE,HAND 76022927 1 840.50
SANTIZER,BAGS,DISINFECT,SOAP
59612 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY GF-BAGS,ECOSOFT,HAND SOAP-B&G 76064739 1 632.38
59612 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY GF-TOWELS, DEODORANT,HAND SOAP-STREETS 76065554 1 132.32
59612 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY GF-MULTIFOLD,ROLL TOWELS,CLEANER 76065555 1 216.82
59612 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY CPR-BAGS,NITESPF-ATHLETIC 76065556 1 143.65
59612 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY REC-SOAP ,WIPES 76065557 1 420.06
59612 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY CPR-BAGS, TISSUE,DISINFECT 76065558 1 215.76
Total 59612: 3,5682.30
59613 WELD CNTY CLERK/RECORDER UF-EASEMENT RECORDING 16-29553 1 137.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check
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Total 59613: 137.00
59614 WELD COUNTY ACCTG DEPART OMI-MAY16 FUEL S0054791 1 178.09
59614 WELD COUNTY ACCTG DEPART GF-MAY16 FUEL-POLICE S0054791 2 1,819.30
59614 WELD COUNTY ACCTG DEPART GF-MAY16 FUEL-CODE S0054791 3 28.63
59614 WELD COUNTY ACCTG DEPART GF-MAY16 FUEL-B&G S0054791 4 612.76
59614 WELD COUNTY ACCTG DEPART CPR-MAY16 FUEL-SENIORS 50054791 5 21.98
59614 WELD COUNTY ACCTG DEPART REC-MAY16 FUEL S0054791 6 21.98
59614 WELD COUNTY ACCTG DEPART CEM-MAY16 FUEL S0054791 7 82.51
59614 WELD COUNTY ACCTG DEPART GF-MAY16 FUEL-STREETS S0054791 8 541.71
59614 WELD COUNTY ACCTG DEPART UF-MAY16 FUEL-WATERLINE S0054791 9 541.71
59614 WELD COUNTY ACCTG DEPART UF-MAY16 FUEL-SEWERLINE S0054791 10 270.86
59614 WELD COUNTY ACCTG DEPART OMI-JUN16 FUEL 50054792 1 102.52
59614 WELD COUNTY ACCTG DEPART GF-JUN16 FUEL-COMM SVCS 50054792 2 38.02
59614 WELD COUNTY ACCTG DEPART GF-JUN16 FUEL-POLICE S0054792 3 1,469.77
59614 WELD COUNTY ACCTG DEPART GF-JUN16 FUEL-B&G 50054792 4 577.39
59614 WELD COUNTY ACCTG DEPART CPR-JUN16 FUEL-SENIORS S0054792 5 94.90
59614 WELD COUNTY ACCTG DEPART REC-JUN16 FUEL-SENIORS S0054792 6 94.90
59614 WELD COUNTY ACCTG DEPART GF-JUN16 FUEL-STREETS S0054792 7 714.00
59614 WELD COUNTY ACCTG DEPART UF-JUN16 FUEL-WL 50054792 8 714.00
59614 WELD COUNTY ACCTG DEPART UF-JUN16 FUEL-SEWERLINE S0054792 9 357.02
Total 59614: 8,282.05
59615 WELD COUNTY AREA OF THE AGIN CPR-SENIOR MEAL PUNCH CARD-SENIORS 07.11.16 SE 1 87.00
Total 59615: 87.00
59616 WELD COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH CPR-HAZARD WASTE DISP-COMM CTR T-668 1 221.25
Total 59616: 221.25
59617 YOURMEMBERSHIP.COM INC GF-CAREER JOB POSTING-HR R22798250 1 75.00
Total 59617: 75.00
901290 BANK OF COLORADO UF-JUN16 LOCKOX FEES-UTIL BILLING LOCK BOXF 1 870.00 M
Total 901290: 870.00
901291 COMDATA BUSINESSLINK GF-JUN16 PURCHASE CARDS TRANS-VARIOUS 119445259 P 1 23,803.23 M
Total 901291: 23,803.23
901292 EMPS REC-CREDIT CARD FEES FOR 06/16 CC FEES JU 1 1,061.98 M
901292 EMPS UF-CREDIT CARD FEES FOR 06/16-UTIL BILL CC FEES JU 2 1,061.97 M
Total 901292: 2,123.95
901293 EMPS REC-CREDIT CARD FEES FOR 06/16 CRD CARD 1 4314 M
901293 EMPS UF-CREDIT CARD FEES FOR 06/16-UTIL BILL CRD CARD 2 4314 M
Total 901293: 86.28
901294 EMPS REC-CREDIT CARD FEES FOR 06/16 JUN16 CRE 1 2370 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check
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901294 EMPS UF-CREDIT CARD FEES FOR 06/16-UTIL BILL JUN16 CRE 2369 M
Total 901294 47.39
901295 PIVOTAL PAYMENTS UF-CREDIT CARD FEES JUN 16-UTIL BILLING CRDT CARD 738.01 M
Total 901295: 738.01
9001288 COMDATA BUSINESSLINK GF-MAY16 PURCHASE CARD ADDTL AMT 05.30.15 TR 23.00 M
Total 9001288: 23.00
9001289 FIRE & POLICE PENSION ASC GF-06/24/16 FPPA CONTRIBUTIONS-POLICE 06/24/16 FP 870.57 M
Total 9001289: 870.57
9001290 FIRE & POLICE PENSION ASC GF-07/08/2016 FPPA CONTRIBUTIONS-POLICE FPPA DUES 87244 M
Total 9001290: 872.44
935,559.77

Grand Totals:

Report Criteria:
Report type: GL detail
Check.Voided = {=} No

[Report].Check GL Account = "1000010100"-"2082059075"

,"3000010100"-"5082059090","7000010100"-"9999999999"

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check
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SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
CASTLE ROCK FLORISTS

SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
ARROW OFFICE EQUIPMENT

OFFICE DEPOT #1080
OFFICE DEPOT #1080
OFFICE DEPOT #1080
OFFICE DEPOT #1080
ARROW OFFICE EQUIPMENT

OFFICE DEPOT #1080
OFFICE DEPOT #1080
OFFICE DEPOT #1080
OFFICE DEPOT #1080

ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
THE HOME DEPOT #1547
THE HOME DEPOT #1547
THE HOME DEPOT #1547
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
T J EXPRESS

WAE FORT LUPTON
AGFINITY ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
AGFINITY ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
LONGS PEAK EQUIP CO
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO #178
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI
AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
T J EXPRESS

AMAZON.COM
AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS
COUNTERTRADE PRODUCTS

PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS MAY 2016

GF-BOTTLED WATER-LEGIST

GF-PLATES -LEGIST

GF-DELI CATERING/PLATTERS-LEGIST
GF-DELI CATERING/PLATTERS-LEGIST
GF-MISC FOOD CHG-LEGIST
GF-FLOWERS-LEGIST

GF-BEVERAGE ICE-LEGIST

GF-CUPS TABLE TOP-LEGIST

GF-MISC FOOD CHG-LEGIST

GF-MANILA FOLDER,LABELS-ADMIN
GF-MANILA/RED FOLDERS,USB DRIVE-HR
GF-PEN,GEL,LIQUID,RT,DZ,BLACK-PLANNING
GF-PEN,GEL,LIQUID,RT,DZ,BLUE-ADMIN
GF-POST-IT,1.5X2,ULTRA,ASST-ADMIN
GF-FOLDER,EMP REC,LTR,20PK,MOSS-HR
GF-SUGAR,CREAMER-ADMIN

GF-CORR TAPE,RBNS-ADMIN

GF-ENV MOISTENER-COURT
GF-PLATE,COATED,9",120PK-ADMIN
GF-ENVELOPE, #10,SEC,C/S,500BX-ADMIN
GF-SUGAR,CANNISTER,20 OZ,3PK-ADMIN
GF-CREAMER,NON-DAIRY,24/120Z-ADMIN
CITY CLERK/ADMINISTRATION
CEM-TRASH BAGS,TRASH CAN
CEM-FLOWERS,HAND TRANSPLANTER
CEM-SPRINKLER PARTS,CLOTH PLUMBER
CEM-TRASH BAGS,SPRINKLER PARTS
CEM-SPRINKLER PARTS,RAGS,GRND RECPT
CEM-158 CS 1LB

CEM-3/4X4-6 FENCE

CEM-33/8X33/8X8 BOARD

GF-MARK PAINT,COUPLING PARTS-STREETS
UF-MARK PAINT-WATERLINE

GF-MARK PAINT-STREETS

UF-D2 LS-WATERLINE

GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-STREETS
CEM-SPRINKLER PARTS

CEM-HOSE BARB

CEM-EXCHANGE PUMP

UF-COUPLING PIPE,CLEANER,PVC DOPE-WATERLINE
GF-JOHN DEERE FT MOWER REPAIR PARTS-STREETS

CEM-PARTS FOR JOHN DEER MOWER
GF-CRIMP WHEEL,GRIND WHEEL-SHOP
GF-TAPCO RT-90 PLASTIC REFLECTOR-SHOP
GF-MISC REFLECTOR CHG-SHOP

GF-ROUND SHOVAL-STREETS

UF-COUPLING PARTS-WATERLINE
UF-MARKING PAINT-WATERLINE

CEM-UNL REG 86/87 OC

PUBLIC WORKS

GF-TP-LINK TL-WN725N WIRELESS NANO-IT
GF-2.4G WIRELESS MOUSE PICTEK-IT
GF-8G COMPUTER MEMORY-IT
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$ 1.75
$ 1.79
$ 15.99
$ 19.99
$ 3.90
$ 65.90
$ 4.98
$ 2.49
$ 1.43
$ 29.98
$ 40.41
$ 18.86
$ 18.86
$ 4.75
$ 74.97
$ 21.76
$ 16.85
$ 4.38
$ 14.12
$ 15.33
$ 3.73
$ 6.99
$ 389.21
$ 27.98
$ 36.54
$ 14.26
$ 16.37
$ 25.11
$ 7.94
$ 15.50
$ 15.37
$ 88.92
$ 40.44
$ 87.62
$ 53.26
$ 27.15
$ 180.63
$ 13.88
$ 50.00
$ 57.88
$ 163.67
$ 23.66
$ 53.27
$ 6.40
$ 5.37
$ 19.98
$ 59.53
$ 40.44
$ 33.28
$ 1,164.45
$ 7.98
$ 17.98
$ 95.65
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5/4/2016
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DX ENGINEERING 8000
DX ENGINEERING 8000
DX ENGINEERING 8000
AMAZON.COM

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS
FORT LUPTON PACK AN
AMAZON.COM
AMAZON.COM
AMAZON.COM

51125 - 1360-66 CHEROK
T J EXPRESS

SHRM*MEMBER600516938
PAYPAL *CAMCA

SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
TLF BRIGHTON FLORIST

INDEED

CBI ONLINE
MTNSTATEEM
CBI ONLINE

CBI ONLINE
CRAIGSLIST.ORG

JOHNSON HLTH TECH-CRP
JOHNSON HLTH TECH-CRP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
TRUSCO MFG CO
WAL-MART #1659
SEARS.COM 9300
SEARS.COM 9300
SEARS.COM 9300
SEARS.COM 9300

ROMA RESTAURANT

ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
ACTIVE SCREENING
CHALLENGER SPORTS TEAM
HASTY AWARDS
FITNESSREPAIRPARTS.COM
WM SUPERCENTER #1659
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
LOWES #00907*

LOWES #00907*

LOWES #00907*

PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS MAY 2016

GF-PROTECTOR UHF FEMALE FLANGE-IT
GF-CLAMP STRAP TO TOWER LEG-IT
GF-3FT- 4 IN BASE SECTION-IT
GF-LOGITECH WIRELESS COMBO-IT
GF-HPAROBARO8XL E7U26AA 70-IT

GF-RTN CABLES-IT

GF-STARTECH DP2HDMM2MB DISPLAYPORT-IT
GF-EPSON LABELWORKS LW-300-IT
GF-AMAZONBASICS USB 2.0 CABLE/MALE-IT
GF-PARKING-LEGIST

GF-UNL PRM-90/910C-LEGIST

CITY ADMIN/MAYOR

GF-SHRM PROF MEMBERSHIP-COURT
GF-CAMCA CONFERENCE-COURT

COURT

GF-BOWLS-ADMIN

GF-FLOWERS-CITY ADMIN

FINANCE

GF-JOB POSTINGS-HR

GF-EMPLOYEE CHECKS-HR

GF-TRAINING-HR

GF-EMPLOYEE CHECKS-HR

GF-EMPLOYEE CHECKS-HR

GF-JOB POSTINGS-HR

HR/ADMIN

REC-SERVICE ROPE ASSY - C24, M24
REC-CABLE;AIRCRAFT;3/16" COATED TO 1/4"
CPR-YTH BASBAL PANT GREY MED-ATHLETIC
CPR-YTH BASBAL PANT GREY LRG-ATHLETIC
CPR-YTH BASBAL PANT GREY LRG-ATHLETIC
CPR-ADT BASBAL PANT GREY SML-ATHLETIC
CPR-ADT BASBAL PANT GREY MED-ATHLETIC
CPR-ADT BASBAL PANT GREY XLG-ATHLETIC
CPR-ADT BASBAL PANT GREY LRG-ATHLETIC
REC-PAINT SPRAYER PARTS

REC-FLOUR

REC-GREEN XERTUBE

REC-RED XERTUBE

REC-UPS FEES

REC-MISC CHG

CPR-LUNCH MEETING-ATHLETIC
REC-PAINT&SUPPLIES,CHAIN,ANCHOR
CPR-COACH CHECKS-ATHLETIC
CPR-SOCCER UNIFORMS-ATHLETIC
CPR-BASEBALL NECK RIBBONS-ATHLETIC
REC-ADJUSTMENT PIN

REC-FUN NOODLES,MONSTER FUN,MARINE OIL,2CYC

CPR-BOTTLED WATER-ATHLETIC
CPR-MISC CHG-ATHLETIC

REC-GAS CAN

REC-HIT 23.9CC 2-CYC LEAFGAS BLOWER
REC-NXT DAY SHP CHRG 11-30LB
REC-MISC CHG
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PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS MAY 2016

5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
4/29/2016
4/29/2016
4/29/2016
5/2/2016

5/3/2016

5/3/2016

5/9/2016

5/10/2016
5/13/2016
5/13/2016
5/13/2016
5/23/2016
5/24/2016
5/27/2016
5/11/2016
5/12/2016
5/17/2016
5/17/2016
5/18/2016
5/19/2016
5/24/2016
5/25/2016
5/26/2016
5/27/2016
4/29/2016
4/29/2016
5/3/2016

5/16/2016
5/16/2016
5/20/2016
5/25/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/4/2016

5/5/2016

BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
THE HOME DEPOT #1547
THE HOME DEPOT #1547
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
TBG SERVICE COMPANY
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
TBG SERVICE COMPANY
AGFINITY HENDERSON AGR
FASTENAL COMPANYO01

REC-YTH BASBAL PANT GREY SML

REC-YTH BASBAL PANT GREY MED
REC-WMNS SFTBAL PANT BLACK SML
REC-WMNS SFTBAL PANT BLACK MED
REC-ADT BASBAL PANT GREY MED
REC-PRO UMPIRE PLACKET NAVY MD
REC-MACGREGOR RECRUIT BASKETBA
REC-YOUTH BATTING HELMET- BLAC
REC-CREDIT/ITEMS NOT ORDERED
REC-YTH BASBAL PANT GREY SML
REC-YTH BASBAL PANT GREY MED
REC-WMNS SFTBAL PANT BLACK SML
REC-WMNS SFTBAL PANT BLACK MED
REC-ADT BASBAL PANT GREY MED
REC-PRO UMPIRE PLACKET NAVY MD
REC-MACGREGOR RECRUIT BASKETBA
REC-YOUTH BATTING HELMET- BLAC
REC-CREDIT/ITEMS NOT ORDERED
GF-4X6-12 GDF-B&G

GF-4X6-12 GDF-B&G
GF-BROOMS-B&G

GF-UNL PRM-90/910C-B&G
GF-PAINT ROLLERS-B&G

GF-PAINT ROLLERS,EXT POLE-B&G
GF-UNL PRM-90/910C-B&G
GF-TRIMEC CLASSIC-B&G
GF-DOUBLE SHUT OFF-B&G

GE-DOUBLE-SHUT-OFE-B&G

60.00
60.00
14.00
28.00
48.00
62.30
32.76
15.57
(162.00)
60.00
60.00
14.00
28.00
48.00
62.30
32.76
15.57
(158.63)
19.89
19.89
17.98
24.35
10.48
23.97
30.90
99.00
25.08

ddD6
£ < o

FASTENAL COMPANYOQ1
FASTENAL COMPANYO1
TBG SERVICE COMPANY
FASTENAL COMPANYO01
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
TBG SERVICE COMPANY
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
TBG SERVICE COMPANY
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
TBG SERVICE COMPANY
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
TBG SERVICE COMPANY
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
OREILLY AUTO 00044891
OREILLY AUTO 00044891
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
AIR CARE COLORADO DACO
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
KING SOOPERS #0105
WILSON TROPHY CO

GF-DOUBLE SHUT OFF-B&G

GF-UNL PRM-90/910C-B&G
GF-MISC ADJ RTN-B&G

GF-ANNUAL FLOWERS-B&G
GF-STRING REFILL TIRESTRING-B&G
GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-B&G

GF-50 LBS ORANGE STANDARD-B&G
GF-PINE PLYWOOD-B&G
GF-CONCRETE MIX-B&G

GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-B&G
GF-HAND TROWEL-B&G

GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-B&G
GF-HYDRO OIL-B&G

GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-B&G
GF-MINI TRIM ROLLER-B&G
GF-PADLOCK,KEY,CHAIN COIL-B&G
GF-OIL PAINT, ST FEE-B&G

GF-OIL FILTER/MOWER-B&G
GF-1QTMOTOROIL/MOWER-B&G
GF-DROP CLOTH,DUCT TAPE-B&G
GF-CAULK-B&G

GF-F350 EMMISSIONS TEST-B&G
GF-IRRIGATION SUPPLIES-B&G
CPR-FRUIT,DONUTS-SENIORS
REC-RED,WHITE,BLUE TROPHYS/5K
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7.62
27.25
(37.04)

91.26
5.58
34.50
5.19
43.98
8.38
29.00
5.58
28.50
15.99
14.00
17.96
29.93
10.34
5.66
7.98
11.47
7.49
25.00
7.24
16.20
250.32



PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS MAY 2016

i

5/6/2016
5/6/2016
5/11/2016
5/11/2016
5/5/2016

5/6/2016
5/6/2016
5/11/2016
5/15/2016
5/17/2016

5/18/2016

5/18/2016
5/18/2016
5/18/2016
5/20/2016
5/26/2016

4/29/2016
4/29/2016
4/29/2016
5/1/2016
5/1/2016
5/1/2016
5/1/2016
5/1/2016
5/1/2016
5/1/2016
5/2/2016
5/13/2016
5/3/2016
5/3/2016
5/4/2016
5/9/2016
5/9/2016
5/11/2016

5/13/2016
5/13/2016
5/16/2016
5/16/2016
5/16/2016
5/16/2016

SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
DICK'SCLOTHING&SPORTIN
61175 - COLORADO ROCKI
KING SOOPERS #0105
SAMSCLUB #4777

STAPLES DIRECT
STAPLES DIRECT
MYBINDING COM
STAMPS.COM
SAMSCLUB #6630

SAMS CLUB #4745

STAPLES 00114496
STAPLES 00114496
STAPLES 00114496

SAMS INTERNET
SAMSCLUB #4745

SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
THE HOME DEPOT #1547

THE HOME DEPOT #1547

ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS

ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L

TBG SERVICE COMPANY
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
THE HOME DEPOT #1547
THE HOME DEPOT #1547
THE HOME DEPOT #1547
THE HOME DEPOT #1547

REC-BAGELS,CRM CHEESE/5K
REC-GIFT CARDS/5K
CPR-ROCKIES GAME EVENT-SENIORS
CPR-FRUIT, DONUTS-SENIORS
REC-PEROXIDE,CLIPBOARD
REC-MUFFINS,COFFEEMATE
REC-COPY PAPER 8 1
REC-COUPONS ADJ

REC-VARIOUS LAM POUCHES
CPR-POSTAGE SERVICE
CPR-MUFFINS-SENIORS
REC-RECYCLE PAPER

REC-SWIM PANTS

REC-LYSOL

REC-SAFETY MAT, CARD STOCK
REC-GUMMY BEARS
REC-MUFFINS,CUPS
CPR-SUGAR,CREAMER,SWEET&LOW-SENIORS
CPR-MICRO SHREDDED
REC-FACIAL TISSUE

REC-MUFFINS

REC-GM HALF CAFF KCUP 18CT
REC-CLASP ENV BRN KRFT 6.5X9.5
REC-STAPLES 60/30 DAY ERAS 24X
REC-LAZYBOY BIG TALL

REC-HEAD ACHE MEDICATION
REC-BATTERIES

REC-MUFFINS

REC-KIDS DRINKS

REC-KIDS DRINKS

REC-MISC FOOD TRANS
REC-POTATO CHIPS

REC-CHEESE SNACKS
REC-TORTILLA CHIPS

REC-POTATO CHIPS

REC-HOT DOG BUNS

REC-COOKIES

REC-MISC FOOD TRANS
REC-TOTES,MEASURE CUP
REC-GRAB HOOK,SPG SNAP

GF-C6' AL STEP LADDER-B&G

GF-8' FG STEP LADDER-B&G
CPR-CAP HOSE BRASS-ATHLETIC

GF-O-CEDAR EASY WRING SPIN MOP REFILL-B&G
GF-O-CEDAR EASY WRING SPIN MOP AND BUC-B&G

REC-STEEL SHEET,WEED KILLER
GOLF-PAINT,PAINT FEE, LIQ NAILS
REC-PROPANE
REC-HAMMER,FASTENERS
CPR-1"FNDWLSCW1#

CPR-23 3/4X48 WH

CPR-23 3/4X48 WH

CPR-CORNER BRACE
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106.55
50.00
15.00
16.55

8.02
38.62

167.97

(78.00)
52.72
17.99
13.36

3.98
24.56
15.95
58.70
25.44
27.86
30.15
79.98
11.48

7.96
11.99
15.29
20.99

199.86
10.28
12.66
23.88

2.98

2.98

2.00

3.59

3.59

3.59

3.59
15.47
10.00

4.83
29.98
12.48
49.96
99.98

4.99
24.99
39.99
14.98
40.23
20.31
21.29

6.47
14.87
14.87

7.48



5/16/2016

THE HOME DEPOT #1547

PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS MAY 2016

CPR-CORNER BRACE $ 7.48
5/17/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1547 GOLF-PLCT8CW2PK $ 8.97
5/17/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1547 GOLF-PLCT8CW2PK $ 8.97
5/17/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1547 GOLF-4'ELECBALLST $ 27.96
5/17/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1547 GOLF-4'ELECBALLST $ 27.96
5/18/2016 ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L REC-MACHINE SCREWS $ 5.99
5/18/2016 GEORGE T SANDERS 11 REC-URINAL SPUD $ 164.68
5/19/2016 ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L REC-LEVER HANDLE,SPRING SNAP $ 12.28
5/19/2016 ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L GF-ADHS CONST PL,SEALANT-GOV BLDG $ 16.48
5/19/2016 APPLIANCE PARTS PROS GF-APPLIANCES HANDLE-GOV BLDG $ 47.42
5/20/2016 ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L REC-SWITCH,SPRING SNAP $ 9.98
5/23/2016 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS REC-EFORGIFT 36 BY 72 INCH ECO-FRI $ 103.92
5/23/2016 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS REC-EFORGIFT 36 BY 72 INCH ECO-FRI $ 9.57
5/23/2016 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS REC-EFORGIFT STANDARD SIZE DURABLE ECO- $ 29.98
5/23/2016 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS REC-EFORGIFT STANDARD SIZE DURABLE ECO- $ 8.03
5/25/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1548 GOLF-4'ELECBALLST $ 27.96
5/25/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1548 GOLF-4'ELECBALLST $ 27.96
5/25/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1548 GOLF-4'ELECBALLST $ 27.96
5/25/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1548 GOLF-03348 WRAP $ 22.87
5/27/2016 COOKS FLOOR TO CEILING CPR-FLOOR CLEANERS $ 75.00
5/23/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1547 GOLF-PLC32WT8CW $ 59.00
5/23/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1547 GOLF-4'2LRESI2NKO $ 20.67
5/23/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1547 GOLF-4'2LRESI2NKO $ 20.67
5/23/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1547 GOLF-4'2LRESI2NKO $ 20.67
5/23/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1547 GOLF-4'2LRESI2NKO $ 20.67
5/23/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1547 GOLF-4'2LRESI2NKO $ 20.67
5/23/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1547 GOLF-4"2LRESI2NKO $ 20.67
5/23/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1547 GOLF-55 PK ANCHOR $ 12,94
5/23/2016 ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L GOLF-MISC CHG $ 24.22
5/24/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1552 GOLF-4'ELECBALLST $ 27.96
5/24/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1552 GOLF-4'ELECBALLST $ 27.96
5/24/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1552 GOLF-4'ELECBALLST $ 27.96
5/24/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1552 GOLF-4'ELECBALLST $ 27.96
5/24/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1552 GOLF-4'ELECBALLST $ 27.96
5/24/2016 ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L CPR-WASP SPRAY-ATHLETIC $ 23.94
5/24/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1552 GOLF-4'2LRESI2NKO RTN $ (20.67)
5/24/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1552 GOLF-4'2LRESI2NKO RTN $ (20.67)
5/24/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1552 GOLF-4'2LRESI2NKO RTN $ (20.67)
5/24/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1552 GOLF-4'2LRESI2NKO RTN $ (20.67)
5/24/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1552 GOLF-4'2LRESI2NKO RTN $ (20.67)
5/25/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1548 REC-6X6 FIELD $ 24.00
5/25/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1548 REC-SPONGE $ 2.47
5/25/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1548 REC-GROUT $ 10.47
5/25/2016 ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L REC-SPY PAINT,DROP CLOTH $ 34.94
5/26/2016 OREILLY AUTO 00044891 REC-RING TERMINL $ 2.99
5/26/2016 OREILLY AUTO 00044891 REC-CONNECTOR $ 2.99
5/26/2016 OREILLY AUTO 00044891 REC-PRIMARY WIRE $ 6.99
5/26/2016 OREILLY AUTO 00044891 REC-PRIMARY WIRE $ 6.99
5/26/2016 OREILLY AUTO 00044891 REC-BATTERY $ 81.64
5/2/2016 ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L GF-KOSHIO PK PAINT-B&G $ 52.01
5/5/2016 BARCO PRODUCTS GF-PET BAG DISPENSERS-STREETS $ 583.40

GF-PET LITTER-B&G $ 103.00

GF-SHIPPING-B&G $ 72.83
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PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS MAY 2016

5/6/2016

5/6/2016

5/10/2016
5/11/2016
5/11/2016
5/17/2016
5/18/2016
5/19/2016
5/20/2016
5/24/2016
5/24/2016
5/25/2016
5/27/2016
5/2/2016

5/2/2016

5/4/2016

5/13/2016
5/13/2016
5/13/2016
5/13/2016
5/16/2016
5/17/2016
5/18/2016
5/18/2016
5/20/2016
5/20/2016
5/20/2016
5/20/2016
5/21/2016
5/21/2016
5/21/2016
5/21/2016
5/21/2016
5/21/2016
5/21/2016
5/21/2016
5/21/2016
5/21/2016
5/21/2016
5/21/2016
5/21/2016
5/21/2016
5/21/2016
5/21/2016
5/21/2016
5/26/2016
5/1/2016

5/6/2016

5/9/2016

5/21/2016
5/21/2016
5/23/2016
5/25/2016

MAC EQUIPMENT INC (LON
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
AGFINITY HENDERSON AGR
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
MAC EQUIPMENT INC (LOV
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
FT LUPTON 66

ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
MIRACLE RECREATION
MIRACLE RECREATION

IN *BRIGHTLINE DISTRIB
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
LOWES #01874*

LOWES #01874*

ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
FAMILY DOLLAR #5949
FAMILY DOLLAR #5949
FAMILY DOLLAR #5949
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
WM SUPERCENTER #905
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
FAMILY DOLLAR #5949
OSI*UNITEDSTATESFLAG
LOWES #02479*

LOWES #02479*

LOWES #02479*

LOWES #02479*

SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
LITTLE CAESARS PIZZA
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
PAYPAL *DYSONABCVAC
AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI
AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS
AMAZON.COM
AMAZON.COM
CTO*GOTOMYPC.COM
AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS

GF-TRIMMER REPAIR PART-B&G
GF-WEEDER TOOL-B&G
GF-WEEN&FEED, TRIMEC CHEMICALS-B&G
GF-ANNUAL FLOWERS-B&G

GF-SPOOL INSERT,COVER REPAIR-B&G
GF-LEATHER GLOVES-B&G
GF-CONCRETE MIX-B&G
GF-ETUNLSUP-92-940C-B&G

GF-ANT KILLER,KEY,KEY RING-B&G
GF-PARTS FOR PLAY SET-B&G
GF-PARTS FOR PLAY SET-B&G
GF-HORNET/WASP SPRAY-B&G
GF-ANNUAL FLOWERS-B&G

CPR-RED MULCH-MUSEUM
CPR-STAGREEN 3-FTX300-MUSEUM
CPR-CLEANVIEW VAC-MUSEUM
CPR-RTN ITEMS-MUSEUM
CPR-CANDY,MIRCL GROW-MUSEUM
CPR-CANDY,MIRCL GROW-MUSEUM
CPR-SPARKLE PAPER,DUSTER-MUSEUM
CPR-LGL PAPER,FILE TABS-MUSEUM
CPR-CANDY,MARKERS,BAGS-MUSEUM
CPR-GARDEN HAND TOOL-MUSEUM
CPR-US FLAGS-MUSEUM

CPR-2.50-QT HOSTA-MUSEUM
CPR-1.00-QT VINCA GROUNDCOVER-MUSEUM
CPR-1.25-QT PETUNIA 466865-MUSEUM
CPR-19.78-IN RED TREE RING-MUSEUM
CPR-MISC ADJ-MUSEUM

CPR-BOTTLED WATER-MUSEUM
CPR-NAPKINS TABLE TOP-MUSEUM
CPR-BELL PEPPERS-MUSEUM
CPR-SNACK VEGETABLE-MUSEUM
CPR-CUPS TABLE TOP-MUSEUM
CPR-CSD 2 LITER PET-MUSEUM
CPR-SPORTS DRINKS-MUSEUM
CPR-SPORTS DRINKS-MUSEUM
CPR-SPORTS DRINKS-MUSEUM
CPR-SALAD DRESSIN-MUSEUM
CPR-FRESH FRUIT-MUSEUM
CPR-FRESH FRUIT-MUSEUM
CPR-FRESH FRUIT-MUSEUM
CPR-CELERY-MUSEUM

CPR-MISC FOOD CHG-MUSEUM
CPR-PIZZA-MUSEUM
CPR-ROUNDUP,PRUNERS-MUSEUM
GOLF-UPRIGHT VACUUM

GOLF-MISC ADJ] ON INVOICES

GOLF-DELTATRAK DISPLAY AUTO NEEDLE PROBE

GOLF-NEMCO (55825) EASY GRILL SCRAPER
GOLF-MISC CHG

GOLF-MAY16/MAY17 ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION
GOLF-NEMCO (55607-6) EASY GRILL SCRAPER
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4.87
8.37
993.68
101.98
123.30
31.98
4,19
5.43
26.93
1.00
75.14
126.80
91.26
60.00
65.00
20.00
(25.35)
25.35
20.87
27.97
18.96
81.07
5.00
24.90
22.44
15.92
15.92
60.30
(3.02)
1.94
2.49
2.99
2.99
4.98
2.04
1.67
1.69
1.67
1.01
3.01
3.01
3.01
2.49
20.47
22.65
34.98
174.99
(12.01)
22.56
37.82
1.80
138.72
21.45



5/25/2016
5/26/2016
4/29/2016
4/29/2016
4/29/2016
4/29/2016
4/29/2016
5/11/2016
5/12/2016
5/3/2016

5/5/2016

5/7/2016

5/7/2016

5/10/2016
5/10/2016
5/10/2016

5/12/2016
5/12/2016
5/13/2016
5/23/2016
5/23/2016
5/23/2016
5/26/2016
5/4/2016

5/4/2016

5/9/2016

5/21/2016
4/29/2016
4/29/2016
4/29/2016
4/29/2016
5/6/2016

5/6/2016

5/11/2016
5/11/2016
5/11/2016
5/11/2016
5/11/2016
5/11/2016
5/14/2016
5/14/2016
5/17/2016
5/18/2016
5/18/2016
5/20/2016
5/20/2016
5/20/2016
5/20/2016
5/20/2016
5/20/2016
5/20/2016

PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS MAY 2016

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS
CONSOLIDATED PLASTICS
THE HOME DEPOT #1547
THE HOME DEPOT #1547
THE HOME DEPOT #1547
THE HOME DEPOT #1547
THE HOME DEPOT #1547
GM TURF EQUIPMENT

GM TURF EQUIPMENT
ARC*SERVICES/TRAINING
COLORADO PARKS AND REC
ARC*SERVICES/TRAINING
ARC*SERVICES/TRAINING
ACT*CITY OF FT. LUPTON
ACT*CITY OF FT. LUPTON
WAL-MART #1659

SONIC DRIVE IN #4317
ROCKYMTNSUNSCREEN ROCK
WATER WORLD - IN PARK
HOBBY-LOBBY #0196

WM SUPERCENTER #3867
DOLLAR TREE
WALMART.COM

AUTOZONE 6236
AUTOZONE 6236

R AND L TIRES LLC

LONGS PEAK EQUIP CO
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454

GOLF-MISC CHG

GOLF-LOGO MATS

GOLF-8' PT RTN WS BOARD
GOLF-8' PT RTN WS BOARD
GOLF-8' PT RTN WS BOARD
GOLF-8' PT RTN WS BOARD
GOLF-8' PT RTN WS BOARD
GOLF-BLADE/SLIT SEEDER PO 2986
GOLF-BLADE/SLIT SEEDER PO 2986
REC-TRAINING

REC-PLAY CONFERENCE/3 EMPLOYEES
REC-BLOOD BORNE CLASSES
REC-FIRST AID CLASSES
REC-CREDIT CARD TEST
REC-CREDIT CARD TEST

REC-HD BUNS,CHIPS,DRINKS
REC-PLATES,FORKS,CRAYONS,BOOKS,GIFT CDS-PRE-SCH
REC-1ST AID KIT

REC-GIFT CARDS-TEENS
REC-SUNSCREEN-DAY CAMP
REC-WATERWORLD TICKETS-DAY CAMP
REC-ARTS & CRAFTS-DAY CAMP
REC-CRAFT ITEMS-DAY CAMP
REC-SHAVE CREAM CRAFT-DAY CAMP
REC-LED HDTV

GOLF-HOSE LOWER

GOLF-MISC CHG

GOLF-TIRE REPAIR

GOLF-FLAT FACE FEMALE PART
GOLF-DONUTS

GOLF-EGGS

GOLF-CELERY

GOLF-MISC FOOD CHG
GOLF-GREEN LEAF LETTUCE
GOLF-HOTHOUSE ROUND
GOLF-NAVEL ORANGES
GOLF-LIMES

GOLF-GREEN LEAF LETTUCE
GOLF-HOTHOUSE ROUND
GOLF-SHELL EGGS

GOLF-MISC FOOD CHG

GOLF-EGGS

GOLF-CELERY

GOLF-LONG CUTS DRY PASTA & NO
GOLF-LIMES

GOLF-MISC FOOD CHG
GOLF-NAVEL ORANGES
GOLF-LIMES

GOLF-LEMONS

GOLF-GREEN LEAF LETTUCE
GOLF-RED ONIONS

GOLF-WHITE ONIONS
GOLF-HOTHOUSE ROUND
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9.36
498.38
7.37
7.37
7.37
7.37
7.37
999.00
435.80
38.00
120.00
70.00
95.00

(1.00)
1.00
95.88
19.17
7.97
30.00
46.64
434.85
41.28
148.40
20.00
324.41
34.19
3.16
5.00
29.92
3.01
12.99
4.98
1.99
3.96
6.98
3.06
0.99
1.98
2.38
12.99
1.22
12.99
2.49
4,77
2.64
0.03
1.59
1.36
3.96
3.96
2.68
0.67
4.90



PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS MAY 2016

5/20/2016

SAFEWAY STORE 00010454

GOLF-24 OZ SINGLE

$ 1.89
5/20/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-NON-ALCOHOLIC MIXES $ 2.99
5/20/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-EGGS $ 12.99
5/20/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-BAKING SODA $ 2.58
5/20/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-SHEETS FABRIC CONDITIONER $ 7.99
5/20/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-MISC FOOD CHG $ 2.67
5/21/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-GREEN LEAF LETTUCE $ 1.98
5/21/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-CELERY $ 1.62
5/21/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-HOTHOUSE ON THE VINE $ 4.52
5/21/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-MISC CHG $ 0.81
5/24/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-SOUR CREAM $ 1.89
5/24/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-MISC FOOD CHG $ 0.70
5/26/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-LIMES $ 2.97
5/26/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-GREEN LEAF LETTUCE $ 5.94
5/26/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-RED ONIONS $ 1.39
5/26/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-RED ONIONS $ 1.95
5/26/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-HOTHOUSE ON THE VINE $ 6.11
5/26/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-EGGS $ 25.98
5/26/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-SUGAR $ 2.09
5/26/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-CRACKERS $ 1.19
5/26/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-MARGARINE $ 2.50
5/26/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-MISC CHG $ 1.13
5/27/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-FRESH ONIONS $ 2.76
5/27/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-GREEN ASPARAGUS $ 23.42
5/27/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-WHITE ONIONS $ 1.29
5/27/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-PARSLEY $ 0.79
5/27/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-ASIAN FOOD $ 5.29
5/27/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-BROTH $ 2.21
5/27/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-MAYONNAISE $ 5.99
5/27/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-SALSA $ 13.16
5/27/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-DRY PASTA & N $ 9.16
5/27/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-CARROTS $ 0.79
5/27/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-PREMIUM PEPPER $ 2.45
5/27/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-LIGHT OLIVE OIL $ 8.99
5/27/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-MISC TRANS $ 2.66
5/27/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-GREEN ASPARAGUS $ 17.08
5/27/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-PORK TENDERLOINS $ 56.24
5/27/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-MISC CHG $ (0.02)
5/28/2016 OFFICE DEPOT #2720 GOLF-INDEX WHITE 110# 8.5 X 11 $ 17.99
5/28/2016 OFFICE DEPOT #2720 GOLF-PAPER,LINEN $ 12.99
5/28/2016 OFFICE DEPOT #2720 GOLF-PAD LEGAL $ 5.59
5/20/2016 ROCK BOTTOM CENTERRA CPR-DIRECTORS LUNCH-SENIORS $ 12.75
5/25/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 REC-CUPS TABLE TOP/SLV SNEAKERS $ 3.58
5/25/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 REC-POTATO CHIPS/SLV SNEAKERS $ 5.24
5/25/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 REC-POTATO CHIPS/SLV SNEAKERS $ 5.24
5/25/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 REC-CHICKEN SALADS/SLV SNEAKERS $ 61.72
5/25/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 REC-MISC FOOD CHG/SLV SNEAKERS $ 2.85
5/26/2016 SUBWAY 03162815 REC-SUBWAY TRAY/SLV SNEAKERS $ 80.00
5/27/2016 BLDR PRKNG-OUT BNDS CPR-PARKING-SENIORS $ 1.25
5/27/2016 BLDR PRKNG-OUT BNDS CPR-PARKING-SENIORS $ 1.25
5/27/2016 BLDR PRKNG-OUT BNDS CPR-PARKING-SENIORS $ 3.75
5/28/2016 CHEESECAKE BOULDER CPR-SENIOR EVENT-SENIORS $ 27.34
5/24/2016 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS CPR-HD CONVERTER CABLE $ 18.99
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5/24/2016
5/24/2016
5/25/2016
5/26/2016
5/27/2016

4/29/2016
5/2/2016

5/11/2016
5/15/2016
5/17/2016
5/5/2016

5/6/2016

5/11/2016
5/12/2016
5/13/2016
5/14/2016
5/20/2016
5/1/2016

5/4/2016

5/25/2016
5/10/2016
5/11/2016
5/11/2016
5/15/2016
5/16/2016
5/17/2016
5/23/2016
5/24/2016
5/24/2016
5/28/2016
5/29/2016
5/4/2016

5/12/2016
5/12/2016
5/12/2016
5/13/2016
5/13/2016
5/13/2016
5/19/2016
5/20/2016
5/20/2016
5/23/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/20/2016
5/25/2016
5/25/2016
5/26/2016
5/26/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016

PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS MAY 2016

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
KING SOOPERS #0105
BELSON OUTDOORS
BELSON OUTDOORS

CORNER STORE 4109
CORNER STORE 4109
CORNER STORE 4109
CORNER STORE 4109
CORNER STORE 4109

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON
SAFEWAY FUEL 10010452
SAFEWAY FUEL 10010452
CORNER STORE 4109

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

PWI 507 CONOCO
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
USPS 07322203930329023
USPS 07322203930329023
TREADS BICYCLE OUTFITT
TREADS BICYCLE OUTFITT
JOHNSON AUTO PLAZA
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
USPS 07322203930329023
USPS 07322203930329023
ULINE *SHIP SUPPLIES
ULINE *SHIP SUPPLIES
KING SOOPERS #0136
KING SOOPERS #0136
TOKYO JOES 28

KERSEY PIZZA

SANTIAGOS MEXICAN REST
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454

CPR-HD CONVERTER CABLE

CPR-ALUMN TIE FENCE, TIMER,GRND CLEAR-ATHLETIC

CPR-DONUTS,FRUIT-SENIORS
REC-PARKS STEEL BENCH

REC-STEEL BENCH REIMBURSEABLE-AR
PARKS/RECREATION/COMMUNITY CENTER/GOLF

GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE
GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE
GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE
GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE
GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE
GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE
GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE

GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-COMM SVCS

GF-BOTTLED WATER-POLICE
GF-MISC CHG-POLICE
GF-EVIDENCE POSTAGE-POLICE
GF-IMPOUND POSTAGE-POLICE
GF-BICYCLE PARTS-POLICE
GF-BICYCLE-POLICE

GF-BATTERY PROBLEM/WANT START-CODE
GF-KIT CONVENIENCE SALAD/BACON-POLICE

GF-MISC FOOD CHG-POLICE
GF-EVIDENCE POSTAGE-POLICE
GF-IMPOUND POSTAGE-POLICE
GF-GLOVE DISPENSER-POLICE

GF-FREIGHT CHARGES/GLOVES DISP-POLICE
GF-BINDERS,WHITE ECON VI-POLICE
GF-FRUIT,DONUTS,COOKIES,WATEER,ROCKSTAR-POLICE

GF-TRAINING LUNCH-POLICE
GF-TRAINING LUNCH-POLICE
GF-TRAINING LUNCH-POLICE
GF-BAGELS-POLICE
GF-SPREADING CHEESE-POLICE
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8.06
160.93
16.86
621.53
621.53
15,518.98
29.30
36.68
21.87
18.16
16.49
15.19
14.62
14.77
13.82
15.59
15.94
15.89
27.47
18.44
20.65
14.90
11.92
13.90
15.58
15.24
13.69
15.25
13.28
15.07
14.62
13.30
50.00
17.80
1.84
2.45
5.12
139.41
75.43
79.95
3.99
0.26
2.64
22.36
58.00
15.65
28.20
21.68
25.47
21.86
24.05
8.28
2.99



PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS MAY 2016

5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/2/2016

5/4/2016

5/4/2016

5/10/2016
5/16/2016
5/29/2016
5/15/2016
5/15/2016
5/1/2016

5/1/2016

5/4/2016

5/4/2016

5/8/2016

5/11/2016
5/15/2016
5/16/2016
5/17/2016
5/18/2016
5/22/2016
5/24/2016
4/29/2016
4/30/2016
5/12/2016
5/25/2016
5/26/2016
5/27/2016
5/20/2016
5/28/2016
4/29/2016
5/14/2016
4/30/2016
4/30/2016
4/30/2016
5/5/2016

5/7/2016

5/13/2016
5/14/2016
5/15/2016
5/19/2016
5/20/2016
5/20/2016
5/22/2016
5/25/2016
5/26/2016
5/27/2016
5/28/2016

SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
KRAMERS WEDGE STORE
KRAMERS WEDGE STORE
KRAMERS WEDGE STORE
TOKYO JOES 28

WAE FORT LUPTON
CORNER STORE 4109
WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON
AMAZON.COM
AMAZON.COM

SAFEWAY FUEL 10010452
WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON
CORNER STORE 4109
CORNER STORE 4109

THE NORTH STATION
WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON
SAFEWAY FUEL 10010452
SAFEWAY FUEL 10010452
WAE FORT LUPTON

TOKYO JOES 28

KERSEY PIZZA

TOKYO JOES 28

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON
SAFEWAY FUEL 10010452
CHICK-FIL-A #01911
DRI*GPSGATE AB

WAE FORT LUPTON
CORNER STORE 4109

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
WAE FORT LUPTON
JOHNSON AUTO PLAZA
WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WARD GILCREST

SAFEWAY STORE 00010454

GF-SPREADING CHEESE-POLICE
GF-SPREADING CHEESE-POLICE
GF-COOKIES-POLICE
GF-BEVERAGE-POLICE
GF-MISC FOOD/GROC-POLICE
GF-MISC FOOD CHG-POLICE
GF-TRAINING LUNCH-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-PRESSBOARD CLASS FOLDERS-POLICE
GF-MISC CHG-POLICE

GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE

GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE
GF-MEUNLREG-86/870C-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE

GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-TRAINING LUNCH-POLICE
GF-TRAINING LUNCH-POLICE
GF-TRAINING LUNCH-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE
GF-TRAINING LUNCH-POLICE
GF-GPSGATE FOR WINDOWS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE

GF-TUBE PATCH,WRENCH,MARK PAINT-POLICE

GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-BALANCE TIRE & TEST-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
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2.99
4.99
5.00
3.58
1.89
0.36
32.26
12.38
28.92
15.14
15.02
13.19
12.54
19.99
0.58
23.77
3.44
10.68
15.16
15.01
7.53
9.51
20.65
31.87
42.27
15.35
14.53
25.53
19.00
12.70
14.71
8.00
16.05
13.44
15.02
19.60
7.56
244,65
8.37
10.40
12.83
6.77
12.54
15.04
9.43
14.95
14.06
64.39
15.57
68.08
11.64
11.88
14.13



5/2/2016
5/3/2016
5/10/2016
5/14/2016
5/21/2016

4/29/2016
5/2/2016
5/5/2016

CORNER STORE 4109
SUBWAY 00541268
CORNER STORE 4109
CORNER STORE 0697
CORNER STORE 4109

SOUTHWES
BUFFET CITY
CLERK AND RECORDER WEL

PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS MAY 2016

GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE
GF-LUNCH FOR MEETING-POLICE
GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE
GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE
GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE
PUBLIC SAFETY
GF-AIRLINE FARE-PLANNING
GF-LUNCH MEETING-PLANNING
GF-GIS SYSTEM USE-PLANNING
PLANNING
' TOTAL PURCHASE CARDS - MAY 2016
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42.61
56.87
48.25
48.74
46.28
2,366.75
291.46
23.59
300.00
615.05

22,069.11
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9555 S. Kingston Court, Suit 200 DATE: 07/07/16
Englewood, CO 80112 INVOICE # 62716
303-488-0061
- FOR: Coyote Creek R&R
Concrete ROW's
Bill To: PO# 2982
Roy Vestal
City of Fort Lupton /Qy L VMM
130 South McKinley Avenue f
Fort Lupton, CO 80621
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Coyote Creek ROW Concrete Repairs
See attached invoices from Colorado Concrete Construction for addresses and quantities included on this
reimbursement request.
- Invoice # 470 22,533.75
- Invoice # 474 23,570.00
Am 8ot = 00
e
Yo 23 N
I - - v —y 10 - Q'/
Covple Cregk Sictowpdie “Peplogem
A0 210-51500 Mg \D3.MD
P QISIRE 0
TOTAL | S 46,103.75

Make all checks payable to Melody Homes

1

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, Shelly Oschman, 303-754-3279, soschman@drhorton.com

THANK YOU!




J&T Consulting, Inc. Invoice #: 1869
305 Denver Avenue - Suite D

Fort Lupton, CO 80631

303-857-6222

Bill to:
City of Fort Lupton Invoice Date: 6/14/2016
Attn: Roy Vestal, Public Works Director / City Engineer Date Due: 7/14/2016

130 South McKinley Avenue
Fort Lupton, CO 80621

Project: 2016 Hwy 85 and Hwy 52 Entrance Feature Design Services

Services Completed to Date. JT Project# 16110
Item Description . Amount
Staff Hours Hourly Rate
Project Initiation, Coordination, and Field
Investigations PO 93 q 5 6

Coordination with Curtis Hoos for Topo Survey, . - .

Topo Survey by American West Land Ty - COLUA- ‘G w.‘&"lm DE’,%\ 'e)
X

Surveying, Coordination with Cesare and CDOT,

Submittal of CDOT Special Use Permit for

Driling Bore Holes in CDOT ROW, Coordination A0-BO-BH2oU0 TS5 LLS, 207
with Big R Bridge and Contech regarding bridge t

attachment arches for entrance sign,

Coordination with CDOT regarding attaching to 0@ L [l 5 l 9‘0) ‘0
their existing bridge, Coordination with Big R

Bridge and Contech for alternate sign entrance

location and stand alone sign. JCY 8 $ 105 $840.00
TPY 4 $ 95 $380.00

American West Land Survey Lump Sum $3,500.00

Subtotal: $4,720.00

Construction Drawings and Specifications
Existing Conditions Map - Implemented topo
survey and existing utilities, preparation of

boring map for CDOT permit application. JCY 2 $ 105 $210.00
TPY 4 $ 95 ISR, TEIC——§380.00
Ws 4 $ 85 n $340.00
Subtotarl: 4—5930.00
| Total: $930.00

Expenses Quantity Rate Amount
Copies (B&W - E-mails, copies, etc.) 34 $0.05 $1.70
Plots 11x17 6 $2.25 $13.50
| Total: $15.20

| Invoice total: $5,665.20 |

Thank you for your business!



|4SO

J&T Consulting, Inc. Invoice #: 1874 .~
(305 Denver Avenue - Suite D
Fort Lupton, CO 80631
303-857-6222
Bill to:
City of Fort Lupton Invoice Date: 71712016
Attn: Claud Hanes, City Administrator Date Due: 8/6/2016
130 South McKinley Avenue
Fort Lupton, CO 80621
Project: 2015 14th and Denver Avenue and Factory Circle Drive Construction Services
Construction Services Completed in June/July. JT Project # 13134
Item Description Amount

Staff Hours Hourly Rate
Construction Services
Weekly construction coordination with NCC, City
staff, and utility owners. Meetings with NCC on-
site to review utility crossings at Factory Circle,
concrete drainage pan alignment and staking,
and subgrade elevations. Construction : BDISIT T
observation of concrete drainage pan, storm D
sewer construction, subgrade preparation and \ S b
roadway grading, seeding/reclamation. As-
Constructed drawing preparation. JCY 8 $ 105 $840.00
TPY 16 $ 95 $1,520.00
CSs 6 $ 85 $510.00
WS 16 $ 75 $1,200.00
Subtotal: $4,070.00
Total: $4,070.00
Expenses Quantity Rate Amount
Copies (B&W - E-mails, copies, etc.) 64 $0.05 $3.20
Plots 11x17 54 $2.25 $121.50
Total: $124.70

Invoice total:

$4,194.70 |V~

Thank you for your business!

pescripTion PO ACS  d¥E T:aeiorY
ACCTNO 10-216 51506 s 4 94,70

ACCT NO 5 e e et
ACCT NG o 5

AETETNE L EOR PAYMENT RY. .
Ro o

N

C e




JERNY.

Northern Colorado Constructors, Inc. Invoice
| WV oV o )
Invoice No. 16005-RETENTION v~
(A | & &= ate: 2712018

AORTHERN COLORADO CORSTAUCTORS, IHC.

Billed To: Project:

City of Fort Lupton 14th/Denver Ave & Factory

130 S McKinley Ave HWY 85 & 14 / Fort Lupton, CO 80621
Fort Lupton, CO 80621

Due Date: 08/07/2016 Terms: 30DY Order#
Description QTY Unit Price Amount
Retention Billing 1 100,504.61 100,504.61 v’

pescripTion 20480l %&am@qﬁ (41 + *a&‘”'{fg(og o
ACCTNO 10-000-d0N0 s ___ S, Q’\06 LR -
Note: accTno HO-DO0 A0 (1O s (O %05l
pcot o 500040110 s__d| 424\ 4
\/(»JDSR%HQI\XE@’@OO 4. 205, 307
S -500- 51500 it Q,_:Loi (Yol
_ ,*.Q,HO 520-57500 iz, 3, ek %15 7
Fooew ‘“:flf'(%@,:.é&;glﬁ.wi)ATE M...ﬁﬂp_:.b5 /

o Of&m""\-'% DATE -;Lglg,m »

MAY O DATE

PE)STE U

Aservice charge of 18% per annum will be charged on all amounts

overdue on regular statement dates. Non-Taxable Amt: S 100,504.61
Taxable Amt:
Thank you for your prompt payment! Sales Tax:
Retention:
Please Remit Payment To: /
Northern Colorado Constructors, Inc. Amount Due: S 100,504.61

9075 WCR 10 Ft. Lupton, CO 80621



L NG
l "' Northern Colorado Constructors, Inc.

9075 Weld County Road 10 ContraCt I nV0|ce
Fort Lupton CO 80621 .
, 'L L 303-857-1754 Invoice#. 16-1187 v/

Date: 06/02/2016
License:

Billed To: City of Fort Lupton
130 S. McKinley Avenue
Fort Lupton CO 80621 Conote Creele

n
Seodree line

Project: Fort Lupton Sewer Emergency

e {o

Due Date: 07/02/2016 Terms: 30DY

Order#
Description Amount
Pay Request No. 1 6,214.00 v
Notes:
AN N 7 5§y /i

DESCRIPTION Meye CO\{‘O{“@ Qreol Ling - ety

ACCTNO. Al0- 520 527 Ay (g, 212,00

ACCT NO. s

ACCT NO. 8

AFPFROVED FOR PAYMENT BY:

REDUESTOR

DERT HEAD

FinancE DEPT(X

Cl7Y a7 iRdiN

MAYOR
A se(rjvice charge/ of ;8i00%' psr annum will be charged on all amounts™ Sales Tax: 0.00
overdue on regular statement dates. Invoice Total: 6.214.00
Thank you for your prompt payment! Retention: 0.00

Amount Paid: 0.00
Amount Due 6,214.00




TIME AND MATERIAL PRICING

NORTHERN COLORADO CONSTRUCTORS, INC. (T&MSHEET)
9075 WCR 10
FORT LUPTON, CO 80621 JOB NUMBER:
303-857-1754 PROJECT NAME:
FAX: 303-857-2933 JOB LOCATION:
ISSUED TO:
ADDRESS:
CHANGE ORDER DIRECTIVE DATE:
Equipment Units Quantity Unit Price Total
JD 370 Excavator w/ operator HR 8.00]% 205.00 | $ 1,640.00
Komatsu WA 320 Loader w/ operator HR 8.00|% 103.00 | $ 824.00
2" Pump HR 8.00 % 20.00 | $ 160.00
Semi w/ lowboy and driver HR 500 % 100.00 | $ 500.00
Tandem w/ trailer and driver HR 2003 85.00 | $ 170.00
12x8 shoring box HR 8.00|% 15.00 | $ 120.00
16x8 shoring box HR 8.00$ 2000 | $ 160.00
$ -
Total $ 3,574.00
Labor Units Quantity Unit Price Total
Superintendent w/ vehicle HR 2.001% 75001 $ 150.00
Foreman w/ vehicle HR 8.00 | § 75.00 | $ 600.00
Foreman w/ vehicle - OT HR 3.50 | § 11250 | $ 393.75
Laborer (x5) HR 24.00 | § 35001] $ 840.00
Laborer - OT (x5) HR 12.50 | $ 52501 $ 656.25
Total $ 2,640.00
Material Units Quantity Unit Price Total
$ -
$ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
Subtotal: $ -
Material Mark-Up: 10% $ -
Total Material $ -
Subcontracted Work Units Quantity Unit Price Total
$ -
$ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
Subtotal: $ -
Subcontractor Markup 10% $ -
Total Subcontracted $ -
Total: $ 6,214.00
Description of Extra Work:
Emergency sewer repairs for 4" sewer service in Fort Lupton
By: By:
Approved for Owner, Material, or Subcontractor Northern Colorado Constructors, Inc.
By:

Engineer Approval
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CHANGE ORDER PRICING

NORTHERN COLORADO CONSTRUCTORS, INC. (T&MSHEET)
9075 WCR 10 DATE: 7/7/2016
FORT LUPTON, CO 80621 JOB NUMBER: 16005 | :
303-857-1754 PROJECT NAME: 14th and Denver Ave and Factory Gircle
FAX: 303-857-2933 JOB LOCATION: Fait Lupton, CO '
ISSUED TO: City of Fort Lupton
ADDRESS: R
CHANGE ORDER DIRECTIVE DATE: 7/7/2016
Equipment Units Quantity Unit Price Total
JD 872 Road Grader HR 50.00 | $ 107.00 | $ 5,350.00
JD 333 Skidsteer HR 30.00 | $ 55.00 | $ 1,650.00
Kom 320 Loader HR 60.00 | $ 65.00| $ 3,900.00
Tandem Dump Truck HR 66.00 | $ 65.00 | $ 4,290.00
Compactor HR 10.00 | $ 45.00 | $ 450.00
Water Truck HR 10.00 | $ 25.00| $ 250.00
Total $ 15,890.00
Labor Units Quantity Unit Price Total
Laborer HR 67.00 | $ 30.00| $ 2,010.00
Operator HR 185.00 | $ 3500 $ 6,475.00
Foreman with Pickup HR 2400 | $ 67.00| $ 1,608.00
N/A 0.00]$% - $ -
N/A $ - $ -
N/A $ - $ -
Total $ 10,093.00
Material Units Quantity Unit Price Total
0.00 (% - $ -
0.00 | $ - $ -
000 ]|$% - $ -
0.00]$ - $ -
0001|$ - $ -
0.001|$% - $ -
Subtotal: $ -
Material Mark-Up: 10% $ -
Total Material $ -
Subcontracted Work Units Quantity Unit Price Total
Brodas Dump EA 46.00 | $ 3000 | $ 1,380.00
$ - $ -
Subtotal: $ 1,380.00
Subcontractor Markup 10% $ 138.00
Total Subcontracted $ 1,518.00
Total: $ 27,501.00

Description of Extra Work:

Rip, Load and Dispose Existing Chip Seal on Factory Circle and re-crown road with grading cut and base material from 14th and Denver por

Cut Existing Manhole Factory Circle

By: By:

Approved for Owner, Material, or Subcontractor Northern Colorado Constructors, Inc.

By:

Engineer Approval



Leann Perino

From: JC York <jcyork@j-tconsulting.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 2:20 PM

To: Claud Hanes; Anthony Gomez; Roy Vestal; Leann Perino

Cc: Aaron Herrera

Subject: RE: 14th and Denver Avenue and Factory Circle Drive Construction - Payment
Application No. 9

Attachments: Pay Request No. 9.pdf; Demo and Removal Existing Chip Seal Factory Circle.pdf

Anthony/ Roy /Claud/ Leann —

Attached is Payment Application No. 9 from NCC. | have attached cost sheets for the removals of the chip seal and
unsuitable materials as well as some manhole adjustments that were needed to create cross slope and crown the road
on Factory Circle Drive. We have had NCC bill this to Item A1-14 where we thought we might have to replace asphalt at
the existing parking areas and driveway tie-ins. We thought there was asphalt below the chip seal of factory circle drive
but there was not so no patching or replacement was needed but we did have to remove the chip seal as it was not
repairable and could not be mixed with the existing road base and subgrade material that was mixed in from some of
the removals for grading as well as importing some of the materials removed for grading on 14" and Denver. The
amount NCC is billing is less than the amount budgeted for this item.

Total amount billed for the project is $2,010,092.18.
The total budget for the project was $2,089,423.70.
Let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

J.C.

J.C. York, P.E.

J&T Consulting, Inc.
305 Denver Avenue, Suite D
Fort Lupton, CO 80621

Office: (303) 857-6222
Mobile: (970) 222-9530
FAX: (303) 857-6224

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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Williams and Weiss Consulting, L1L.C INVOICE

INVOICE #[906] vV )
DATE: JULY 5, 2016 c=

5255 Ronald Reagan Blvd. Suite 220

Johnstown, CO 80534 = N L
Phone (303) 653-3940 -7 / (s // b-’

TO: FOR:
Claud Hanes City of Fort Lupton Consulting Services for June 1, 2016 through
City of Ft. Lupton June 30, 2016.

130 South McKinley Avenue
Fort Lupton, CO 80621

DESCRIPTION Work HOURS | RATE AMOUNT
Category
Todd Williams
Water Resource Planning:
Discuss potential use of effluent for non-potable irrigation. Call John Kolanz
and discuss project/answer follow-up questions. Development of Perry Pit
monthly accounting. Evaluate 2016 yield of Ft. Lupton water supplies,
determine amount of rental water available. Coordinate 2016 C-BT leases. E- Water
mails to entities looking to lease water and to Ft. Lupton on amount/cost of Resou.rce 75 135.00 1,012.50
leases. Coordination of meeting with PRPA regarding potential Ft. Lupton Planning
purchase of Windy Gap Units.
Paul Weiss
Decree Accounting: Finalize and Submit May 2016 Decree Accounting. Decree 12.0 135.00 1.620.00
Coordinate final stipulations with Rick Fendel/objectors regarding lawn Accounting ) ' e
irrigation return flow percentages.
. Water
Water Resource Planning: Resource 0.0 135.00 0.00
Planning
TOTAL $2,632.50 v

Make all checks payable to Williams and Weiss Consulting, LLC
Total due in 15 days. Overdue accounts subject to a service charge of 1% per month.

Thank you for your business!
Sw}\\@ \O&‘C"A/D\annmi“)
wot 105205120 $ 10150
 Dunillb Deuree \[—\u,(,)ur\"\’]fﬁ

21 107510 5220 S\L20.00
\AJ

Drg 7/5\9&!!.9
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Wohnrade Civil Engineers, Inc. Invoice
11582 Colony Row
Broomfield, Colorado 80021 Date Invoice #
(” 6/9/2016 1363
Bill To
Mr. Tom Martinez
City of Fort Lupton
P.O. Box 2618
Fort Lupton, Colorado 80621
Terms Due Date Account # Project
Net 30 7/9/2016 1514.00-SPR South Platte River Trail
Description Amount

Engineering services to provide the design of the South Platte River Trail at Pearson Park,
located in the City of Fort Lupton, Colorado. Provide ongoing project management and
coordination with team consultants, City staff, and project surveyor.

- Services provided from April 28 through June 9, 2016

- Attend meeting with CDOT on May 9, 2016

- Address comments from CDOT

- Site visit on May 19, 2016 to identify areas for wetland mitigation

Total at Principal Engineer Rate (0.817 hrs @ $200/hr) 163.33
Total at Project Manager/Engineer Rate (22.86 hrs @ $175/hr) 3,999.75
Total Sub-consultant Expenses 1,920.00
(Structural analysis by Weeks and Associates)
E SELYE D
Total $6,083.08
Balance Due $6,083.08

Two percent (2%) per month charge on unpaid balance.

Phone #

720-259-0965

/




N # 23221

Wohnrade Civil Engineers, Inc. Invoice
11582 Colony Row
Broomfield, Colorado 80021 Date Invoice #
7/1/2016 1365
Bill To
#
Mr. Roy Vestal ?O zq S 7

Public Works Director

City of Fort Lupton _ \/
P.O. Box 2618
Fort Lupton, Colorado 80621

P95

Terms Due Date Account # Project
Net 30 7/31/2016 1604.00-SDA S. Denver Avenue
Description Amount

Engineering services to provide the preparation of final civil construction documents for the S.
Denver Avenue Full-Depth Reclamation project in Fort Lupton, Colorado. Provide ongoing
project management and coordination with Client, surveyor, and team consultants.

- Services provided from ‘May 24 through June 31, 2016

Total at Principal Engineer Rate (4.87 hrs @ $200/hr) 973.33
Total at Project Manager/Engineer Rate (4.4 hrs @ $175/hr) 770.00
Total at Associate Engineer Rate (10.85 hrs @ $120/hr) 1,302.00

Total Surveying Services 6,022.50

(Provided by American West Land Surveying- Invoice No. 16-199)

Total $9,067.83

Balance Due $9.067.83

Two percent (2%) per month charge on unpaid balance.

Phone #

720-259-0965




Project #: N.A.
Subcontract #: N.A.
Page 1 of 1
SUBCONTRACT APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT
Project #: N.A. Subcontract #: N.A.
Project Name: S. Denver Avenue Full-Depth Reclamation Title: Civil Engineering
Project Address: Due Date: N.A.
Fort Lupton, Colorado
Pay Application No. : 2
Vender Invoice No. : 1365
Subcontractor: Wohnrade Civil Engineers, Inc. Attn: Mary Wohnrade
11582 Colony Row Tel:- 720-259-0965
Broomfield, Colorado 80021 Fax: 720-259-1519
Tel: 720-259-0965
Fax: 720-259-1519
Previous <<o_.x,003_o_2ma this Total Balance to
Contract Applications Application Completed Finish
C.O. Task # Task Description Job Phase Cat. Amount to Date
Preparation of Civil Engineering Construction
Documents, Engineer's Estimate, and Project ‘
000 01 Specifications N.A. N.A. SUB $74,400.00 $3,580.42 $9,067.83 $12,648.25 $61,751.75
Contract Amount: $74,400.00 $3,580.42 $9,067.83 $12,648.25 $61,751.75

For labor and/or materials under the terms of the Subcontract
for the period May 8, 2016 to June 31, 2016.

Signed:  Mary B. Wohnrade, P.E.

Date: July 2, 2016

City of Fort Lupton Approval:

Date:




11582 Colony Row

Wohnrade Civil Engineers, Inc.

Broomfield, Colorado 80021

ok Po

Bift To

Mr. Tom Martinez

City of Fort Lupton

P.O.Box 2618

Fort Lupton, Colorado 80621

Lbrdol# 2352

Invoice
Date Invoice #
7/2/2016 1367

it

Poae57

Terms Due Date Account # Project
Net 30 8/1/2016 1514.00-SPR South Platte River Trail
Description Amount

Engineering services to provide the design of the South Platte River Trail at Pearson Park,
located in the City of Fort Lupton, Colorado. Provide ongoing project management and

coordination with team consultants, City staff, and project surveyor.

- Services provided from June 6 through June 30, 2016

Total at Project Manager/Engineer Rate (6.94 hrs @ $175/hr) 1,214.49
Total Express Delivery Expenses 33.66
{Pickup signed plans at City Hall)
Total $1,248.15
Balance Due $1.248.15
Two percent (2%) per month charge on unpaid balance.
Phone #

720-259-0965




Todd Hodges Design, LLC
2412 Denby Court

Fort Collins, Colorado 80526

970-613-8556

Bill To

City of Fort Lupton

Attn: Claud Hanes

130 S. McKinley Avenue
Fort Lupton, Colorado 80621

Invoice

Date

Invoice #

7/1172016

2894

Terms Project Project Number
Due on receipt Fort Lupton
Item Description Qty Rate Serviced Amount
Consulting 1 planning services June 27 - July 10, 2016 52.23 125.00 6,528.75
Please remit to above address. Thank you for your business.
Total $6,528.75
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $6,528.75

Phone #

970-613-8556




Todd Hodges

From: THDLLC <toddhodgesdesign@qwestoffice.net>

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 12:24 PM

To: toddhodgesdesign@qwestoffice.net

Subject: Time tracking data export

Attachments: CSVExport.csv; Untitled attachment 00004.txt; TotalsCSVExport.csv; Untitled attachment 00007.txt
Mon 6/27/16:

Fort Lupton, 7:35 AM to 11:30 AM (3.92h) at $125.00/hour for $489.58
Voice mails, emails, research, staff items, staff mtg

Economic dev, 11:30 AM to 1:00 PM (1.5h) for $187.50 (Mtg on potential projects ) Fort Lupton, 1:10 PM to 3:45 PM
(2.58h) for $322.92 (Calls, updates, sites, rfp calls, staff reviews )
Total: 8h ($1,000.00)

Tue 6/28/16:
Fort Lupton, 7:17 AM to 9:30 AM (2.22h) for $277.08 (Calls, staff items, updates, code) Economic dev, 9:30 AM to 11:20
AM (1.83h) for $229.17 Research, Preap, potential projects mtg, emails, schedules for new projects

Fort Lupton, 12:33 PM to 2:35 PM (2.03h) for $254.17 (Calls, staff items, code, permits ) Economic dev, 2:35 PM to 6:40
PM (4.08h) for $510.42 Calls, code, mtg on iga, follow up on mtgs, schedules

Total: 10.17h ($1,270.83)

Wed 6/29/16:
Economic dev, 7:21 AM to 8:33 AM (1.2h) for $150.00 (Calls on potential projects ) Fort Lupton, 8:33 AM to 2:19 PM
(5.77h) for $720.83 Calls, staff items, walk in mtgs, updates, reviews

Total: 6.97h ($870.83)

Thu 6/30/16:

Economic dev, 9:38 AM to 10:52 AM (1.23h) for $154.17 (Emails, calls) Fort Lupton, 3:38 PM to 6:39 PM (3.02h) for
$377.08 (Emails, schedules, calls)

Total: 4.25h ($531.25)

Tue 7/5/16:

Economic dev, 7:46 AM to 9:22 AM (1.6h) for $200.00 (Follow up on projects ) Fort Lupton, 9:22 AM to 2:48 PM (5.43h)
for $679.17 (Calls, staff reviews, steering, updates, code)

Total: 7.03h ($879.17)

Wed 7/6/16:

Economic dev, 7:40 AM to 10:13 AM (2.55h) for $318.75 (Calls, updates) Fort Lupton, 10:13 AM to 12:30 PM (2.28h) for
$285.42 (Staff items, walk in mtgs)

Total: 4.83h ($604.17)

Thu 7/7/16:
Fort Lupton, 7:44 AM to 1:51 PM (6.12h) for $764.58 Calls, emails, staff items, walk in mtgs, code compliance



Total: 6.12h ($764.58)

Fri 7/8/16:

Fort Lupton, 7:30 AM to 10:09 AM (2.65h) for $331.25 (Voice mails, emails, updates, schedules ) Fort Lupton, 4:37 PM to
5:58 PM (1.35h) for $168.75 (Voice mails, msgs, schedules, Andy update )

Total: 4h ($500.00)

Sat 7/9/16:
Economic dev, 8:21 AM to 9:13 AM (0.87h) for $108.33 (Voice mail, schedules )
Total: 0.87h (5108.33)

Grand Total: 52.23h ($6,529.17)
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Todd Hodges Design, LLC

2412 Denby Court
Fort Collins, Colorado 80526
970-613-8556

Bill To

City of Fort Lupton

Attn: Claud Hanes

130 S. McKinley Avenue
Fort Lupton, Colorado 80621

Invoice
Date Invoice #
6/27/2016 2889

Terms Project Project Number
Due on receipt Fort Lupton
Item Description Qty Rate Serviced Amount
Consulting 1 planning services June 13 - 26 77.86 125.00 9,732.50
Please remit to above address. Thank you for your business.
Total $9,732.50
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $9,732.50

Phone #

970-613-8556




Job Total Duration  Total Earnings

Economic dev 13.0% 1,637.50 {.36-R5
Fort Lupton 64.777 809583  (ogpAS
’/.»—M"""'

913450



Tue 6/21/16:
Fort Lupton, 7:23 AM to 5:26 PM (10.05h) for $1,256.25 (Calls, updates, Lamar, staff items)
Total: 10.05h ($1,256.25)

Wed 6/22/16:

Economic dev, 8:00 AM to 8:35 AM (0.58h) for $72.92 (Calls, updates ) Fort Lupton, 9:22 AM to 4:25 PM (7.05h) for
$881.25 (Calls, rfp mtg, code, ) Fort Lupton, 6:28 PM to 7:57 PM (1.48h) for $185.42 (Town hall)

Total: 9.12h ($1,139.58)

Thu 6/23/16:

Economic dev, 7:30 AM to 8:30 AM (1h) for $125.00 (Calls on potential projects, updates, ) Fort Lupton, 8:30 AM to 6:20
PM (8.83h) for $1,104.17 (Zoning compliance, sites, rfp, NCU, research ) 1h break, 12:00 PM to 1:00 PM

Total: 9.83h ($1,229.17)

Fri 6/24/16:

Economic dev, 8:13 AM to 10:23 AM (2.17h) for $270.83 (Emails, schedules, review for mtgs)

Total: 2.17h ($270.83)

Grand Total: 77.87h ($9,733.33)



Todd Hoches

From: THDLLC <toddhodgesdesign@qwestoffice.net>

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 8:14 AM

To: toddhodgesdesign@qwestoffice.net

Subject: Time tracking data export

Attachments: CSVExport.csv; Untitled attachment 00235.txt; TotalsCSVExport.csv; Untitled attachment 00238.txt

Mon 6/13/16:
Fort Lupton, 7:18 AM to 12:16 PM (4.97h) at $125.00/hour for $620.83
Site, staff items, schedules, sites, walk in mtgs, staff mtgs, follow up on projects

Economic dev, 1:03 PM to 5:02 PM (3.98h) for $497.92 Sites, calls on potential projects, research, email correspondence
on potential projects, updates

Total: 8.95h ($1,118.75)

Tue 6/14/16:

Fort Lupton, 8:56 AM to 7:48 PM (9.87h) for $1,233.33 0.25h break, 12:15 PM to 12:30 PM 0.75h break, 1:30 PM to 2:15
PM

Calls, sites, walk in mtgs, staff reviews, council, pre ap info, research

Total: 9.87h ($1,233.33)

Wed 6/15/16:
Fort Lupton, 9:14 AM to 5:45 PM (7.85h) for $981.25 0.67h break, 12:30 PM to 1:10 PM

Staff reviews, correspondence, updates, calls, schedules, coyote mtg, sites

Total: 7.85h ($981.25)

Thu 6/16/16:

Economic dev, 7:27 AM to 11:35 AM (4.13h) for $516.67 (Calls on new projects ) Fort Lupton, 11:35 AM to 1:36 PM
(2.02h) for $252.08 (Calls, staff reviews, updates, code) Economic dev, 3:30 PM to 4:44 PM (1.23h) for $154.17 (Emails,
review, new project options)

Total: 7.38h ($922.92)

Fri6/17/16:
Fort Lupton, 7:18 AM to 11:07 AM (3.82h) for $477.08 Staff reviews , correspondence, code review, mtg schedules

Total: 3.82h ($477.08)

Mon 6/20/16:
Fort Lupton, 7:50 AM to 4:50 PM (8.83h) for $1,104.17 0.17h break, 12:15 PM to 12:25 PM

Calls, emails, updates, staff reviews, rfp mtg, permits, code compliance, pre ap, Budget

Total: 8.83h ($1,104.17)



PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS MAY 2016

5/12/2016
5/12/2016
5/12/2016
5/12/2016
5/12/2016
5/24/2016
5/5/2016
5/5/2016
5/5/2016
5/9/2016

5/10/2016
5/10/2016
5/10/2016
5/10/2016
5/24/2016

5/24/2016
5/24/2016
5/24/2016
5/24/2016

5/25/2016
5/9/2016
5/16/2016
5/16/2016
5/17/2016
5/23/2016
5/23/2016
5/23/2016
5/10/2016
5/12/2016
5/24/2016
5/25/2016
5/3/2016
5/4/2016
5/5/2016
5/5/2016
5/26/2016
5/11/2016
5/11/2016
5/17/2016
5/24/2016
5/24/2016
5/3/2016
5/5/2016
5/9/2016
5/26/2016

5/10/2016
5/11/2016
5/17/2016

SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
CASTLE ROCK FLORISTS

SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
ARROW OFFICE EQUIPMENT

OFFICE DEPOT #1080
OFFICE DEPOT #1080
OFFICE DEPOT #1080
OFFICE DEPOT #1080
ARROW OFFICE EQUIPMENT

OFFICE DEPOT #1080
OFFICE DEPOT #1080
OFFICE DEPOT #1080
OFFICE DEPOT #1080

ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
THE HOME DEPOT #1547
THE HOME DEPOT #1547
THE HOME DEPOT #1547
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
T J EXPRESS

WAE FORT LUPTON
AGFINITY ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
AGFINITY ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
LONGS PEAK EQUIP CO
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO #178
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI
AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
T J EXPRESS

AMAZON.COM
AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS
COUNTERTRADE PRODUCTS

GF-BOTTLED WATER-LEGIST

GF-PLATES -LEGIST

GF-DELI CATERING/PLATTERS-LEGIST
GF-DELI CATERING/PLATTERS-LEGIST
GF-MISC FOOD CHG-LEGIST
GF-FLOWERS-LEGIST

GF-BEVERAGE ICE-LEGIST

GF-CUPS TABLE TOP-LEGIST

GF-MISC FOOD CHG-LEGIST

GF-MANILA FOLDER,LABELS-ADMIN
GF-MANILA/RED FOLDERS,USB DRIVE-HR
GF-PEN,GEL,LIQUID,RT,DZ,BLACK-PLANNING
GF-PEN,GEL,LIQUID,RT,DZ,BLUE-ADMIN
GF-POST-IT,1.5X2,ULTRA,ASST-ADMIN
GF-FOLDER,EMP REC,LTR,20PK,MOSS-HR
GF-SUGAR,CREAMER-ADMIN

GF-CORR TAPE,RBNS-ADMIN

GF-ENV MOISTENER-COURT
GF-PLATE,COATED,9",120PK-ADMIN
GF-ENVELOPE, #10,SEC,C/S,500BX-ADMIN
GF-SUGAR,CANNISTER,20 OZ,3PK-ADMIN
GF-CREAMER,NON-DAIRY,24/120Z-ADMIN
CITY CLERK/ADMINISTRATION
CEM-TRASH BAGS, TRASH CAN
CEM-FLOWERS,HAND TRANSPLANTER
CEM-SPRINKLER PARTS,CLOTH PLUMBER
CEM-TRASH BAGS,SPRINKLER PARTS
CEM-SPRINKLER PARTS,RAGS,GRND RECPT
CEM-158 CS 1LB

CEM-3/4X4-6 FENCE

CEM-33/8X33/8X8 BOARD

GF-MARK PAINT,COUPLING PARTS-STREETS
UF-MARK PAINT-WATERLINE

GF-MARK PAINT-STREETS

UF-D2 LS-WATERLINE

GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-STREETS
CEM-SPRINKLER PARTS

CEM-HOSE BARB

CEM-EXCHANGE PUMP

UF-COUPLING PIPE,CLEANER,PVC DOPE-WATERLINE
GF-JOHN DEERE FT MOWER REPAIR PARTS-STREETS

CEM-PARTS FOR JOHN DEER MOWER
GF-CRIMP WHEEL,GRIND WHEEL-SHOP
GF-TAPCO RT-90 PLASTIC REFLECTOR-SHOP
GF-MISC REFLECTOR CHG-SHOP

GF-ROUND SHOVAL-STREETS

UF-COUPLING PARTS-WATERLINE
UF-MARKING PAINT-WATERLINE

CEM-UNL REG 86/87 OC

PUBLIC WORKS

GF-TP-LINK TL-WN725N WIRELESS NANO-IT
GF-2.4G WIRELESS MOUSE PICTEK-IT
GF-8G COMPUTER MEMORY-IT
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$ 1.75
$ 1.79
$ 15.99
$ 19.99
$ 3.90
$ 65.90
$ 4,98
$ 2.49
$ 1.43
$ 29.98
$ 40.41
$ 18.86
$ 18.86
$ 4.75
$ 74.97
$ 21.76
$ 16.85
$ 4.38
$ 14.12
$ 15.33
$ 3.73
$ 6.99
$ 389.21
$ 27.98
$ 36.54
$ 14.26
$ 16.37
$ 25.11
$ 7.94
$ 15.50
$ 15.37
$ 88.92
$ 40.44
$ 87.62
$ 53.26
$ 27.15
$ 180.63
$ 13.88
$ 50.00
$ 57.88
$ 163.67
$ 23.66
$ 53.27
$ 6.40
$ 5.37
$ 19.98
$ 59.53
$ 40.44
$ 33.28
$ 1,164.45
$ 7.98
$ 17.98
$ 95.65



PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS MAY 2016

5/18/2016
5/18/2016
5/18/2016
5/18/2016
5/20/2016
5/24/2016
5/26/2016
5/26/2016
5/26/2016
5/5/2016

5/17/2016

5/12/2016
5/12/2016

5/20/2016
5/2/2016

5/1/2016
5/5/2016
5/13/2016
5/26/2016
5/26/2016
5/3/2016

5/4/2016
5/4/2016
5/4/2016
5/4/2016
5/4/2016
5/4/2016
5/4/2016
5/4/2016
5/4/2016
5/5/2016
5/6/2016
5/11/2016
5/11/2016
5/11/2016
5/11/2016
5/11/2016
5/17/2016
5/18/2016
5/19/2016
5/19/2016
5/19/2016
5/24/2016
5/25/2016
5/25/2016
5/25/2016
5/25/2016
5/25/2016
5/25/2016

DX ENGINEERING 8000
DX ENGINEERING 8000
DX ENGINEERING 8000
AMAZON.COM

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS
FORT LUPTON PACK AN
AMAZON.COM
AMAZON.COM
AMAZON.COM

51125 - 1360-66 CHEROK
T J EXPRESS

SHRM*MEMBER600516938
PAYPAL *CAMCA

SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
TLF BRIGHTON FLORIST

INDEED

CBI ONLINE
MTNSTATEEM
CBI ONLINE

CBI ONLINE
CRAIGSLIST.ORG

JOHNSON HLTH TECH-CRP
JOHNSON HLTH TECH-CRP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
TRUSCO MFG CO
WAL-MART #1659
SEARS.COM 9300
SEARS.COM 9300
SEARS.COM 9300
SEARS.COM 9300

ROMA RESTAURANT

ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
ACTIVE SCREENING
CHALLENGER SPORTS TEAM
HASTY AWARDS
FITNESSREPAIRPARTS.COM
WM SUPERCENTER #1659
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
LOWES #00907*

LOWES #00907*

LOWES #00907*

GF-PROTECTOR UHF FEMALE FLANGE-IT
GF-CLAMP STRAP TO TOWER LEG-IT
GF-3FT- 4 IN BASE SECTION-IT
GF-LOGITECH WIRELESS COMBO-IT
GF-HPARO8BARO8XL E7U26AA 70-IT

GF-RTN CABLES-IT

GF-STARTECH DP2HDMM2MB DISPLAYPORT-IT
GF-EPSON LABELWORKS LW-300-IT
GF-AMAZONBASICS USB 2.0 CABLE/MALE-IT
GF-PARKING-LEGIST

GF-UNL PRM-90/910C-LEGIST

CITY ADMIN/MAYOR

GF-SHRM PROF MEMBERSHIP-COURT
GF-CAMCA CONFERENCE-COURT

COURT

GF-BOWLS-ADMIN

GF-FLOWERS-CITY ADMIN

FINANCE

GF-JOB POSTINGS-HR

GF-EMPLOYEE CHECKS-HR

GF-TRAINING-HR

GF-EMPLOYEE CHECKS-HR

GF-EMPLOYEE CHECKS-HR

GF-JOB POSTINGS-HR

HR/ADMIN

REC-SERVICE ROPE ASSY - C24, M24
REC-CABLE;AIRCRAFT;3/16" COATED TO 1/4"
CPR-YTH BASBAL PANT GREY MED-ATHLETIC
CPR-YTH BASBAL PANT GREY LRG-ATHLETIC
CPR-YTH BASBAL PANT GREY LRG-ATHLETIC
CPR-ADT BASBAL PANT GREY SML-ATHLETIC
CPR-ADT BASBAL PANT GREY MED-ATHLETIC
CPR-ADT BASBAL PANT GREY XLG-ATHLETIC
CPR-ADT BASBAL PANT GREY LRG-ATHLETIC
REC-PAINT SPRAYER PARTS

REC-FLOUR

REC-GREEN XERTUBE

REC-RED XERTUBE

REC-UPS FEES

REC-MISC CHG

CPR-LUNCH MEETING-ATHLETIC
REC-PAINT&SUPPLIES,CHAIN,ANCHOR
CPR-COACH CHECKS-ATHLETIC
CPR-SOCCER UNIFORMS-ATHLETIC
CPR-BASEBALL NECK RIBBONS-ATHLETIC
REC-ADJUSTMENT PIN

REC-FUN NOODLES,MONSTER FUN,MARINE OIL,2CYC

CPR-BOTTLED WATER-ATHLETIC
CPR-MISC CHG-ATHLETIC

REC-GAS CAN

REC-HIT 23.9CC 2-CYC LEAFGAS BLOWER
REC-NXT DAY SHP CHRG 11-30LB
REC-MISC CHG
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68.95
26.85
475.65
119.75
65.00
16.61
207.90
19.99
5.49
13.00
59.80
1,200.60
190.00
122.00
312.00
12.98
62.50
75.48
35.69
82.20
260.00
6.85
6.85
35.00
426.59
198.57
105.08
96.00
204.00
12.00
84.00
24.00
12.00
60.00
499.39
15.96
161.88
202.35
1.99
10.56
17.25
134.98
23.85
192.12
389.53
51.11
63.68
16.17
1.33
15.99
129.00
29.99
4.61



PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS MAY 2016

5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
4/29/2016
4/29/2016
4/29/2016
5/2/2016

5/3/2016

5/3/2016

5/9/2016

5/10/2016
5/13/2016
5/13/2016
5/13/2016
5/23/2016
5/24/2016
5/27/2016
5/11/2016
5/12/2016
5/17/2016
5/17/2016
5/18/2016
5/19/2016
5/24/2016
5/25/2016
5/26/2016
5/27/2016
4/29/2016
4/29/2016
5/3/2016

5/16/2016
5/16/2016
5/20/2016
5/25/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/4/2016

5/5/2016

5/27/2016

BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
BSN*SPORT SUPPLY GROUP
THE HOME DEPOT #1547
THE HOME DEPOT #1547
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
TBG SERVICE COMPANY
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
TBG SERVICE COMPANY
AGFINITY HENDERSON AGR
FASTENAL COMPANYO01
FASTENAL COMPANYO1
FASTENAL COMPANYO1

TBG SERVICE COMPANY
FASTENAL COMPANYO01

ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
TBG SERVICE COMPANY
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
TBG SERVICE COMPANY
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
TBG SERVICE COMPANY
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
TBG SERVICE COMPANY
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
OREILLY AUTO 00044891
OREILLY AUTO 00044891
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
AIR CARE COLORADO DACO
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
KING SOOPERS #0105
WILSON TROPHY CO

REC-YTH BASBAL PANT GREY SML
REC-YTH BASBAL PANT GREY MED
REC-WMNS SFTBAL PANT BLACK SML
REC-WMNS SFTBAL PANT BLACK MED
REC-ADT BASBAL PANT GREY MED
REC-PRO UMPIRE PLACKET NAVY MD
REC-MACGREGOR RECRUIT BASKETBA
REC-YOUTH BATTING HELMET- BLAC
REC-CREDIT/ITEMS NOT ORDERED
REC-YTH BASBAL PANT GREY SML
REC-YTH BASBAL PANT GREY MED
REC-WMNS SFTBAL PANT BLACK SML
REC-WMNS SFTBAL PANT BLACK MED
REC-ADT BASBAL PANT GREY MED
REC-PRO UMPIRE PLACKET NAVY MD
REC-MACGREGOR RECRUIT BASKETBA
REC-YOUTH BATTING HELMET- BLAC
REC-CREDIT/ITEMS NOT ORDERED
GF-4X6-12 GDF-B&G

GF-4X6-12 GDF-B&G
GF-BROOMS-B&G

GF-UNL PRM-90/910C-B&G
GF-PAINT ROLLERS-B&G

GF-PAINT ROLLERS,EXT POLE-B&G
GF-UNL PRM-90/910C-B&G
GF-TRIMEC CLASSIC-B&G
GF-DOUBLE SHUT OFF-B&G
GF-DOUBLE SHUT OFF-B&G
GF-DOUBLE SHUT OFF-B&G

GF-UNL PRM-90/910C-B&G

GF-MISC ADJ RTN-B&G

GF-ANNUAL FLOWERS-B&G
GF-STRING REFILL TIRESTRING-B&G
GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-B&G

GF-50 LBS ORANGE STANDARD-B&G
GF-PINE PLYWOOD-B&G
GF-CONCRETE MIX-B&G

GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-B&G
GF-HAND TROWEL-B&G

GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-B&G
GF-HYDRO OIL-B&G

GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-B&G

GF-MINI TRIM ROLLER-B&G
GF-PADLOCK,KEY,CHAIN COIL-B&G
GF-OIL PAINT, ST FEE-B&G

GF-OIL FILTER/MOWER-B&G
GF-1QTMOTOROIL/MOWER-B&G
GF-DROP CLOTH,DUCT TAPE-B&G
GF-CAULK-B&G

GF-F350 EMMISSIONS TEST-B&G
GF-IRRIGATION SUPPLIES-B&G
CPR-FRUIT,DONUTS-SENIORS
REC-RED,WHITE,BLUE TROPHYS/5K
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60.00
60.00
14.00
28.00
48.00
62.30
32.76
15.57
(162.00)
60.00
60.00
14.00
28.00
48.00
62.30
32.76
15.57
(158.63)
19.89
19.89
17.98
24.35
10.48
23.97
30.90
99.00
25.08
11.96
7.62
27.25
(37.04)
91.26
5.58
34.50
5.19
43.98
8.38
29.00
5.58
28.50
15.99
14.00
17.96
29.93
10.34
5.66
7.98
11.47
7.49
25.00
7.24
16.20
250.32



PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS MAY 2016

5/6/2016
5/6/2016
5/11/2016
5/11/2016
5/5/2016

5/6/2016
5/6/2016
5/11/2016
5/15/2016
5/17/2016

5/18/2016

5/18/2016
5/18/2016
5/18/2016
5/20/2016
5/26/2016

4/29/2016
4/29/2016
4/29/2016
5/1/2016
5/1/2016
5/1/2016
5/1/2016
5/1/2016
5/1/2016
5/1/2016
5/2/2016
5/13/2016
5/3/2016
5/3/2016
5/4/2016
5/9/2016
5/9/2016
5/11/2016

5/13/2016
5/13/2016
5/16/2016
5/16/2016
5/16/2016
5/16/2016

SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
DICK'SCLOTHING&SPORTIN
61175 - COLORADO ROCKI
KING SOOPERS #0105
SAMSCLUB #4777

STAPLES DIRECT
STAPLES DIRECT
MYBINDING COM
STAMPS.COM
SAMSCLUB #6630

SAMS CLUB #4745

STAPLES 00114496
STAPLES 00114496
STAPLES 00114496

SAMS INTERNET
SAMSCLUB #4745

SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
THE HOME DEPOT #1547

THE HOME DEPOT #1547

ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS

ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L

TBG SERVICE COMPANY
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
THE HOME DEPOT #1547
THE HOME DEPOT #1547
THE HOME DEPOT #1547
THE HOME DEPOT #1547

REC-BAGELS,CRM CHEESE/5K
REC-GIFT CARDS/5K
CPR-ROCKIES GAME EVENT-SENIORS
CPR-FRUIT, DONUTS-SENIORS
REC-PEROXIDE,CLIPBOARD
REC-MUFFINS,COFFEEMATE
REC-COPY PAPER 8 1
REC-COUPONS ADJ
REC-VARIOUS LAM POUCHES
CPR-POSTAGE SERVICE
CPR-MUFFINS-SENIORS
REC-RECYCLE PAPER

REC-SWIM PANTS

REC-LYSOL

REC-SAFETY MAT, CARD STOCK
REC-GUMMY BEARS
REC-MUFFINS,CUPS
CPR-SUGAR,CREAMER,SWEET&LOW-SENIORS
CPR-MICRO SHREDDED
REC-FACIAL TISSUE
REC-MUFFINS

REC-GM HALF CAFF KCUP 18CT
REC-CLASP ENV BRN KRFT 6.5X9.5
REC-STAPLES 60/30 DAY ERAS 24X
REC-LAZYBOY BIG TALL
REC-HEAD ACHE MEDICATION
REC-BATTERIES

REC-MUFFINS

REC-KIDS DRINKS

REC-KIDS DRINKS

REC-MISC FOOD TRANS
REC-POTATO CHIPS
REC-CHEESE SNACKS
REC-TORTILLA CHIPS
REC-POTATO CHIPS

REC-HOT DOG BUNS
REC-COOKIES

REC-MISC FOOD TRANS
REC-TOTES,MEASURE CUP
REC-GRAB HOOK,SPG SNAP
GF-C6' AL STEP LADDER-B&G
GF-8' FG STEP LADDER-B&G
CPR-CAP HOSE BRASS-ATHLETIC

GF-O-CEDAR EASY WRING SPIN MOP REFILL-B&G
GF-O-CEDAR EASY WRING SPIN MOP AND BUC-B&G

REC-STEEL SHEET,WEED KILLER
GOLF-PAINT,PAINT FEE, LIQ NAILS
REC-PROPANE
REC-HAMMER,FASTENERS
CPR-1"FNDWLSCW1#

CPR-23 3/4X48 WH

CPR-23 3/4X48 WH

CPR-CORNER BRACE
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106.55
50.00
15.00
16.55

8.02
38.62

167.97

(78.00)
52.72
17.99
13.36

3.98
24.56
15.95
58.70
25.44
27.86
30.15
79.98
11.48

7.96
11.99
15.29
20.99

199.86
10.28
12.66
23.88

2.98

2.98

2.00

3.59

3.59

3.59

3.59
15.47
10.00

4.83
29.98
12.48
49.96
99.98

4.99
24.99
39.99
14.98
40.23
20.31
21.29

6.47
14.87
14.87

7.48



PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS MAY 2016

5/16/2016

THE HOME DEPOT #1547

CPR-CORNER BRACE $ 7.48
5/17/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1547 GOLF-PLCT8CW2PK $ 8.97
5/17/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1547 GOLF-PLCT8CW2PK $ 8.97
5/17/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1547 GOLF-4'ELECBALLST $ 27.96
5/17/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1547 GOLF-4'ELECBALLST $ 27.96
5/18/2016 ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L REC-MACHINE SCREWS $ 5.99
5/18/2016 GEORGE T SANDERS 11 REC-URINAL SPUD $ 164.68
5/19/2016 ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L REC-LEVER HANDLE,SPRING SNAP $ 12.28
5/19/2016 ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L GF-ADHS CONST PL,SEALANT-GOV BLDG $ 16.48
5/19/2016 APPLIANCE PARTS PROS GF-APPLIANCES HANDLE-GOV BLDG $ 47.42
5/20/2016 ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L REC-SWITCH,SPRING SNAP $ 9.98
5/23/2016 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS REC-EFORGIFT 36 BY 72 INCH ECO-FRI $ 103.92
5/23/2016 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS REC-EFORGIFT 36 BY 72 INCH ECO-FRI $ 9.57
5/23/2016 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS REC-EFORGIFT STANDARD SIZE DURABLE ECO- $ 29.98
5/23/2016 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS REC-EFORGIFT STANDARD SIZE DURABLE ECO- $ 8.03
5/25/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1548 GOLF-4'ELECBALLST $ 27.96
5/25/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1548 GOLF-4'ELECBALLST $ 27.96
5/25/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1548 GOLF-4'ELECBALLST $ 27.96
5/25/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1548 GOLF-03348 WRAP $ 22.87
5/27/2016 COOKS FLOOR TO CEILING CPR-FLOOR CLEANERS $ 75.00
5/23/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1547 GOLF-PLC32WT8CW $ 59.00
5/23/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1547 GOLF-4'2LRESI2NKO $ 20.67
5/23/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1547 GOLF-4'2LRESI2NKO $ 20.67
5/23/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1547 GOLF-4'2LRESI2NKO $ 20.67
5/23/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1547 GOLF-4'2LRESI2NKO $ 20.67
5/23/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1547 GOLF-4'2LRESI2NKO $ 20.67
5/23/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1547 GOLF-4'2LRESI2NKO $ 20.67
5/23/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1547 GOLF-55 PK ANCHOR $ 12.94
5/23/2016 ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L GOLF-MISC CHG $ 24.22
5/24/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1552 GOLF-4'ELECBALLST $ 27.96
5/24/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1552 GOLF-4'ELECBALLST $ 27.96
5/24/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1552 GOLF-4'ELECBALLST $ 27.96
5/24/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1552 GOLF-4'ELECBALLST $ 27.96
5/24/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1552 GOLF-4'ELECBALLST $ 27.96
5/24/2016 ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L CPR-WASP SPRAY-ATHLETIC $ 23.94
5/24/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1552 GOLF-4'2LRESI2NKO RTN $ (20.67)
5/24/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1552 GOLF-4'2LRESI2NKO RTN $ (20.67)
5/24/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1552 GOLF-4'2LRESI2NKO RTN $ (20.67)
5/24/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1552 GOLF-4'2LRESI2NKO RTN $ (20.67)
5/24/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1552 GOLF-4'2LRESI2NKO RTN $ (20.67)
5/25/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1548 REC-6X6 FIELD $ 24.00
5/25/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1548 REC-SPONGE $ 2.47
5/25/2016 THE HOME DEPOT #1548 REC-GROUT $ 10.47
5/25/2016 ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L REC-SPY PAINT,DROP CLOTH $ 34.94
5/26/2016 OREILLY AUTO 00044891 REC-RING TERMINL $ 2.99
5/26/2016 OREILLY AUTO 00044891 REC-CONNECTOR $ 2.99
5/26/2016 OREILLY AUTO 00044891 REC-PRIMARY WIRE $ 6.99
5/26/2016 OREILLY AUTO 00044891 REC-PRIMARY WIRE $ 6.99
5/26/2016 OREILLY AUTO 00044891 REC-BATTERY $ 81.64
5/2/2016 ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L GF-KOSHIO PK PAINT-B&G $ 52.01
5/5/2016 BARCO PRODUCTS GF-PET BAG DISPENSERS-STREETS $ 583.40

GF-PET LITTER-B&G $ 103.00

GF-SHIPPING-B&G $ 72.83
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PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS MAY 2016

5/6/2016

5/6/2016

5/10/2016
5/11/2016
5/11/2016
5/17/2016
5/18/2016
5/19/2016
5/20/2016
5/24/2016
5/24/2016
5/25/2016
5/27/2016
5/2/2016

5/2/2016

5/4/2016

5/13/2016
5/13/2016
5/13/2016
5/13/2016
5/16/2016
5/17/2016
5/18/2016
5/18/2016
5/20/2016
5/20/2016
5/20/2016
5/20/2016
5/21/2016
5/21/2016
5/21/2016
5/21/2016
5/21/2016
5/21/2016
5/21/2016
5/21/2016
5/21/2016
5/21/2016
5/21/2016
5/21/2016
5/21/2016
5/21/2016
5/21/2016
5/21/2016
5/21/2016
5/26/2016
5/1/2016

5/6/2016

5/9/2016

5/21/2016
5/21/2016
5/23/2016
5/25/2016

MAC EQUIPMENT INC (LON
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
AGFINITY HENDERSON AGR
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
MAC EQUIPMENT INC (LOV
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
FT LUPTON 66

ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
MIRACLE RECREATION
MIRACLE RECREATION

IN *BRIGHTLINE DISTRIB
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
LOWES #01874*

LOWES #01874*

ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
FAMILY DOLLAR #5949
FAMILY DOLLAR #5949
FAMILY DOLLAR #5949
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
WM SUPERCENTER #905
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
FAMILY DOLLAR #5949
OSI*UNITEDSTATESFLAG
LOWES #02479*

LOWES #02479*

LOWES #02479*

LOWES #02479*

SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
LITTLE CAESARS PIZZA
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
PAYPAL *DYSONABCVAC
AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI
AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS
AMAZON.COM
AMAZON.COM
CTO*GOTOMYPC.COM
AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS

GF-TRIMMER REPAIR PART-B&G
GF-WEEDER TOOL-B&G

GF-WEEN&FEED, TRIMEC CHEMICALS-B&G
GF-ANNUAL FLOWERS-B&G

GF-SPOOL INSERT,COVER REPAIR-B&G
GF-LEATHER GLOVES-B&G

GF-CONCRETE MIX-B&G
GF-ETUNLSUP-92-940C-B&G

GF-ANT KILLER,KEY,KEY RING-B&G
GF-PARTS FOR PLAY SET-B&G

GF-PARTS FOR PLAY SET-B&G
GF-HORNET/WASP SPRAY-B&G
GF-ANNUAL FLOWERS-B&G

CPR-RED MULCH-MUSEUM
CPR-STAGREEN 3-FTX300-MUSEUM
CPR-CLEANVIEW VAC-MUSEUM

CPR-RTN ITEMS-MUSEUM
CPR-CANDY,MIRCL GROW-MUSEUM
CPR-CANDY,MIRCL GROW-MUSEUM
CPR-SPARKLE PAPER,DUSTER-MUSEUM
CPR-LGL PAPER,FILE TABS-MUSEUM
CPR-CANDY,MARKERS,BAGS-MUSEUM
CPR-GARDEN HAND TOOL-MUSEUM
CPR-US FLAGS-MUSEUM

CPR-2.50-QT HOSTA-MUSEUM
CPR-1.00-QT VINCA GROUNDCOVER-MUSEUM
CPR-1.25-QT PETUNIA 466865-MUSEUM
CPR-19.78-IN RED TREE RING-MUSEUM
CPR-MISC ADJ-MUSEUM

CPR-BOTTLED WATER-MUSEUM
CPR-NAPKINS TABLE TOP-MUSEUM
CPR-BELL PEPPERS-MUSEUM

CPR-SNACK VEGETABLE-MUSEUM
CPR-CUPS TABLE TOP-MUSEUM

CPR-CSD 2 LITER PET-MUSEUM
CPR-SPORTS DRINKS-MUSEUM
CPR-SPORTS DRINKS-MUSEUM
CPR-SPORTS DRINKS-MUSEUM
CPR-SALAD DRESSIN-MUSEUM
CPR-FRESH FRUIT-MUSEUM

CPR-FRESH FRUIT-MUSEUM

CPR-FRESH FRUIT-MUSEUM
CPR-CELERY-MUSEUM

CPR-MISC FOOD CHG-MUSEUM
CPR-PIZZA-MUSEUM
CPR-ROUNDUP,PRUNERS-MUSEUM
GOLF-UPRIGHT VACUUM

GOLF-MISC ADJ ON INVOICES
GOLF-DELTATRAK DISPLAY AUTO NEEDLE PROBE
GOLF-NEMCO (55825) EASY GRILL SCRAPER
GOLF-MISC CHG

GOLF-MAY16/MAY17 ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION
GOLF-NEMCO (55607-6) EASY GRILL SCRAPER

Page 6 of 11

4.87
8.37
993.68
101.98
123.30
31.98
4.19
5.43
26.93
1.00
75.14
126.80
91.26
60.00
65.00
20.00
(25.35)
25.35
20.87
27.97
18.96
81.07
5.00
24.90
22.44
15.92
15.92
60.30
(3.02)
1.94
2.49
2.99
2.99
4.98
2.04
1.67
1.69
1.67
1.01
3.01
3.01
3.01
2.49
20.47
22.65
34.98
174.99
(12.01)
22.56
37.82
1.80
138.72
21.45



PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS MAY 2016

5/25/2016
5/26/2016
4/29/2016
4/29/2016
4/29/2016
4/29/2016
4/29/2016
5/11/2016
5/12/2016
5/3/2016

5/5/2016

5/7/2016

5/7/2016

5/10/2016
5/10/2016
5/10/2016

5/12/2016
5/12/2016
5/13/2016
5/23/2016
5/23/2016
5/23/2016
5/26/2016
5/4/2016

5/4/2016

5/9/2016

5/21/2016
4/29/2016
4/29/2016
4/29/2016
4/29/2016
5/6/2016

5/6/2016

5/11/2016
5/11/2016
5/11/2016
5/11/2016
5/11/2016
5/11/2016
5/14/2016
5/14/2016
5/17/2016
5/18/2016
5/18/2016
5/20/2016
5/20/2016
5/20/2016
5/20/2016
5/20/2016
5/20/2016
5/20/2016

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS
CONSOLIDATED PLASTICS
THE HOME DEPOT #1547
THE HOME DEPOT #1547
THE HOME DEPOT #1547
THE HOME DEPOT #1547
THE HOME DEPOT #1547
GM TURF EQUIPMENT

GM TURF EQUIPMENT
ARC*SERVICES/TRAINING
COLORADO PARKS AND REC
ARC*SERVICES/TRAINING
ARC*SERVICES/TRAINING
ACT*CITY OF FT. LUPTON
ACT*CITY OF FT. LUPTON
WAL-MART #1659

SONIC DRIVE IN #4317
ROCKYMTNSUNSCREEN ROCK
WATER WORLD - IN PARK
HOBBY-LOBBY #0196

WM SUPERCENTER #3867
DOLLAR TREE
WALMART.COM

AUTOZONE 6236
AUTOZONE 6236

R AND L TIRES LLC

LONGS PEAK EQUIP CO
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454

GOLF-MISC CHG
GOLF-LOGO MATS

GOLF-8' PT RTN WS BOARD
GOLF-8' PT RTN WS BOARD
GOLF-8' PT RTN WS BOARD
GOLF-8' PT RTN WS BOARD
GOLF-8' PT RTN WS BOARD
GOLF-BLADE/SLIT SEEDER PO 2986
GOLF-BLADE/SLIT SEEDER PO 2986
REC-TRAINING

REC-PLAY CONFERENCE/3 EMPLOYEES
REC-BLOOD BORNE CLASSES
REC-FIRST AID CLASSES
REC-CREDIT CARD TEST
REC-CREDIT CARD TEST

REC-HD BUNS,CHIPS,DRINKS
REC-PLATES,FORKS,CRAYONS,BOOKS,GIFT CDS-PRE-SCF
REC-1ST AID KIT

REC-GIFT CARDS-TEENS
REC-SUNSCREEN-DAY CAMP
REC-WATERWORLD TICKETS-DAY CAMP
REC-ARTS & CRAFTS-DAY CAMP
REC-CRAFT ITEMS-DAY CAMP
REC-SHAVE CREAM CRAFT-DAY CAMP
REC-LED HDTV

GOLF-HOSE LOWER

GOLF-MISC CHG

GOLF-TIRE REPAIR

GOLF-FLAT FACE FEMALE PART
GOLF-DONUTS

GOLF-EGGS

GOLF-CELERY

GOLF-MISC FOOD CHG
GOLF-GREEN LEAF LETTUCE
GOLF-HOTHOUSE ROUND
GOLF-NAVEL ORANGES
GOLF-LIMES

GOLF-GREEN LEAF LETTUCE
GOLF-HOTHOUSE ROUND
GOLF-SHELL EGGS

GOLF-MISC FOOD CHG

GOLF-EGGS

GOLF-CELERY

GOLF-LONG CUTS DRY PASTA & NO
GOLF-LIMES

GOLF-MISC FOOD CHG
GOLF-NAVEL ORANGES
GOLF-LIMES

GOLF-LEMONS

GOLF-GREEN LEAF LETTUCE
GOLF-RED ONIONS

GOLF-WHITE ONIONS
GOLF-HOTHOUSE ROUND
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9.36
498.38
7.37
7.37
7.37
7.37
7.37
999.00
435.80
38.00
120.00
70.00
95.00

(1.00)
1.00
95.88
19.17
7.97
30.00
46.64
434.85
41.28
148.40
20.00
324.41
34.19
3.16
5.00
29.92
3.01
12.99
4.98
1.99
3.96
6.98
3.06
0.99
1.98
2.38
12.99
1.22
12.99
2.49
4.77
2.64
0.03
1.59
1.36
3.96
3.96
2.68
0.67
4.90



Bate

PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS MAY 2016

5/20/2016

SAFEWAY STORE 00010454

GOLF-24 OZ SINGLE $ 1.89
5/20/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-NON-ALCOHOLIC MIXES $ 2.99
5/20/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-EGGS $ 12.99
5/20/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-BAKING SODA $ 2.58
5/20/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-SHEETS FABRIC CONDITIONER $ 7.99
5/20/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-MISC FOOD CHG $ 2.67
5/21/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-GREEN LEAF LETTUCE $ 1.98
5/21/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-CELERY $ 1.62
5/21/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-HOTHOUSE ON THE VINE $ 4.52
5/21/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-MISC CHG $ 0.81
5/24/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-SOUR CREAM $ 1.89
5/24/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-MISC FOOD CHG $ 0.70
5/26/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-LIMES $ 2.97
5/26/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-GREEN LEAF LETTUCE $ 5.94
5/26/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-RED ONIONS $ 1.39
5/26/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-RED ONIONS $ 1.95
5/26/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-HOTHOUSE ON THE VINE $ 6.11
5/26/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-EGGS $ 25.98
5/26/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-SUGAR $ 2.09
5/26/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-CRACKERS $ 1.19
5/26/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-MARGARINE $ 2.50
5/26/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-MISC CHG $ 1.13
5/27/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-FRESH ONIONS $ 2.76
5/27/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-GREEN ASPARAGUS $ 23.42
5/27/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-WHITE ONIONS $ 1.29
5/27/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-PARSLEY $ 0.79
5/27/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-ASIAN FOOD $ 5.29
5/27/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-BROTH $ 2.21
5/27/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-MAYONNAISE $ 5.99
5/27/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-SALSA $ 13.16
5/27/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-DRY PASTA & N $ 9.16
5/27/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-CARROTS $ 0.79
5/27/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-PREMIUM PEPPER $ 2.45
5/27/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-LIGHT OLIVE OIL $ 8.99
5/27/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-MISC TRANS $ 2.66
5/27/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-GREEN ASPARAGUS $ 17.08
5/27/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-PORK TENDERLOINS $ 56.24
5/27/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 GOLF-MISC CHG $ (0.02)
5/28/2016 OFFICE DEPOT #2720 GOLF-INDEX WHITE 110# 8.5 X 11 $ 17.99
5/28/2016 OFFICE DEPOT #2720 GOLF-PAPER,LINEN $ 12.99
5/28/2016 OFFICE DEPOT #2720 GOLF-PAD LEGAL $ 5.59
5/20/2016 ROCK BOTTOM CENTERRA CPR-DIRECTORS LUNCH-SENIORS $ 12.75
5/25/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 REC-CUPS TABLE TOP/SLV SNEAKERS $ 3.58
5/25/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 REC-POTATO CHIPS/SLV SNEAKERS $ 5.24
5/25/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 REC-POTATO CHIPS/SLV SNEAKERS $ 5.24
5/25/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 REC-CHICKEN SALADS/SLV SNEAKERS $ 61.72
5/25/2016 SAFEWAY STORE 00010454 REC-MISC FOOD CHG/SLV SNEAKERS $ 2.85
5/26/2016 SUBWAY 03162815 REC-SUBWAY TRAY/SLV SNEAKERS $ 80.00
5/27/2016 BLDR PRKNG-OUT BNDS CPR-PARKING-SENIORS $ 1.25
5/27/2016 BLDR PRKNG-OUT BNDS CPR-PARKING-SENIORS $ 1.25
5/27/2016 BLDR PRKNG-OUT BNDS CPR-PARKING-SENIORS $ 3.75
5/28/2016 CHEESECAKE BOULDER CPR-SENIOR EVENT-SENIORS $ 27.34
5/24/2016 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS CPR-HD CONVERTER CABLE $ 18.99

Page 8 of 11



PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS MAY 2016

5/24/2016

5/24/2016
5/25/2016
5/26/2016
5/27/2016

4/29/2016
5/2/2016

5/11/2016
5/15/2016
5/17/2016
5/5/2016

5/6/2016

5/11/2016
5/12/2016
5/13/2016
5/14/2016
5/20/2016
5/1/2016

5/4/2016

5/25/2016
5/10/2016
5/11/2016
5/11/2016
5/15/2016
5/16/2016
5/17/2016
5/23/2016
5/24/2016
5/24/2016
5/28/2016
5/29/2016
5/4/2016

5/12/2016
5/12/2016
5/12/2016
5/13/2016
5/13/2016
5/13/2016
5/19/2016
5/20/2016
5/20/2016
5/23/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/20/2016
5/25/2016
5/25/2016
5/26/2016
5/26/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS
ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
KING SOOPERS #0105
BELSON OUTDOORS
BELSON OUTDOORS

CORNER STORE 4109
CORNER STORE 4109
CORNER STORE 4109
CORNER STORE 4109
CORNER STORE 4109

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON
SAFEWAY FUEL 10010452
SAFEWAY FUEL 10010452
CORNER STORE 4109

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

PWI 507 CONOCO
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
USPS 07322203930329023
USPS 07322203930329023
TREADS BICYCLE OUTFITT
TREADS BICYCLE OUTFITT
JOHNSON AUTO PLAZA
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
USPS 07322203930329023
USPS 07322203930329023
ULINE *SHIP SUPPLIES
ULINE *SHIP SUPPLIES
KING SOOPERS #0136
KING SOOPERS #0136
TOKYO JOES 28

KERSEY PIZZA

SANTIAGOS MEXICAN REST
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454

CPR-DONUTS,FRUIT-SENIORS
REC-PARKS STEEL BENCH

REC-STEEL BENCH REIMBURSEABLE-AR
PARKS/RECREATION/COMMUNITY CENTER/GOLF

GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE
GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE
GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE
GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE
GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE
GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE
GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE

GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-COMM SVCS

GF-BOTTLED WATER-POLICE
GF-MISC CHG-POLICE
GF-EVIDENCE POSTAGE-POLICE
GF-IMPOUND POSTAGE-POLICE
GF-BICYCLE PARTS-POLICE
GF-BICYCLE-POLICE

GF-BATTERY PROBLEM/WANT START-CODE
GF-KIT CONVENIENCE SALAD/BACON-POLICE

GF-MISC FOOD CHG-POLICE
GF-EVIDENCE POSTAGE-POLICE
GF-IMPOUND POSTAGE-POLICE
GF-GLOVE DISPENSER-POLICE

GF-FREIGHT CHARGES/GLOVES DISP-POLICE
GF-BINDERS,WHITE ECON VI-POLICE
GF-FRUIT,DONUTS,COOKIES,WATEER,ROCKSTAR-POLICE

GF-TRAINING LUNCH-POLICE
GF-TRAINING LUNCH-POLICE
GF-TRAINING LUNCH-POLICE
GF-BAGELS-POLICE
GF-SPREADING CHEESE-POLICE

Page 9 of 11

CPR-HD CONVERTER CABLE
CPR-ALUMN TIE FENCE, TIMER,GRND CLEAR-ATHLETIC

8.06
160.93
16.86
621.53
621.53
15,518.98
29.30
36.68
21.87
18.16
16.49
15.19
14.62
14.77
13.82
15.59
15.94
15.89
27.47
18.44
20.65
14.90
11.92
13.90
15.58
15.24
13.69
15.25
13.28
15.07
14.62
13.30
50.00
17.80
1.84
2.45
5.12
139.41
75.43
79.95
3.99
0.26
2.64
22.36
58.00
15.65
28.20
21.68
25.47
21.86
24.05
8.28
2.99



| Date

PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS MAY 2016

5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/27/2016
5/2/2016

5/4/2016

5/4/2016

5/10/2016
5/16/2016
5/29/2016
5/15/2016
5/15/2016
5/1/2016

5/1/2016

5/4/2016

5/4/2016

5/8/2016

5/11/2016
5/15/2016
5/16/2016
5/17/2016
5/18/2016
5/22/2016
5/24/2016
4/29/2016
4/30/2016
5/12/2016
5/25/2016
5/26/2016
5/27/2016
5/20/2016
5/28/2016
4/29/2016
5/14/2016
4/30/2016
4/30/2016
4/30/2016
5/5/2016

5/7/2016

5/13/2016
5/14/2016
5/15/2016
5/19/2016
5/20/2016
5/20/2016
5/22/2016
5/25/2016
5/26/2016
5/27/2016
5/28/2016

SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
SAFEWAY STORE 00010454
KRAMERS WEDGE STORE
KRAMERS WEDGE STORE
KRAMERS WEDGE STORE
TOKYO JOES 28

WAE FORT LUPTON
CORNER STORE 4109
WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON
AMAZON.COM
AMAZON.COM

SAFEWAY FUEL 10010452
WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON
CORNER STORE 4109
CORNER STORE 4109

THE NORTH STATION
WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON
SAFEWAY FUEL 10010452
SAFEWAY FUEL 10010452
WAE FORT LUPTON
TOKYO JOES 28

KERSEY PIZZA

TOKYO JOES 28

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON
SAFEWAY FUEL 10010452
CHICK-FIL-A #01911
DRI*GPSGATE AB

WAE FORT LUPTON
CORNER STORE 4109
WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

ACE HARDWARE OF FORT L
WAE FORT LUPTON
JOHNSON AUTO PLAZA
WAE FORT LUPTON

WAE FORT LUPTON

WARD GILCREST

SAFEWAY STORE 00010454

GF-SPREADING CHEESE-POLICE
GF-SPREADING CHEESE-POLICE
GF-COOKIES-POLICE
GF-BEVERAGE-POLICE

GF-MISC FOOD/GROC-POLICE
GF-MISC FOOD CHG-POLICE
GF-TRAINING LUNCH-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-PRESSBOARD CLASS FOLDERS-POLICE
GF-MISC CHG-POLICE

GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE
GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE
GF-MEUNLREG-86/870C-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE
GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-TRAINING LUNCH-POLICE
GF-TRAINING LUNCH-POLICE
GF-TRAINING LUNCH-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE
GF-TRAINING LUNCH-POLICE
GF-GPSGATE FOR WINDOWS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-TUBE PATCH,WRENCH,MARK PAINT-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-BALANCE TIRE & TEST-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
GF-COMPRSD NATL GAS-POLICE
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2.99
4.99
5.00
3.58
1.89
0.36
32.26
12.38
28.92
15.14
15.02
13.19
12.54
19.99
0.58
23.77
3.44
10.68
15.16
15.01
7.53
9.51
20.65
31.87
42.27
15.35
14.53
25.53
19.00
12.70
14.71
8.00
16.05
13.44
15.02
19.60
7.56
244.65
8.37
10.40
12.83
6.77
12.54
15.04
9.43
14.95
14.06
64.39
15.57
68.08
11.64
11.88
14.13



PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS MAY 2016

5/2/2016
5/3/2016
5/10/2016
5/14/2016
5/21/2016

4/29/2016
5/2/2016
5/5/2016

CORNER STORE 4109

SUBWAY 00541268
CORNER STORE 4109
CORNER STORE 0697
CORNER STORE 4109

SOUTHWES
BUFFET CITY
CLERK AND RECORDER WEL

GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE
GF-LUNCH FOR MEETING-POLICE
GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE

GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE

GF-UNL REG 86/87 OC-POLICE

PUBLIC SAFETY

GF-AIRLINE FARE-PLANNING

GF-LUNCH MEETING-PLANNING

GF-GIS SYSTEM USE-PLANNING
PLANNING
' TOTAL PURCHASE CARDS - MAY 2016

Page 11 of 11
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42.61
56.87
48.25
48.74
46.28
2,366.75
291.46
23.59
300.00
615.05

' $ 22,069.11



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS
FORT LUPTON CITY COUNCIL/ENTERPRISE BOARDS
June 20, 2016

The City Council of the City of Fort Lupton met in special session at the City Complex, 130
South McKinley Avenue, the regular meeting place of the City Council, on Monday, June 20,
2016. Mayor Tommy Holton called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. and invited everyone to
join him in the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL

City Clerk Nanette Fornof called the roll. Those present were Mayor Tommy Holton, Mayor Pro
Tem Chris Cross, Councilmembers Chris Ceretto, Bob McWilliams, Shannon Rhoda, David

y /

Crespin and Zoe Stieber. Also, present were City Administrator Claud Hanes, City Attorney

Andy Ausmus, City Clerk Nanette Fornof, and Finance Di é/o/,////Leann Perino.

PERSON TO ADDRESS COUNCIL

No one signed up to speak to Council.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

6, A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF FORT
LUPTON RATIFYING YOR'S APPOINTMENT OF THE ATTACHED LIST OF
CANDIDATES (EXHIBIT "A") TO THE CORRESPONDING ADVISORY COMMITTEES
FOR A TERM BEGINNING JUNE 20, 2016 AND ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2017 (AM 2016-
089).

Motion carried unanimously by a voice vote.



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS
FORT LUPTON CITY COUNCIL/ENTERPRISE BOARDS
June 20, 2016

ACTION AGENDA

AM 2016-090, Award Survey Contract for 2016 Street Improvements Projects to Acklam,
Inc. for an Amount not to Exceed $30,250

The areas targeted for 2016 street rehabilitation include Hoover Avenue from 6% Street to 9t
Street, 6™ Street from Fulton Avenue to McKinley Avenue, 2" Street from Fulton Avenue to
McKinley Avenue, and 3" Street from Grand Avenue to Fulton Avenue.

The original plan when proposal request was submitted included working out sidewalk issues on
Fulton. Although this construction will not be undertaken at time, staff would like to go

ahead and have the survey there done to help resolve a dr: “issue at Dexter and Fulton. The
i ly an additional $2,000.

provide survey data
ification for 2016
i onswe to the city’s

needs. The total surveying fees are not to excee
from the Engineering Budget. There i
effort. Additional appropriation will
engineering line item. '

m the Sales Tax Street Fund
imously by a roll call vote.

Chris Cross, to approve the Blackboard Connect renewal
>d $5,000. Motion carried unanimously by a roll call vote.

AM 2016-092, Adopt th Pro
Limitations on the Number o

posed Ordinances Requesting the Citizens to Eliminate the
f Terms of Office for Mayor and Councilmember

At their June 8, 2016, Town Hall meeting the Mayor and Councilmembers discussed the
possibility of presenting the citizens with a ballot question eliminating the limitations of Terms
of Office for the Mayor and a separate ballot question for eliminating the limitations of Terms of
Office for Councilmember.

Colorado Constitution Article XVIII, Section 11 states that no elected member (of city councils
among other local elected officials) shall serve more than two consecutive terms in office. Terms



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS
FORT LUPTON CITY COUNCIL/ENTERPRISE BOARDS
June 20, 2016

are considered consecutive unless they are more than four years apart. It further provides that
voters may lengthen, shorten or eliminate the limitations on these terms of office.

It was moved by Chris Ceretto and seconded by David Crespin adopting Ordinance 2016-1001, an
ordinance submitting to the registered electors at the November 8, 2016, General Election the
consideration of eliminating the limitations on the term of office of Mayor. Motion carried with
Councilmembers Shannon Rhoda and Zoe Stieber voting “nay” to the motion.

It was moved by Chris Ceretto and seconded by Bob McWilliams adopting Ordinance 2016-1002,
an ordinance submitting to the registered electors at the November 8, 2016 General Election the

///
consideration of eliminating the limitations on the term Oféfﬁce of Councilmember. Motion

carried with Councilmembers Shannon Rhoda and Zoe Sti¢ //b r// oting “nay” to the motion.
_

STAFF REPORTS

$16,148.

MAYOR/COUNCIL REPORTS

No reports given.

Motion carried on voice vote:

Respectfully submitted,

Nanette S. Fornof, City Clerk
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June 20, 2016

Approved by City Council

Tommy Holton, Mayor




CITY OF FORT LUPTON crry or

CITY COUNCIL Wﬁ”

Tommy Holton, Mayor

Shannon Rhoda, Ward 1 David Crespin, Ward 1 COME PAINT YOUR FUTURE WITH US
Chris Ceretto, Ward 2 Zoe A. Stieber, Ward 2
Chris Cross, Ward 3 Bob McWilliams, Ward 3

APPROVE THE INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT WITH WELD COUNTY CONCERNING THE
NOVEMBER 8, 2016 COORDINATED ELECTION AND TO DESIGNATE NANETTE FORNOF, CITY CLERK,
THE ELECTION OFFICER FOR THE CITY OF FORT LUPTON

L. Agenda Date: Council Meeting — July 18, 2016
1. Attachments: a. Intergovernmental Agreement for Conduct of Coordinated
Elections
b. Calendar of pertinent dates for the coordinated election

I11. Summary Statement:

Colorado Revised Statues (Section 1-7-116) indicates if there are overlapping political
subdivisions holding an election, a coordinated election is required. This year City Council will
be presenting two ballot questions to the voters of Fort Lupton.  Since the County Clerk is the
coordinated election official primarily responsible for conducting the election on behalf of the
participating subdivision. Notification must be provided to the County Clerk of the City’s intent to
participate in a coordinated election and enter into an intergovernmental agreement between
the county and the city.

\ %

IV. Submitted by: ) \\\ﬁ&&\&&“&\“

City Clerk N

V. Finance Reviewed

Finan rector

VI. Approved for Presentation:

Z——

City Administrator

VII. Attorney Reviewed Approved Pending Approval
VIIL. Certification of Council
Approval:

City Clerk Date



CITY OF FORT LUPTON AM 2016-093
CITY COUNCIL (Continued)

IX.

XI.

XIl.

XIll.

Detail of Issue/Request:

The County Clerk is the “coordinated election official” and is primarily responsible for conducting
the election on behalf of the participating political subdivisions. The 1993 Act provided that
coordinated elections will be held pursuant to the “Uniform Election Code” and that there shall
be an intergovernmental agreement (IGA) between the county and the participating political
subdivisions. It is necessary that the Weld County Clerk be notified of the City’s intent to
participate in the coordinated election a minimum of 100 days before the election per CRS 1-7-
116(5) and 1-1-106(5) and that there shall be an intergovernmental agreement between the
county and the participating political subdivisions.

Legal/Political Considerations:

CRS Section 1-7-116 states that coordinated elections are required for all overlapping political
subdivisions that have conducted elections on the same date in November.

Alternatives/Options:

This measure is necessary to ensure that the municipal ballot question may be placed before
the voter.

Financial Considerations:

On Page 2, Section 3 (g) of the IGA, states that the Jurisdiction must pay the sum of $1.25 per
registered elector eligible to vote in the Jurisdiction’s election as of the final date of registration
prior to the November 8, 2016 election, with a $200 minimum regardless of whether the election
is actually held. A review of the voter registration list indicted there are 3800+/- registered
electors residing in the City of Fort Lupton resulting in an estimated cost of $4,750.

This is a 2016 budgeted expenditure.

Staff Recommendation:

Approval of the Intergovernmental Agreement between the City of Fort Lupton and Weld County
for the conduct of the November 8, 2016, Coordinated Election.



Memorandum of Intergovernmental Agreement
For Conduct of Coordinated Elections

City of Fort Lupton, hereinafter referred to as “Jurisdiction,” does hereby agree and contract with the
Board of County Commissioners of the County of Weld, hereinafter referred to as “Commissioners,”
and the Weld County Clerk and Recorder, hereinafter referred to as “County Clerk,” concerning the
administration of the November 8, 2016, General Election conducted pursuant to the Uniform Election
Code of 1992 as amended (hereinafter “Code”), and the rules and regulations promulgated
thereunder, found at 8 C.C.R. 1505-1. This Agreement is not intended to address or modify statutory
provisions regarding voter registration, nor to address or modify the County Clerk’s duties thereunder.

WHEREAS, the Jurisdiction desires to conduct an election pursuant to its statutory authority
or to have certain items placed on the ballot at an election pursuant to its statutory authority, such
election to occur via mail ballot on November 8, 2016; and

WHEREAS, the Jurisdiction agrees to conduct a Coordinated Election with the County Clerk
acting as the Coordinated Election Official; and

WHEREAS, the County Clerk is the “Coordinated Election Official,” pursuant to § 1-7-116(1),
C.R.S., and is to perform certain election services in consideration of performances by the Jurisdiction
of the obligations herein below set forth; and

WHEREAS, such agreements are authorized by statute at §§ 1-1-111(3), 1-7-116, 22-30-
104(2), 22-31-103, and 29-1-203, et seq., C.R.S.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein, the parties agree as follows:

1. The Jurisdiction encompasses territory within Weld County and
County. This Agreement shall be construed to apply only to that portion of the Jurisdiction
within Weld County.

2. Term of Agreement: This Agreement is intended only to deal with the conduct of the
November 8, 2016, General Election.

3. The Jurisdiction agrees to perform the following tasks and activities:

a.  Conduct all procedures required of the clerk or designated election official for initiatives,
referenda, and referred measures under the provisions of §§ 31-11-101 through 31-11-
118 and 22-30-104(4), C.R.S.

b.  To do all tasks required by law of designated election officials concerning nomination of
candidates by petition, including, but not limited to: issue approval as to form, where
appropriate, of nominating petition; determine candidate eligibility; receive candidate
acceptance of nominations; accept notice of intent, petitions for nomination, and
affidavits of circulators; verify signatures on nominating petitions; and hear any protests
of the nominating petitions, as said tasks are set forth in any applicable provisions of
Title 1, Article IV, Parts 8 and 9, and §§ 1-4-501, 22-31-103, and 22-31-107, C.R.S., and
those portions of the Colorado Municipal Election Code of 1965, Article X of Title 31, as
adopted by reference pursuant to § 1-4-805, C.R.S.

c.  Establish order of names and questions for Jurisdiction’s portion of the ballot and submit
to the County Clerk in final form. The ballot content, including a list of candidates, ballot
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Memorandum of Intergovernmental Agreement
For Conduct of Coordinated Elections

title, and text, must be certified to the County Clerk no later than 60 days before the
election, pursuant to § 1-5-203(3)(a), C.R.S.

d. Accept written comments for and against ballot issues pursuant to §§ 1-7-901 and Article
10, Section 20(3)(b)(v), C.R.S. Comments to be accepted must be filed by the end of the
business day on the Friday before the 45" day before the election. Preparation of
summaries of written comments shall be done by the Jurisdiction but only to the extent
required pursuant to § 1-7-903(3), C.R.S. The full text of any required ballot issue notices
must be transmitted to and received by the County Clerk no later than 42 days prior to
the election pursuant to § 1-7-904, C.R.S. No portion of this Subsection 3(d) shall require
the County Clerk to prepare summaries regarding the Jurisdiction’s ballot issues.

e.  Collect, prepare, and submit all information required to give notice pursuant to Colorado
Constitution Section 20, Article 10(3)(b), the Taxpayer’s Bill of Rights. Such information
must be received by the County Clerk no less than 42 days prior to the election to give
the County Clerk sufficient time to circulate the information to voters.

Accept affidavits of intent to accept write-in candidacy up until close of business on the
64" day before the election, and provide a list of valid affidavits received and forward
them to the County Clerk pursuant to § 1-4-1102(2), C.R.S.

g. Paythe sum of $1.25 per registered elector eligible to vote in the Jurisdiction’s election
as of November 8, 2016, with a $200 minimum, within 30 days of billing, regardless of
whether or not the election is actually held. If the Jurisdiction cancels the election before
its Section 20, Article X, the Taxpayer’s Bill of Rights, notices are due to the County,
and prior to the County Clerk incurring any expenses for the printing of the ballots, the
Jurisdiction shall not be obligated for any expenses under this Subsection 3(g) (h). The
Jurisdiction shall also be responsible for costs of recounts pursuant to §§ 1-10.5-107, 1-
10.5-104, or 1-11-215 C.R.S., except for costs collected from an “interested party”
pursuant to § 1-10.5-106 which shall be collected by the entity conducting the recount.

h. Designate an “election official” who shall act as the primary liaison between the
Jurisdiction and the County Clerk and who will have primary responsibility for the
conduct of election procedures to be handled by the Jurisdiction hereunder.

By approval of this Agreement, any municipality thereby resolves to not use the
provisions of the Colorado Municipal Election Code, except as otherwise set forth herein
or as its use is specifically authorized by the Code.

Mail ballot issue notices pursuant to § 1-7-906(2) for active registered electors who do
not reside within the county or counties where the political subdivision is located.

k.  Carry out all action necessary for cancellation of an election including notice pursuant
to § 1-5-208, C.R.S., and pay any costs incurred by the County Clerk within 30 days of
receipt of an invoice setting forth the costs of the canceled election pursuant to § 1-5-
208(5), C.R.S.
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Memorandum of Intergovernmental Agreement
For Conduct of Coordinated Elections

Jurisdiction shall verify as being accurate the list of registered elector's names and
addresses previously forwarded to the Jurisdiction by the Weld County Clerk and
Recorder’'s Office. By signing this Agreement, Jurisdiction represents that the list of
registered elector's names and addresses has been reviewed by the Jurisdiction and is
accurate. The Jurisdiction will promptly notify Adam Gonzales, the Weld County
Election Manager (see contact information in 5(g)), of any changes to the information
contained in said list.

Jurisdiction shall notify all candidates to call the Election Office at 970-304-6525 ext
3109 to leave a voice mail on how to pronounce the candidates name.

The County Clerk Agrees to perform the following tasks and activities:

a.

Except as otherwise expressly provided for in this Agreement, to act as the Coordinated
Election Official for the conduct of the election for the Jurisdiction for all matters in the
Code which require action by the Coordinated Election Official.

Circulate the Taxpayer’s Bill of Rights notice pursuant to Colorado Constitution Article
X, Section 20.

Circulate general Ballot Issues notices pursuant to §§ 1-7-905 and 1-7-906(1), C.R.S.
and publish and post notice, as directed in § 1-5-205, C.R.S.

During the period designated for early voting, at least one voter service and polling
center for each thirty thousand active electors; except that there must be at least one
voter service and polling center in each such county. §§ 1-5-102.9(1)(A), C.R.S

On Election Day, at least one voter service and polling center for every fifteen thousand
active electors, but no fewer than three in each such county. §§ 1-5-102.9(1)(B), C.R.S

County Clerk may designate a greater number of voter service and polling centers than
the minimum required by this section. §§ 1-5-102.9(H)(Il)(e), C.R.S

Voter service and polling centers must be open, at a minimum, for the fifteen-day period
prior to and including the day of the election, except that voter service and polling centers
are not required to be open on Sundays. §§ 1-5-102.9(H)(ll)(e)(2), C.R.S

After Election Day, bill Jurisdiction for number of registered electors within the
Jurisdiction as of Election Day; identify the members of the Board of Canvassers eligible
for receiving a fee; and bill the Jurisdiction for the fees.

Designate Adam Gonzales, Weld County Election Manager, to act as a primary liaison
or contact between the County Clerk and the Jurisdiction (see contact information in

5(9))-

The County Clerk shall appoint and train election judges and this power shall be
delegated by the Jurisdiction to the County Clerk, to the extent required or allowed by
law.
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Memorandum of Intergovernmental Agreement
For Conduct of Coordinated Elections

k.  Select and appoint a Board of Canvassers to canvass the votes, provided that the
Jurisdiction, at its option, may designate one of its members and one eligible elector
from the jurisdiction to assist the County Clerk in the survey of the returns for that
Jurisdiction. If the Jurisdiction desires to appoint one of its members and an eligible
elector to assist, it shall make such appointments, and shall notify the County Clerk in
writing of such appointments not later than 15 days prior to the election. The County
Clerk shall receive and canvass all votes, and shall certify the results in the time and
manner provided and required by the Code. The County Clerk shall perform all recounts
required by the Code.

5. Additional Provisions
a. Time of the Essence.

Time is of the essence in this Agreement. The statutory time frames of the Code shall
apply to the completion of the tasks required by this Agreement.

b.  Conflict of Agreement with Law.

This Agreement shall be interpreted to be consistent with the Code, provisions of Titles
31 and 22 applicable to the conduct of elections, and the Colorado Election Rules
contained in 8 C.C.R. 1505-1. Should there be an irreconcilable conflict between the
statutes, this Agreement and the Colorado Election Rules, the statutes shall first prevail,
then this Agreement and lastly the Colorado Election Rules.

C. Liquidated Damages.

In the event that a Court of competent jurisdiction finds that the election for the
Jurisdiction was void or otherwise fatally defective as a result of the sole negligence or
failure of the County Clerk to perform in accordance with this Agreement or laws
applicable thereto, then the County Clerk shall, as liquidated damage, not as a penalty,
refund all payments made, pursuant to Subsection 3(g) of this Agreement and shall, if
requested by the Jurisdiction, conduct the next Coordinated Election which may include
any election made necessary by a defect in the election conducted pursuant to this
Agreement with no fee assessed to the Jurisdiction. This remedy shall be the sole and
exclusive remedy for damages available to the Jurisdiction under this Agreement.

d.  No Waiver of Privileges or Immunities.

No term or condition of this Agreement shall be construed or interpreted as a waiver,
express or implied, of any of the immunities, rights, benefits, protections or other
provisions, of the Colorado Governmental Immunity Act §§ 24-10-101 et seq., as
applicable now or hereafter amended, or any other applicable privileges or immunities
held by the parties to this Agreement.

e.  No Third Party Beneficiary Enforcement.

It is expressly understood and agreed that the enforcement of the terms and conditions
of this Agreement, and all rights of action relating to such enforcement, shall be strictly
reserved to the undersigned parties and nothing in this Agreement shall give or allow
any claim or right of action whatsoever by any other person not included in this
Agreement. It is the express intention of the undersigned parties that any entity other
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Memorandum of Intergovernmental Agreement
For Conduct of Coordinated Elections

than the undersigned parties receiving services or benefits under this Agreement shall
be an incidental beneficiary only.

Entire Agreement, Modification, Waiver of Breach.

This Agreement contains the entire Agreement and understanding between the parties
to this Agreement and supersedes any other agreements concerning the subject matter
of this transaction, whether oral or written. No modification, amendment, novation,
renewal, or other alteration of or to this Agreement and any attached exhibits shall be
deemed valid or of any force or effect whatsoever, unless mutually agreed upon in
writing by the undersigned parties. No breach of any term, provision, or clause of this
Agreement shall be deemed waived or excused, unless such waiver or consent shall be
in writing and signed by the party claimed to have waived or consented. Any consent by
any party hereto, or waiver of, a breach by any other party, whether express or implied,
shall not constitute a consent to, waiver of, or excuse for any other, or subsequent,
breach.
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Memorandum of Intergovernmental Agreement
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g. Notice provided for in this Agreement shall be given by the Jurisdiction to Adam
Gonzales of the Weld County Clerk and Recorders Office by phone:
Phone: (970) 400-3178

Additional Contact Information:

Fax: (970) 304-6566
E-mail: agonzales(@weldgov.com
Address: PO Box 459, Greeley, CO 80632

Notice provided for in this Agreement shall be given to the Jurisdiction election official
referred to in Subsection 3(h) of this Agreement by phone:

Designated Election Official for Jurisdiction:

Phone:

Additional Contact Information:

Fax:

E-mail:
Address:

DATED this day of , 2016.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF THE COUNTY OF WELD COUNTY

WELD COUNTY CLERK AND RECORDER

Carly Koppes, Clerk and Recorder

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

County Attorney

City of Fort Lupton

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Attorney for Jurisdiction (Signature)

Mike Freeman, Chair

ATTEST:
Clerk to the Board of County Commissioners

Deputy Clerk to the Board

ATTEST:

Designated Election Official for Jurisdiction
(Signature)
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Secretary of State

2016 Election Calendar

Primary Election: June 28, 2016

General Election: November 8, 2016

January 2016

Last day to affiliate with a major or minor party in order to run as a party candidate in the primary (by assembly
designation or petition).
Last day to register as unaffiliated, in order to be placed in nomination (by petition) as an unaffiliated candidate.

1-4-601(4)(a)
1-4-801(3)
1-4-802(1)(g)(11)

electors and submitted to the Secretary of State)

4-January (Monday) 1-4-1304(2)(b)
Last day to affiliate with the Republican Party or Democratic Party in order to vote in the March 1st Party precinct |1-3-101(1)
caucuses. (2 months before the precinct caucuses) 1-1-106(4)

13-January General Assembly convenes 2016 regular session. Art.V, Sec. 7

(Wednesday)

8-January (Friday) Last day to submit a petition to qualify as a minor political party. (Must be signed by at least 10,000 registered 1-4-1302(1)

29-January (Friday)

Last day for the Secretary of State to issue a notice of sufficiency/insufficiency of a petition to qualify as a minor
political party. (21 days after receipt of the petition).

1-4-1302(4)(b)

February 2016

1-February (Monday)

Last day to update your voter registration address to participate in the March 1st party precinct caucuses. (Must be |1-3-101(1)
aresident of the precinct for 30 days and registered to vote no later than 29 days before the precinct caucus)

Last day to change precinct boundaries or create new precincts before the March 1st party precinct caucuses. (No 1-5-103(1)
later than 29 days before caucus)

First day to circulate major/minor party candidate petitions. (First Monday in February) 1-4-801(5)

1-4-802(1)(d)(I1)

Last day for state central committees to file or amend party bylaws or rules with the Secretary of State. (No bylaw or
rule may be filed or amended after the 1st Monday in February)

1-3-103(9)(a)

2-February (Tuesday)

Last day for county clerks to furnish the Republican and Democratic Parties with a list of registered electors in the
county who are affiliated with the Party. (No later than 28 days before the March 1st party precinct caucuses)

1-3-101(3)(a)

18-February
(Thursday)

Last day to post signs for the March 1st party precinct caucuses. (No later than 12 days before the precinct caucuses)

1-4-602(4)

March 2016

1-March (Tuesday)

Republican Party and Democratic Party Precinct Caucus Day
(In each even-numbered year, political parties hold their precinct caucus on the 1st Tuesday in March)

1-3-102(1)(a)(1)

18-March (Friday)

Last day for the Secretary of State to prepare an election notice to be used in conjunction with a federal write- in
absentee ballot. (At least 100 days before a regularly scheduled election)

1-8.3-116
1-1-106(5)

26-March (Saturday)

Last day to hold Republican Party and Democratic Party county assemblies. (No later than 25 days after precinct
caucuses)

1-4-602(1)(a)(1)

County candidates' designations and acceptances must be filed no later than 4 days after the adjournment of the

1-4-601(3)(a)

county assembly. If faxed, the original must also be filed and postmarked no later than 10 days after the 1-4-604(3)
adjournment of the assembly.
30-March Last day for the county clerk to submit a watcher accomodation plan to the Secretary of State. (No later than 90 days|Rule 8.7
(Wednesday) before an election)
30-March Last day for county clerk to designate drop-off locations and Voter Service and Polling Centers for the June 28th Rule 7.10
(Wednesday) Primary Election. Before designation, clerks must also complete an accessibility survey for all locations. (No later
than 90 days before the Primary Election)
Last day for county clerk to submit a mail ballot plan to the Secretary of State for the June 28th Primary Election. (No |1-7.5-105(1)
later than 90 days before the Primary Election) Rule 7.1.1
April 2016
4-April (Monday) Last day to file major/minor party candidate petitions. (No later than 85th day before the Primary Election) 1-4-801(5)
1-4-802(1)(f)(11)
8-April (Friday) Last day to submit draft ballot issues to the Title Board, if the issue is to appear on the 2016 General Election ballot. |1-40-106(1)
(No later than 3 p.m., 12 days before the last Title Board Hearing held on April 20th)
16-April (Saturday) |{Last day to hold major/minor party assemblies. (No later than 73 days before the Primary Election) 1-4-601(1)

1-4-1304(1)(b)(1)

For major parties, designation and acceptance forms must be filed no later than 4 days after adjournment of the
party assembly. If faxed, the originals must also be filed and postmarked no later than 10 days after the
adjournment of the assembly.

1-4-601(3)(a)
1-4-604(6)(a)

For minor parties, designation forms must be filed no later than 4 days after the assembly. Acceptance forms must
be postmarked or received by the DEO no later than 4 business days after the filing of the certificate of designation.
If faxed, the originals must also be filed and postmarked no later than 10 days after the adjournment of the
assembly.

1-4-1304(3), (4)

* Objections to nominations, designations, or petitions must be filed with the district court within 5 days after the 1-4-909(1)
election official's sufficiency statement was issued or after the certificate of designation was filed with the
designated election official.
20-April Last day to hold a Title Board hearing for ballot issues that will appear on the 2016 General Election ballot. (3rd 1-40-106(1)
(Wednesday) Wednesday in April)

Last Updated
5/13/2016

Use this as a reference guide only. Always refer to the Colorado Constitution,
Revised Statutes and Secretary of State Rules for applicable provisions.
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Secretary of State

2016 Election Calendar

Primary Election: June 28, 2016
General Election: November 8, 2016

22-April (Friday)

Last day a write-in candidate may file an Affidavit of Intent for the Primary Election. (By the close of business on the
67th day before the Primary Election)

1-4-1102(1)

26-April (Tuesday)

Last day for the county chairperson to certify names and addresses of recommended election judges to the county
clerk. (Last Tuesday of April)

1-6-103(1)(a)

29-April (Friday)

approval/disapproval of plan no later than 15 days after receiving the submission).

Last day an unaffiliated voter may give notice in writing to the county clerk that he or she wishes to serve as an 1-6-103.7
election judge. (Last Tuesday of April)

e Designated election official must confirm apointments by mailing a certification of appointment and acceptance 1-6-104(1)
form to election judges. Each person appointed as an election judge must file an acceptance form with the 1-6-106(1)
designated election official within 7 days after the certification and acceptance form are mailed. 1-6-106(3)
Last day for designated election officials to submit security and contingency plans to the Secretary of State. (No later | 1-5-616(5)(b)
than 60 days before the first election in which the procedures will be used. Secretary of State will notify DEO of Rule 20.1

Last day for the Secretary of State to deliver the Primary Election ballot order and content to county clerks. (No later
than 60 days before the Primary Election)

1-5-203(1)(a)

The designated election official may cancel the Primary Election if there are no contested races by the close of 1-4-104.5(1)
business on the 60th day before the Primary Election.

Last day for the county clerk to send correspondence to each UOCAVA elector whose record is marked "Inactive." Rule 16.1.6
This correspondence must include information regarding the upcoming election. (No later than 60 days before the

Primary Election).

Last day for counties to begin video surveillance recordings of areas specified in Rule 20.7.3. (Beginning at least 60  |Rule 20.7.2

days before the election and continuing through at least 30 days after the election).

May 2016

9-May (Monday)

First day for judicial candidates to file a declaration of intent to run for another term. (Not more than 6 months, but
not less than 3 months before the General Election)

Art. VI, Sec. 25 1-1-106(4)

14-May (Saturday)

First day for the county clerk to mail a notice by forwardable mail to each unaffiliated active registered eligible
elector. The notice must inform the elector that he or she must affiliate with a political party in order to vote in the
Primary Election. (Between 45 and 30 days before the Primary Election)

1-7.5-107(2.3)

Deadline for county clerk to transmit a primary election ballot to military and overseas voters. (No later than 45 days |1-8.3-110
before the Primary Election)

The county clerk must report to the Secretary of State the number of ballots transmitted to military and overseas Rule 16.1.7
electors by the 45-day deadline. (No later than 45 days before the election)

First day that a county clerk a or designated election official may hold election judge training for the Primary 1-6-101(5)

Election. (Not more than 45 days before the Primary Election)

19-May (Thursday)

First day an unaffiliated candidate may circulate or obtain signatures on a petition for nomination for the General
Election. (An unaffiliated candidate may not circulate a petition or gather signatures earlier than 173 days before the
General Election)

1-4-802(1)(d) (1)

31-May (Tuesday)

in a different party's primary election. (Up to and including the 29th day before the Primary Election)
Note: In order to participate in the primary election, unaffiliated voters may affiliate at any time before and through
the day of the primary election.

24-May (Tuesday) Last day for the county clerk to provide a list of election judges, including political party affiliations and assignments, |Rule 6.1.4
if known, to each appointing party. (No later than 35 days before an election)

27-May (Friday) Ballots for Primary Election must be printed and in possession of the county clerk. (No later than 32 days before the |1-5-402(1)
Primary Election)
Last day for voters who are affiliated with a political party to change or withdraw their affiliation if they wish to vote |1-2-219(1)

1-2-202.5(7)(c)(Il)

Last day for the county clerk to mail a notice by forwardable mail to each unaffiliated active registered eligible
elector stating that he or she must affiliate with a political party in order to vote in the Primary Election. (Not less
than 30 days, nor more than 45 days before the Primary Election)

1-7.5-107(2.3)
1-1-106(5)

June 2016

6-June (Monday)

First day that mail ballots may be mailed to voters, except for UOCAVA voters. (Not sooner than 22 days before the
Primary Election)

1-7.5-107(3)(a)(1)
Rule 7.2.3

Last day to submit an application to register to vote through a voter registration drive for the primary election. (No
later than 22 days before the election)

1-2-201(3)(b)(1)

8-June (Wednesday)

7-June (Tuesday) Last day for counties to submit zero result files (data entry counties) or a document listing all ballot content (manual |Rule 11.10.2
entry counties) to the Secretary of State for Election Night Reporting. (No later than 21 days before the election)
Last day to post polling place signs for the Primary Election. (At least 20 days before the election) 1-5-106(1)

Last day for the county clerk to publish notice that the Primary Election will be conducted by mail ballot. (No later
than 20 days before the Primary Election)

1-5-205(1)(a)-(c)
1-7.5-107(2.5)(a)
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2016 Election Calendar

Primary Election: June 28, 2016
General Election: November 8, 2016

10-June (Friday)

Last day for the county clerk to conduct the public Logic and Accuracy Test. (No later than the 18th day before
election day)

Rule 11.3.2(a)

Last day to send out initial mail ballots for the Primary Election. (No later than 18 days before the Primary Election)

1-7.5-107(3)(a)(1)
Rule 7.2.4

13-June (Monday)

Last day for major political parties to appoint members to the county canvass board for the Primary Election. (At
least 15 days before the Primary Election)

1-10-101(1)(a)

20-June (Monday)

First day to begin counting mail ballots received for the Primary Election. No results may be disclosed until after 7:00 |1-7.5-107.5
p.m. on election day. (15 days before the election)
14-June (Tuesday) Last day for a data entry county to upload the LAT results file to ENR. (No later than 14 days before an election) Rule 11.10.3
17-June (Friday) Deadline for county clerk to post a copy of the published notice of Primary Election in a conspicuous place in the 1-5-205(1.3)
offices of the designated election official or the county clerk. (At least 10 days before the election and until 2 days 1-1-106(5)
after the election)
Last day for the county clerk to file the voting system inventory with the Secretary of State. (No later than 10 days  |Rule 11.2.3
before the election) 1-1-106(4)

Last day for an individual to submit a voter registration application and still receive a ballot in the mail. (Through the
8th day before an election)

1-2-201(3)(b)(ll1)

If the county clerk receives a voter registration application within the 8 days before the election, the clerk must
process the application and inform the applicant that he or she will not receive a mail ballot. To receive a ballot, the
applicant must visit a Voter Service and Polling Center.

1-2-201(4)
1-2-217.7(3.5)
1-2-508(3)

20-June to
28-June

The minimum number of required voter service and polling centers must be open for the Primary Election.
(Beginning at least 8 days before and on election day, except Sundays)

1-7.5-107(4.5)(c)
Rule 7.9

21-June (Tuesday)

Last day for the county clerk to submit election setup records to the Secretary of State by regular mail. (No later than
5:00 PM on the 7th day before election day)

Rule 11.4

24-June to The minimum number of required drop-off locations must be open. (Beginning at least 4 days before and on election|1-7.5-107(4.3)(b)
28-June day, except Sundays) Rule 7.5
28-June (Tuesday)  |Primary Election 1-4-101(1)
(Polls open 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.) 1-7-101(1)
Rule 7.8.1(b)
28-June (Tuesday) All ballots must be received by the county clerk by 7:00 p.m. 1-7.5-107(4)(b)(11)
Ballots cast by military and overseas voters must be sent no later than 7:00 p.m. MT and received by the close of 1-8.3-111
business on the 8th day after the election. 1-8.3-113
Rule 16

30-June (Thursday)

Deadline for the county clerk to send missing signature, signature verification, and missing ID letters. (Within 3 days
after receipt of ballot missing ID/confirmation of signature deficiency, but no later than 2 days after election day)

1-7.5-107(3.5)(d)
1-7.5-107.3(2)(a)
1-8.5-105(3)(a)

Rules 7.6.1,7.7.4

Deadline for the Secretary of State to notify the designated election official which voting devices and which race or
races on the ballot will be audited (No later than 48 hours after the close of the polls).

Rule 11.3.3(a)

July 2016
1-July (Friday) The Secretary of State must notify county clerks and the minor political party if any minor political party ceases to 1-4-1305(2)
qualify as such a party. (No later than July 1)
1-July to Date range to send notification of the time and place of party lot drawing. The drawing determines ballot positions  |1-5-404(2)
15-July of candidates to appear on the 2016 General Election ballot.
Last day for ballots cast by military and overseas electors to be received by the county clerk in order to be counted. |1-8.3-111
(No later than the close of business on the 8th day after election day) 1-8.3-113
Rule 16.1.6

Last day for an elector to cure a signature discrepancy or missing signature, or to provide missing ID for mail or
provisional ballot to be counted. (No later than 8 days after election day)

1-7.5-107(3.5)(d)
1-7.5-107.3(2)(a)
1-8.5-105(3)(a)

11-July (Monday)

of State. (No later than the 13th day after the election)

6-July (Wednesday) Rule 7.6.2
8-July (Friday) Last day for the county clerk to complete verification and counting of provisional ballots. (Within 10 days after the  |1-8.5-105(5)
Primary Election)
Last day to complete the canvass and submit official abstract of votes cast for the Primary Election to the Secretary |1-10-102(1)

Last day for the designated election official to report the results of the post-election audit to the Secretary of State.
(By 5:00 pm on the last day to canvass).

Rule 11.3.3(m)

12-July (Tuesday)

Deadline to upload the final canvass results to the ENR system. (by close of business on the first business day after
the statutory deadline for completing the canvass)

Rule 11.10.4

14-July (Thursday)

Last day to file an unaffiliated candidate nomination petition. (No later than 3:00 p.m. on the 117th day before the
General Election)

1-4-802(1)(F)(1)

18-July (Monday)

Last day for the Secretary of State to compile the returns and order appropriate recounts of the Primary Election.

(No later than the 20th day after the Primary Election)

1-10-103(2)
Rule 10
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Secretary of State

2016 Election Calendar

Primary Election: June 28, 2016

General Election: November 8, 2016

19-July (Tuesday)

Last day for interested parties to request a recount of the Primary Election at their own expense. (Within 21 days
after the Primary Election)

1-10.5-106(2)
Rule 10

21-July (Thursday)

Last day for a write-in candidate to file an Affidavit of Intent for the General Election. (By the close of business on
the 110th day before the General Election)

1-4-1102(1)

28-July (Thursday)

Last day to complete a statutory or requested recount of the Primary Election. (No later than the 30th day after the
Primary Election)

1-10.5-102(2)
1-10.5-106(2)

Last day for the Secretary of State to prepare an election notice to be used in conjunction with a federal write- in 1-8.3-116
29-July (Friday) absentee ballot. (At least 190 c{ays befor_e a regularly schedu_le ele_c_tion) : 1-1-106(5)
Last day for a political subdivision to notify the county clerk in writing that it has taken formal action to participate in |1-7-116(5)
the General Election. (100 days before the General Election) 1-1-106(5)
August 2016
4-August (Thursday) |Last day for the designated election official to provide a notice of sufficiency/insufficiency regarding unaffiliated 1-4-908(3)

candidate nomination petitions. (No later than 96 days before the General Election)

8-August (Monday)

Last day to file an initiative petition with the Secretary of State for the 2016 General Election, no later than 3:00 p.m.
(At least 3 months before the election)

ArtV, Sec 1(2)

8-August (Monday)

Last day for judicial candidates to file a Declaration of Intent to run for another term. (Not less than 3 months before
the General Election)

Art. VI, Sec. 25

Last day for the county clerk to submit a watcher accomodation plan to the Secretary of State. (No later than 90 days
before an election)

Rule 8.7

Last day for the county clerk to submit a mail ballot plan to the Secretary of State. (No later than 90 days before 1-7.5-105(1)
every election) Rule 7.1.1
:\l?;::f::;ay) Lajst day for an unaffiliated candidate for president and vice president tf) submit a statement of intent to run, a $1,000 filing fee, and |1-4-303(1)
a list of electors. (No later than 3 p.m. 90 days before the general election)
Last day for county clerk to designate drop-off locations and Voter Service and Polling Centers. Clerks must also Rule 7.9
complete an accessibility survey for all locations annually before designation. (No later than 90 days before the Rule 7.10
election)
15-August (Monday) |Last day to amend an unaffiliated candidate nomination petition. (No later than 3:00 p.m. on the 85th day before 1-4-912
the General Election)
25-August Last day for the designated election official to notify an unaffiliated candidate of whether the amended nominating |1-4-912
(Thursday) petition is sufficient/insufficient. (No later than the 75th day before the General Election)

29-August (Monday)

Last Day for US Senate and US House candidates to submit a voluntary term limits declaration form (15 days prior to
general election ballot certification)

Article XVIII, Section 12a

30-August (Tuesday)

Last day for intergovernmental agreements to be signed by county clerks and political subdivisions. (No later than 70
days before the General Election)

1-7-116(2)

September 2016

7-September
(Wednesday)

Last day for the Secretary of State to examine submitted inititiative petitions and issue a statement of sufficiency or
insufficiency. (No more than 30 calendar days after the petition is filed)

1-40-116(2)

Last day for the designated election official of each political subdivision to certify the ballot order and content. Each
DEO must also deliver the certification to the county clerk for the coordinated election. (No later than 60 days before
the General Election)

1-5-203(3)(a)

Last day for designated election officials to submit security and contingency plans to the Secretary of State. (No later

1-5-616(5)(b)

than 60 days before the first election in which the procedures will be used) Rule 20.1
Last day for counties to begin video surveillance recordings of areas specified in Rule 20.7.3. (Beginning at least 60  [Rule 20.7.2
days before the election and continuing through at least 30 days after the election).

9-September (Friday)

12-September Last day for the Secretary of State to deliver the certification of ballot order and content to each county. (No later 1-5-203(1)

27-September

(Tuesday)

(Monday) than 57 days before the General Election)
23-September Last day to file written comments concerning local ballot issues with the designated election official in order to be  |Art. X, Sec. 20(3)(b)(v) 1-7-
(Friday) included in the ballot issue notice. (Friday before the 45th day before the election) 901(4)
Last day to transmit ballots and ballot materials to overseas military voters. (No later than 45 days before the 1-8.3-110(1)
election) Rule 16
Last day the county clerk must report to the Secretary of State the number of ballots transmitted to military and Rule 16.1.9
overseas electors by the 45-day deadline.
24-September First day the county clerk or designated election official may hold election judge training. (Not more than 45 days 1-6-101(5)
(Saturday) before the election)
26-September Last day for a petition's representatives to submit favorable comments for the ballot issue notice. Comments must  |1-7-903(3)
(Monday) be submitted to the designated election official. (No later than 43 days before the election).
Last day for the designated election official to deliver the full text of any required ballot issue notices to the county |1-7-904

clerk. (No later than 42 days before the election)

October 2016
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Secretary of State

2016 Election Calendar

Primary Election: June 28, 2016
General Election: November 8, 2016

7-October (Friday)

Election)

4-October (Tuesday) |Last day for the county clerk to provide a list of election judges, including political party affiliations and assignments, |Rule 6.1.4
if known, to each appointing party. (No later than 35 days before an election)
Last day for official ballots to be in the possession of the county clerk. (No later than 32 days before the General Rule 7.2.7

1-7.5-107(2.7)

Last day to mail notice of a ballot issue election. (At least 30 days before a ballot issue election)

Art. X, Sec. 20(3)(b) 1-1-

will be conducted by mail ballot. (No later than 20 days before the General Election)

106(5)

First day that mail ballots may be mailed to voters, except for UOCAVA voters. (Not sooner than 22 days before the [1-7.5-107(3)(a)(1)
17-October General Election) Rule 7.2.3
(Monday) Last day to submit an application to register to vote through a voter registration drive for the general election. (No  |1-2-201(3)(b)(1)

later than 22 days before the election)
18-October Last day for counties to submit zero result files (data entry counties) or a document listing all ballot content (manual |Rule 11.10.2
(Tuesday) entry counties) to the Secretary of State for Election Night Reporting. (No later than 21 days before the election)

Last day to post polling location signs for the General Election. (At least 20 days before the election) 1-5-106(1)
19-October = . — = e e g
(Wednesday) Last day for the county clerk or designated election official to provide notice by publication that the General Election |1-7.5-107(2.5)(a)(l)

21-October (Friday)

Last day to send initial mail ballots to voters for the General Election, except for UOCAVA voters. (No later than 18
days before the General Election)

1-7.5-107(3)(a)(l)
Rule7.2.4

Last day for the county clerk to conduct the public Logic and Accuracy Test. (No later than the 18th day before
election day)

Rule 11.3.2(a)

10-November
(Thursday)

24-October to The minimum number of required voter service and polling centers must be open for the General Election. 1-5-102.9(2)
8-November (Beginning at least 15 days before and on election day, except Sundays) Rule 7.9

Last day for major political parties to appoint members to the Canvass Board for the General Election. (At least 15 1-10-101(1)(a)
24-October days before the General Election) Rule 10
(Monday) First day to begin counting General Election ballots. No results may be disclosed until after 7:00 p.m. on election day.|1-7.5-107.5

(15 days before the election)
25-October Last day for a data entry county to upload the LAT results file to ENR. (No later than 14 days before an election) Rule 11.10.3
(Tuesday)

Last day for the county clerk to file the voting system inventory with the Secretary of State. (No later than 10 days Rule 11.2.3

before the election) 1-1-106(4)

Last day for an individual to submit a voter registration application and still receive a ballot in the mail. (Through the |1-2-201(3)(b)(Ill)

8th day before an election) 1-2-201(4)

1-2-508(3)(1)

If the county clerk receives a voter registration application within the 8 days before the election, the clerk must 1-2-201(4)

process the application and inform the applicant that he or she will not receive a mail ballot. To receive a ballot, the |1-2-217.7(3.5)

applicant must visit a Voter Service and Polling Center. 1-2-508(3)
31-October (Friday)

November 2016

1-November Last day for the county clerk to submit election setup records to the Secretary of State by regular mail. (No later than|1-7-510(2)
(Tuesday) 5:00 PM on the 7th day before election day). Rule 11.4
5-November First day counties with more than 25,000 active electors are required to provide stand alone drop-off locations. 1-5-102.9(4)(b)(1)(B)
(Saturday)

General Election 1-1-104(17)

(Polls open 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.) 1-4-201

Rule 7.9.1(b)

All ballots must be received by the county clerk by 7:00 p.m MST. 1-7.5-107(4)(b)(11)

Ballots cast by military and overseas voters must be sent no later than 7:00 p.m. MT and received by the close of 1-8.3-111
8-November business on the 8th day after the election. 1-8.3-113
(Tuesday) Rule 16

Deadline for the county clerk to send missing signature, signature verification, missing ID, and wrong envelope 1-7.5-107(3.5)(d)

letters. (Within 3 days after receipt of ballot missing ID/confirmation of signature deficiency, but no later than 2 days|1-7.5-107.3(2)(a)

after election day) 1-8.5-105(3)(a)

Rule 7

Deadline for the Secretary of State to notify the designated election official which voting devices and which race or
races on the ballot will be audited. (No later than 48 hours after the close of the polls)

Rule 11.3.3(a)

16-November
(Wednesday)

Last day for ballots cast by military and overseas electors to be received by the county clerk in order to be counted.
(No later than the 8th day after election day)

1-8.3-111
1-8.3-113
Rule 16.1.5

Last day for elector to cure signature discrepancy, wrong return envelope, missing signature, or to provide missing
ID for mail and provisional ballot to be counted. (Within 8 days after election day)

1-7.5-107(3.5)(d)
1-7.5-107.3(2)(a)
1-8.5-105(3)(a)

Rule 7
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Secretary of State
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General Election: November 8, 2016

22-November Last day for verification and counting of provisional ballots. (Within 14 days after the General Election) 1-8.5-105(5)
(Tuesday) Rule 17

Last day to complete the canvass for the General Election. (No later than the 17th day after the election) 1-10-102(1)
25-November Rule 10

(Friday) Last day for the designated election official to report the results of the post-election audit to the Secretary of State. |Rule 11.3.3(m)

(By 5:00 PM on the last day to canvass)

Last day to submit the official Abstract of Votes cast for the General Election to the Secretary of State. (No later than |1-10-103(1)
28-November the 18th day after the election) 1-1-106(4)
(Monday) Deadline to upload the final canvass results to the ENR system. (by close of business on the first business day after |Rule 11.10.4

the statutory deadline for completing the canvass)

December 2016
8-December Last day for the Secretary of State to compile and total returns from all counties and order appropriate recounts, if |1-10-103(2)
(Thursday) any. (No later than the 30th day after the General Election) 1-10.5-102(2)

9-December (Friday)

Last day for an interested party to request a recount of the results of the General Election at their own expense.
(Within 31 days after the General Election)

1-10.5-106(2)

15-December

Last day to complete a recount requested by an interested party. (No later than the 37th day after the General

1-10.5-106(2)

to" a certain number of days, or a certain number of months "before" the date of an election (or any phrase that
suggests a similar meaning), the period is shortened to and ends on the prior business day that is not a Saturday,
Sunday, or legal holiday.

(Thursday) Election)
Computation of Time Note
If the last day for any act to be done or the last day of any period is a Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday . . . the 1-1-106(4)
period is extended to include the next day which is not a Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday.
If a state statute requires doing an act in "not less than," "no later than," "at least" a certain number of days, "prior |1-1-106(5)
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CITY OF FORT LUPTON

CITY COUNCIL 7o Lgiton

Tommy Holton, Mayor COME PAINT YOUR FUTURE WITH US
Shannon Rhoda, Ward 1 David Crespin, Ward 1
Chris Ceretto, Ward 2 Zoe A. Stieber, Ward 2
Chris Cross, Ward 3 Bob McWilliams, Ward 3

APPROVAL OF THE LONG-TERM ROAD MAINTENANCE AND IMPROVEMENTS AGREEMENT
BETWEEN ASPHALT SPECIALTIES CO., INC. AND THE CITY OF FORT LUPTON AND
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR’S EXECUTION OF THE AGREEMENT

L Agenda Date: Council Meeting — July 18, 2016
11 Attachments: a. Long-Term Road Maintenance and Improvements Agreement

b. Exhibit A to Agreement

I1l. Summary Statement:

On October 19, 2015, the City Council approved and adopted Hunt Brothers Properties, Inc.’s
special use permit for a sand and gravel mining operation located north and adjacent to County
Road 8 and west and adjacent to U.S. Highway 85. The resolution approving the special use
permit required that an ongoing maintenance agreement be in place prior to mining traffic using
County Road 8.

This memorandum requests City Council approval of the Long-Term Road Maintenance and
Improvements Agreement between Asphalt Specialties Co., Inc. (d/b/a Hunt Brothers
Properties, Inc.) and the City of Fort Lupton and authorizing the Mayor’s execution of the
agreement.

IV. Fiscal Note:

<
Finance Department Use %ﬂAS:EQ,MO—
— ihance |rect}r

/

V. Submitted by:

VI. Approved for Presentation:

VIl. Attorney Reviewed Approved Pending Approval

VIIl. Certification of Council Approval:

City Clerk Date



CITY OF FORT LUPTON AM 2015-101
CITY COUNCIL (Continued)

1X.

XI.

XIlI.

XIll.

Detail of Issue/Request:

On October 19, 2015, the City Council approved the annexation, initial zoning and special use
permit for Hunt Brothers Properties, Inc. to operate a sand and gravel mining operation at a site
located in the Southwest ¥ of Section 18, Township 1 North, Range 66 West of the 6 P.M. in
the County of Weld, State of Colorado. The site is located north and adjacent to County Road 8
and west and adjacent to U.S. Highway 85.

Prior mining operations, the resolution approving the special use permit required that an
ongoing maintenance agreement be in place for mining traffic using County Road 8. Attached is
the Long-Term Road Maintenance and Improvements Agreement between Asphalt Specialties
Co., Inc. (d/b/a Hunt Brothers Properties, Inc.) and the City of Fort Lupton, which has been
executed by Asphalt Specialties Co., Inc.

The Agreement has been reviewed by the Public Works Director and has been approved by the
Director for execution.

Legal/Political Considerations:

This document has been reviewed by legal counsel and is approved for ratification as
presented.

Alternatives/Options:

City Council can approve or deny the Mayor’s signature to the Long-Term Road Maintenance
and Improvements Agreement.

Financial Considerations:

Approving the Agreement will prevent the City from having to finance road repairs and
maintenance of County Road 8 that is a result of Asphalt Specialties Co., Inc.’s mining and
reclamation operations.

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends City Council approval of the Mayor’s execution of the Long-Term Road
Maintenance and Improvements Agreement.



CITY OF FORT LUPTON

LONG-TERM ROAD MAINTENANCE AND
IMPROVEMENTS AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this day of , 2016, by and between the
City of Fort Lupton, hereinafter called “City” and Asphalt Specialties Company, Inc., hereinafter called

“ASCI".

WHEREAS, ASCI has acquired a special use permit from the City (Chavers Mining Resource, Project
No. SUP2015-002) for gravel mining and batch plant operations on 72 acres, more or less, and located in
Section 18, Township 1 North, Range 66 West of the 6" P.M., Weld County, Colorado and legally described
on Exhibit A to this Agreement (hereinafter referred to as the “Property”), and

WHEREAS, other gravel operators are operating similar gravel pits in the vicinity of the above-
mentioned gravel pit and batching operations, and

WHEREAS, the gravel pits generate an increase in heavy traffic, and

WHEREAS, the existing City roads that serve the gravel pits will require increased maintenance and
improvement due to the increase in heavy truck traffic, and

WHEREAS, City and ASCI have reviewed maintenance and improvements proposals put forth by
ASCI, and both parties agree that such maintenance and improvements will enhance the accessibility and

safety of the roads that serve said gravel pits.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions hereinafter set forth,
City and ASCI mutually agree as follows:

1. ASCIwill provide for the duration of any material haulage from its Chavers Mining Resource
(“Chavers”) operation (permitted as SUP2015-002):

The ASCI haul route is defined as follows: East out of the Chavers operation entrance on Weld
County Rd. 8 (“WCR-8") and south on US Hwy. 85 with return truck traffic travelling north
on US Hwy. 85 and thence west onto WCR-8 and back into the Chavers operation entrance

road.

R ASCI agrees to provide full responsibility for sweeping and clearing of debris from roadway
surfaces caused by ASCI operations traffic. Roadway surfaces includes WCR-8 as well as US
Hwy. 85.



10.

ASCI agrees to pay a proportional share of excavation, repair or patch of any damage on said
road that has been created by heavy truck hauling from the Chavers operation, as determined
by the Fort Lupton Public Works Director or his designee.

There will be an annual inspection in the Spring of the roadways to determine actual
conditions and what work is to be performed that Summer if any repairs are needed.
Proportional share shall be determined based on a comparison of damages from the Chaver’s
operations entrance to US Hwy. 85 versus the amount of damage from the operations entrance

west to the bridge.

At any time in the future, when road damage has increased beyond the point that repair or
patching can reasonably restore the road, ASCI will cooperate with the City in the

reconstruction of those parts of said road.

When reconstruction is required, ASCI shall pay a proportional share of the cost to reconstruct.
The share will be determined based on the methodology detailed in item 2 above.

ASCI will provide a proportionate share of the testing services and inspection for the
construction of the improvements. The City will only provide oversight. A professional
engineer retained by ASCI and registered in the State of Colorado, shall provide the City with
a letter that certifies the proper installation of the improvements.

Prior to the start of mining, City and ASCI will inspect the roads covered under this
Agreement to ensure that ASCI will not be responsible for damage previously incurred.

Failure of either party to perform any of its respective obligations hereunder by reason of acts
of God, strike, or acts of any governmental agency or authority having jurisdiction over
matters set forth herein shall excuse timely performance of such obligations, but shall not
excuse the performance of such obligations as soon as reasonably practical. The parties may,
however, mutually consent to excuse a party from performing any obligation, in whole or in
part, upon a showing that performance has been rendered impracticable by reason of force
majeure.

This Agreement may not be assigned in whole or in part by either party hereto without the
written consent of the other party. Such consent will not to be reasonably withheld,
conditioned, or delayed.

If any clause or provision of this Agreement is found to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable,
then it is the intention of the parties that the remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected.

This Agreement shall remain in effect while gravel mining and/or batch plant operations are
occurring at the Property identified in Exhibit A. Should ASCI sell its operation, cease
operating, file bankruptcy, or in any way release ownership and responsibility of the permitted
property, ASCI shall give a minimum notice of ninety (90) days to the City before the date of
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termination. Notwithstanding the terms of this paragraph, the requirements of SUP2015-002
shall not be waived by the terms of this paragraph and the failure to have a maintenance
agreement in effect may be grounds to revoke SUP2015-002.

All construction and materials controls for a project will be in accordance with the current
Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction, as supplemented or revised,
provided by the Colorado Department of Transportation. During construction, signage shall be
posted in accordance with the most current Uniform Manual on Traffic Control Devices.

It is expressly understood and agreed that enforcement of the terms and conditions of this
Agreement, and all rights of action relating to such enforcement, shall be strictly reserved to
the undersigned parties, and nothing contained in this Agreement shall give or allow any claim
or right of actions whatsoever by any other person not included in this Agreement. It is the
express intention of the undersigned parties that any entity other than the undersigned parties
receiving services or benefits under this Agreement shall be deemed an incidental beneficiary

only.

Indemnification: To the extent authorized by law, ASCI agrees to indemnify, save, and hold
the City harmless from and against any and all claims, damages, losses, and judgments, which
may be suffered or incurred by the City as a consequence of any breach by ASCI of its
obligations and duties set forth in this Agreement on those portions of the haul route described
in this Agreement. In the event that any dispute shall arise under this Agreement, the
prevailing party in such dispute shall be entitled, in addition to any other relief to which such
party may be granted, to recover its court costs incurred in connection with the resolution of

such dispute.

By entering into this Agreement, the parties do not intend, either expressly or implicitly, to
create a joint venture or partnership. Except as provided herein, neither party shall have the
right or authority to act for, or on behalf of, or to enter into any obligations which are binding
on the other party to this Agreement.

Notices to be given under this Agreement shall be in writing and delivered in person, or mailed
by certified or registered U.S. Mail, or sent by a nationally recognized overnight delivery
service, to the party to receive such notice at the following addresses:

City of Fort Lupton

Attn.: Public Works Department
130 S. McKinley Ave.

Fort Lupton, CO 80621

Asphalt Specialties Co, Inc. (ASCI)
10100 Dallas Street
Henderson, CO 80640

All notices shall be effective upon receipt by the party to receive such notice, or by the third



day following deposit of said notice in U.S. Mail, or the first day following deposit of
acknowledgment of refusal of delivery of said notice.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed this Agreement the day and year
first-above written.

WHEREFORE, parties have hereunto set their hands and seals the date and year first written above.

ATTEST: ASPHALT SPECIALTIES CO.
Corporate Secretary

By/élflm,\ WL—-— By: Q__Q\/\ X

Elizabeth Claflin Daniel W. Hunt, President
ATTEST: CITY OF FORT LUPTON
Fort Lupton City Clerk

By: By:

Nanette S. Fornof Tommy Holton, Mayor



EXHIBIT A

A PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED IN THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 18, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 66 WEST OF THE
6TH P.M., COUNTY OF WELD, STATE OF COLORAD, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

CONSIDERING THE SOUTH LINE OF THE EAST 1/2 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 18 TO BEAR NORTH
89°08'08" EAST, AND WITH ALL BEARINGS CONTAINED HEREIN RELATIVE THERETO;

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE EAST 1/2 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 18: THENCE
NORTH 00°13'09" WEST, COINCIDENT WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE EAST 1/2 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID
SECTION 18, A DISTANCE OF 40.00 FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD NO. 8 AND THE TRUE
POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 89°08'08" EAST, COINCIDENT WITH SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, A
DISTANCE OF 446.04 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°51'52" EAST, COINCIDENT WITH SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, A
DISTANCE OF 10.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°08'08" EAST, COINCIDENT WITH SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, A
DISTNACE OF 774.29 FEET TO THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF HIGHWAY NO. 85, PROJECT NO. F 006-1 (12); THENCE
COINCIDENT WITH SAID WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE THE FOLLOWING NINETEEN (10) COURSES AND DISTANCES:

1) NORTH 05°12'43" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 7.49 FEET;

2) NORTH 27°19'03" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 83.68 FEET;

3) NORTH 05°12'43" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 225.60 FEET;

4) THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE, CONCAVE TO THE EAST, HAVING A RADIUS OF 5804.58 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE
OF 01°45'26"; THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, A DISTANCE OF 178.02 FEET;

5) NORTH 36°54'43" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 72.39 FEET;

6) NORTH 09°24'43" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 61.10 FEET;

7) NORTH 11°00'17" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 84.00 FEET;

8) NORTH 35°32'17" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 26.70 FEET;

9) NORTH 05°12'43" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 146.50 FEET;

10) NORTH 03°29'17" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 1773.16 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE EAST 1/2 OF THE SOUTHWEST
1/4 OF SAID SECTION 18; THENCE SOUTH 89°01'52" WEST, COINCIDENT WITH SAID NORTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF
1276.94 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE EAST 1/2 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 18; THENCE
SOUTH 00°13'09" EAST, COINCIDENT WITH THE EAST LINE OF THE EAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION
18, A DISTANCE OF 2608.49 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

SAID PARCEL CONTAINS 3,164,660 SQUARE FEET OR 72.651 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.
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AM 2016-094

ACCEPTING CITY OF FORT LUPTON’S AUDIT REPORT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2015

Agenda Date: Council Meeting — July 18, 2016
Attachments: A. Financial Statements

B. Management Letter
C. Governance Letter

Summary Statement:

CliftonLarsonAllen, LLC has completed their review of the 2015 financial records for the City of
Fort Lupton.

IV. Submitted by:
Finance Director
V. Finance Reviewed
VI. Approved for Presentation:
Vil. Attorney Reviewed Approved Pending Approval
VIIl. Certification of Council Approval:

City Clerk Date
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Detail of Issue/Request:

The audit and management report have been presented as complete.

The 2015 Comprehensive Annual Financial Statements are available on the City’s website at
www.FortLupton.org  under Government Services, Finance Department, and Budget &

Resources.

Legal/Political Considerations:

None.

Alternatives/Options:

N/A

Financial Considerations:

Audited Financial Statements are required to be filed with the State of Colorado Auditor every
year by July 31 every year. The statements are also filed with the Multiple Securities Rule
Making Board (MSRB) every year by June 30 to keep us in compliance with the continuing
discloser requirements of our bonds.

Staff Recommendation:

Accept the City of Fort Lupton’s audited audit report of the Comprehensive Annual Financial
Statement for the ended December 31, 2015.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

City Council
City of Fort Lupton
Fort Lupton, Colorado

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Fort Lupton, as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2015, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the
entity’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions.

Anindependent merrber of Nexia Intemational
INTERNATIONAL 1




City Council
City of Fort Lupton

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate
discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information
of the City of Fort Lupton as of December 31, 2015, and the respective changes in financial position
and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management'’s discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information as listed in the table of
contents be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a
part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements
in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with
management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we
obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide
any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the City of Fort Lupton’s basic financial statements. The combining and individual
nonmajor fund financial statements and schedules and Local Highway Finance Report are presented
for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and schedules and Local Highway
Finance Report are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements
or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining
and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and schedules and Local Highway Finance Report
are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in

the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide
any assurance on them.

i Laoom it 25

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Broomfield, Colorado
June 15, 2016
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June 10, 2016

To: Honorable Mayor Tommy Holton, Members of Council and
Residents of the City of Fort Lupton:

State Law requires that all general-purpose local governments publish within seven months of the close
of each fiscal year a complete set of financial statements presented in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States (GAAP) and audited in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards by a firm of licensed certified public accountants. Pursuant to that
requirement, we hereby issue the comprehensive annual financial report of the City of Fort Lupton
(the City) for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2014.

This report consists of management's representations concerning the finances of the City.
Consequently, management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of all of the
information presented in this report. To provide areasonable basis for making these representations,
management of the City has established a comprehensive internal control framework that is designed
both to protect the City's assets from loss, theft, or misuse and to compile sufficient reliable information
for the preparation of the City's financial statements in conformity with GAAP. Because the cost of
internal controls should not outweigh their benefits, the City's internal controls have been designed
to provide reasonable rather than absolute assurance that the financial statements are free from material
misstatement. As management, we assert that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, this financial
report iscomplete andreliable in all material respects.

CliftonLarsonAllen, LLP, a firm of licensed certified public accountants, has audited the City's financial
statements. The goal of the independent audit was to provide reasonable assurance that the financial
statements of the City for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2014, are free of material misstatement.
The independent audit involved examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements; assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management; and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. The
independent auditor concluded based upon the audit, that there was a reasonable basis for rendering
an unmodified opinion that the City’s financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31,
2014, are fairly presented in conformity with GAAP. The independent auditors' report is presented
as the first component ofthe financial section of this report.

GAAP requires that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to accompany
the basic financial statements in the form of Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). This
letter of transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and should be read in conjunction with
it. The City’s MD&A can be found immediately following the report of the independent auditors.

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFAO) awarded a
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Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City of Fort Lupton for its
comprehensive annual financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2014. In order to be
awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government must publish an easily readable and efficiently
organized comprehensive annual financial report. This report must satisfy both generally accepted
accounting principles and applicable requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our current
comprehensive annual financial report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program’s
requirements and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.

PROFILE OF THE CITY

The City is located in Weld County along State Highway 85 approximately 30 miles north of Denver. Fort
Lupton encompasses 26 square miles and serves approximately 7,420 residents.

The City is the oldest continuously inhabited settlement in Weld County, founded in 1836 as a trading post
on the banks of the South Platte River and was incorporated in 1890. The City operates under the council
— manager form of government. Legislative and policy making authority are vested in the City Council,
consisting of a mayor and six council members. The mayor is elected at large and the council is elected
by wards. The mayor and council members are elected to four year staggered terms with three to four
members being elected every two years.

The Council is responsible for passing ordinances, adopting the annual budget, appointing committees,
hiring the city administrator, clerk, attorney and judge. The city administrator is responsible for carrying
out policies and ordinances passed by the council and appointing heads of departments to oversee the
operations of the City.

The City provides a range of services to its residents including: police protection courts, municipal water,
sanitary sewer and storm water, construction and maintenance of streets, parks and trails, recreation
center and golf course facilities, cultural events, planning, development, code enforcement and general
government services.

LOCAL ECONOMY

44% of the City’s general fund revenues are derived from sales taxes. Sales tax is used to provide services
such as police, parks, municipal court, planning and economic development, and general governmental
services. In addition to services the sales tax revenue in the general fund also provided for street
maintenance and repair and the purchase of water. The major sources of sales tax within the City are
grocery stores, auto sales, and restaurants.

Four of the top ten major employers in the City are in the oil and gas industry or related services. In 2015
the employment statistics show an 18% decrease in employment in the top oil and gas companies located
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in Fort Lupton. The 2015 decrease in City sales tax of 7% is related to the oil & gas industry. The property
tax valuation for 2014, taxes collected in 2015, decreased 2%, due to a large decrease in oil & gas
valuations partially offset by increases in industrial, commercial and residential valuations.

LONG-TERM FINANCIAL PLANNING

The annual budget and the six year capital improvement plan are the tools used by the City to project
cash flows needed for improvements. Every department of the City is required to submit a capital request
and six year improvement plan by the end of July and a budget request for the following year, by the
beginning of September. The Finance Department presents the budget to the City Administrator and
Council for review and amendment before October 31%. Public hearings are held and the Council adopts
the budget before December 15,

The City monitors the budget throughout the year and makes adjustments as necessary to provide

services and infrastructure improvements.

Sincerely,

Leann Perino
Finance Director
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CITY OF FORT LUPTON
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2015

This discussion and analysis of the City’s financial performance provides an overview of the
City’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2015. Please read it in
conjunction with the transmittal letter and the City’s financial statements.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

e  The City’s financial position continues to be strong and improving during 2015.

e  The City’s assets exceeded liabilities and deferred inflows of resources by $76,996,318 at
the end of 2015. Of this amount $5,153,523 or 6.7% is unrestricted and may be used to
meet the government’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. The remaining
$71,842,795 is invested in capital assets or restricted by agreement or regulation.

e  The City’s total net position increased by $12,666,264 in 2015. $1,113,454 of the increase
was in the Governmental Activities. In the Governmental Activities current assets
increased $1,520,422, current liabilities increased $131,394, and deferred inflows of
resources increased $98,426.

) The City’s General Fund balance was $7,856,345 as of December 31, 2015; which is an
increase of $1,279,595 from the previous year. The unassigned fund balance in 2015 is
$2,569,273 or 42% of expenditures.

. Sales tax revenue for the Governmental Funds decreased by $284,782 or 7% in 2015.

e  The enterprise funds had an unrestricted net position of $840,139 at the end of 2015.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City’s basic financial
statements. The basic financial statements contain three components: 1) government-wide
financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. In
addition to the basic statements, this report also contains other supplementary information
including combining statements for non-major funds, and individual fund statements.

Government-Wide Financial Statements The government-wide financial statements are
designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the City’s finances in a manner similar to a
private sector business.

The statement of net position presents information on all of the City’s assets, liabilities and
deferred inflows of resources with the difference reported as net position. Over time, increases
or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the City’s financial
position is improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the government’s assets changed
during the fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event
giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues
and expenses are reported in the statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in
future fiscal periods.



Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are
principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenue (governmental activities) from
other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their cost through user
fees and charges (business-type activities). The City’s governmental activities include general
government, public safety, public works, parks and recreation, and other auxiliary services. The
business-type activities include water treatment, sewage treatment, storm water drainage,
recreation center, and a golf course.

Fund Financial Statements A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain
control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City,
like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the City can be divided
into two categories: governmental funds and proprietary funds.

Governmental Funds Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same function
as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the
government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-
term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on the balance of spendable
resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a
government’s near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide
financial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds
with similar information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial
statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the
government’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and
the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances
provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and
governmental activities.

The City maintains five individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in
the governmental funds balance sheet and the governmental funds statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balance for the General Fund, which is considered to be the
City’s only major fund. Data from the other four funds are combined into a single, aggregated
presentation. Individual fund data for each of these non-major funds is provided in the form of
combining statements elsewhere in the report.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found from pages 16 through 19 of
this report.

Proprietary Funds The City maintains four operations that are considered enterprise in nature.
The four enterprise funds are the Recreation Center, Utility Fund, Storm Water Drainage Fund
and the Golf Fund that are presented in the business-type activities in the government-wide
financial statements.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial
statements, only in more detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate



information for the Recreation Center, Utility Fund, Storm Water Drainage Fund and the Golf
Fund, which are all considered major funds of the City.

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 20 through 24 of this
report.

Budget Comparisons The City adopts an annual appropriated budget for all of its funds. A
budgetary comparison statement has been provided for all governmental and enterprise funds
to demonstrate compliance with the budgets.

Notes to Financial Statements The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The
notes to the financial statements can be found immediately following the financial statements.

Other Information In addition to the financial statements and accompanying notes this report
also includes required and other supplementary information.

CITY-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
Net position As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a
government’s financial position. As of December, 31, 2015, assets exceeded liabilities and

deferred inflows of resources by $76,996,318.

The following table provides a summary of the City’s governmental and business-type net
position for 2014 and 2015.

Table 1
Net Position
Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
Assets
Current assets 511,236,241 $9,715,819 $ 4,412,557 $ 5,497,833 $ 15,648,798 $15,213,652
Capital Assets 25,210,238 25,369,586 59,701,703 56,309,354 84,911,941 81,678,940
Total Assets 36,446,479 35,085,405 64,114,260 61,807,187 100,560,739 96,892,592
Liabilities
Current liabilities 528,532 397,138 4,991,006 12,900,299 5,519,538 13,297,437
Long term liabilities 136,138 118,338 14,985,540 16,287,476 15,121,678 16,405,814
Total liabilities 664,670 515,476 19,976,546 29,187,775 20,641,216 29,703,251
Deferred Inflows of
Resources
Property Taxes $1,941,952  $1,843,526 $981,253  $1,015,761 $2,923,205  $2,859,287
Net position
Net Investment in
capital assets 25,210,238 25,369,586 41,729,359 33,275,694 66,939,597 58,645,280



Governmental Business-type

Activities Activities Total
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
Restricted 4,316,235 3,488,518 586,963 1,271,912 4,903,198 4,760,479
Unrestricted 4,313,384 3,868,299 840,139 (2,943,935) 5,153,523 924,295
Total net position $33,839,857 $32,726,403 $43,156,461 $31,603,651 $76,996,318 $64,330,054

A significant portion of the City’s net position (87%) reflects its investment in capital assets.
These assets include land, buildings, machinery, equipment, and infrastructure. These capital
assets are used to provide services to citizens; consequently, they are not available for future
spending. Although the investment in capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be
noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources since
the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

Another small portion of the City’s net position (6%) represents resources that are subject to
external restrictions and City ordinance on how they may be used. 1% of the funds are
restricted for the payment of debt. 5% of the funds have been legally restricted by ordinance
for the purchase and maintenance of infrastructure. 1% of funds have been restricted by
ordinance for use in parks and recreation. 0.04% of funds are restricted for perpetual care of
the cemetery. 0.17% of the funds have been restricted by the State of Colorado Conservation
Trust Fund for use in parks and recreation.

Changes in Net Position Governmental and Business-type activities increased the City’s net
position by $12,666,954 in 2015. The following table indicates the changes in net position for
governmental and business-type activities in 2015.

Table 2
Changes in Net Position
(in thousands)

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
Revenues
Program revenues:
Charges for Service $1,214 $646 $6,958 $6,413 $8,172 $7,059
Operating Grants & 182 236 : - 182 239
Contributions
Capital i 177 529 2,947 669 3,124 1,198
grants & contributions
General revenue:
Sales tax 3,863 4,142 - - 3,862 4,142
Property taxes 1,849 1,669 1,010 953 2,860 2,621
Other taxes 1,294 1,278 - - 1,294 1,278
Other revenue 148 155 329 714 477 869
Total revenue 8,727 8,655 11,244 8,752 19,971 17,406



Governmental Business-Type

Activities Activities Total
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014

Expenses

General government 2,765 2,336 - - 2,765 2,336
Public safety 1,642 1,270 - - 1,642 1,270
Public works 1,355 1,406 - - 1,355 1,406
Culture, parks, recreation 667 622 1,289 1,213 1,956 1,834
Other 723 592 0 0 723 592
Utilities - - 4,319 5,737 4,319 5,738
Storm Water Drainage - - 22 29 22 29
Golf - - 1,186 1,232 1,186 1,232
Total expenses 7,152 6,226 6,816 8,211 13,968 14,437
Increase in Net Position

Before Transfers 1,575 2,429 4,429 541 6,003 2,970
Transfers (461) (427) 461 427 - -
S:l;ton Extinguishment of i i 6,663 ) 6,663 i
Increase in net position 1,113 2,002 11,553 968 12,666 2,970
Beginning Net Position $32,726 $30,725 $31,604 $30,635 $64,330 $61,360
Ending Net Position $33,840 $32,726 $43,156 $31,604 $76,996 $64,330

Governmental Activities Governmental activities increased the City’s net position by $1,113,454
in 2015. Key elements of this increase are as follows:

e Revenues increased $38,145 or 0.5% primarily in charges in services from building permits.
e Expenses increased $926,378. This represents a 14% increase primarily in salaries and
benefits.

Business-type Activities Businesé—type activities increased the City’s net position by $11,552,810
in 2015. The key elements are as follows:

e Revenues increased $9,189,080 or 100.1% from 2014 primarily in the golf enterprise funds
extinguishment of debt totaling $6,663,013 in principal and interest.
e Expenses were down $1,395,527 from 2014, which equates to a 17% decrease primarily due
to two factors:
o All necessary repairs to facilities damaged in the floods of 2013 were completed
in 2014.
o Coyote Creek Golf Course management was transferred to the City and cost
associated with the management company ended in 2014.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY’S FUNDS

As noted earlier, the City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements.



Governmental Funds Overview The focus of the City’s governmental funds is to provide
information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such
information is useful in assessing the City’s financing requirements. In particular, unrestricted
fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government’s net resources available for
spending at the end of the fiscal year.

At the end of 2015, the combined ending fund balance of the City’s government funds was
$8,818,700, with $2,569,273 unassigned, which is available as working capital and for current
spending in accordance with the purposes of specific funds.

The City has one major governmental fund. The General Fund:

1. General Fund. This is the primary operating fund of the City. It accounts for many of the
City’s core services, such as law enforcement, legal and court, public works, planning,
finance and administration. The general fund balance was 57,856,345 as of December 31,
2015, of which $2,569,273 was unassigned. The 2015 general fund balance increased
$1,279,595. This fund generates a 1% sales tax reserved for the operation and
maintenance of the water treatment facility, as well as purchase of water for future needs.
The fund also collects a % % sales tax reserved for street improvements and maintenance.
The water and street sales tax accounts for 93% of the $3,353,954 restricted balance in the
general fund.

PROPRIETARY FUNDS OVERVIEW

The City’s proprietary fund statements provide the same information found in the government-
wide statements, but in more detail. The City has four enterprise-type funds. These are 1)
Utility Enterprise Fund, 2) Storm Water Drainage Fund, 3) Golf Course Fund, and 4) Recreation
Center Fund.

1.  Utility Enterprise Fund - This fund generates revenue through billings for water and sewer
usage in the incorporated area of the City. Funds are utilized for the maintenance of the
sewer treatment plant, water treatment plant, and the various water and sewer
infrastructure for the City. The net position for this fund was $41,634,137 up $4,620,492
from 2014, with 1.3% of the assets obligated to debt service. The increase was due to
three factors: 1) a decrease in repair and maintenance costs associated with the floods of
2013; 2) an increase in water assessment fees; 3) an increase in capital contributions by
industrial users adding water and sewer infrastructure.

2. Storm Water Drainage Fund — This fund was created to address storm water issues in the
City and has accumulated $1,000,186 for this purpose by year end. Revenues increased
70% in 2015 due to a rate increase implemented in June 2015.

3.  Golf Course Fund - This fund accounts for the operation of the Coyote Creek Golf Course,
which is City owned. The operation of the course was outsourced to a private concern but
was brought under direct City management in 2015. The City defaulted on the Revenue
Bonds for the golf course in 2001, as the operational profits in the original plan were never
realized. An offer was made on the outstanding bonds in December 2014 which closed on
April 1, 2015. The net position was (520,632) as of December 31, 2015 an increase of
$6,615,656.



4. Recreation Center Fund - The recreation center opened in 2004 and provides various
activities for the citizenry of all ages. At year end the net position totaled $542,770, up
$100,451 from 2014.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

The City’s budget is prepared according to Colorado statutes. The most significant budgeted
fund is the General Fund; excluding funds consolidated with the General Fund for reporting
purposes (see General Fund Budgetary Comparison Schedule in Required Supplementary
information).

In December of 2014, the Council appropriated $6,743,120 for general fund expenditures and
other financing uses, no reserves. The budget was amended to include an additional $272,243
in expenditures.
Table 3
2015 General Fund Budget

Original Budget Amendments Final Budget Actual
Revenue and other Financing Sources $5,474,292 $ 133,869  $5,608,161 56,020,964
Expenditures and other financing uses $6,743,120 $272,243  $7,015,363 55,488,979

Actual expenditures were within the budgetary limits. Budgeted capital expenditures budgeted
for the year were not completed and resulted in general government expenditures of
$5,488,979, 51,526,384 under budget.

The over budgeted revenue of $412,803 is a result of increased sales tax due to the purchase of
equipment in the oil and gas industry located in the City and infrastructure assessments from
new building permits issued at the end of 2015.

The ending fund balance increased $531,985 from the prior year.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets The City’s investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type
activities as of December 31, 2015 totals $84,911,941 (net of accumulated depreciation). This

investment includes land, buildings, machinery, equipment, and infrastructure. The increase in
investment in capital assets for the current fiscal year is $3,233,001.

Additional information on the City’s capital assets can be found in Note 5 of this report.
Long-Term Debt At December 31, 2015, the City had outstanding long-term debt totaling $18.2
million. This debt consists of: 1) bonds payable; 2) notes payable; 3) capital leases; and 4)
compensated absences payable.

A debt limit is not imposed by the State of Colorado, but it is measured by the worth of the

entity. Below is a graphic presentation of each of the debt segments compared to the assets of
the City segregated into governmental and business-type activities:
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Table 4
Debt compared to Asset (in millions)

70.00 7 o1t
60.00 - ; DAssets
0005 | 3644 BCapital Lease

Vv

miIIioAhos'00 % — DComp. Absences
30.00 ¥ B o.U7" 18.20
i DBonds Payable
20.00
16:00 | = 075 ) A BNotes Payable
. i Ia . (SR 0'19,1mm 02 P BTotal Debt
Governmental Business-type

Additional information on the City’s debt can be found in Notes 6 through 8.

Other matters: The following factors are expected to have a significant effect on the City’s
financial position or results of operations and were taken into account in developing the 2015
budget.

e The City experienced a slight increase in growth in 2015. As future growth occurs it will
cause increased demands in all service areas of the City, especially in the infrastructure to
service new areas with roads, water supply and sewer capacity.

e The Planning director continues to work with landowners as the annexation demand is
increasing monthly. He continues to assist developers in their site plan review process to
assure proper infrastructure is in place on each annexation.

e The City Council is supportive of the development plan for the City, which will position us
well for the upcoming growth and development that the City should experience.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City’s finances for all those
with an interest in the government’s finances. Questions concerning any of the information

provided in this or for additional financial information should be addressed to the Fort Lupton
City Administrator, 130 South McKinley Avenue, Fort Lupton, CO 80621.
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ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and investments
Restricted cash
Receivables:
Accounts
Sales taxes
Property taxes
Internal Balance
Prepaid items
Other assets
Due from Primary Government
Total Current Assets

LONG-TERM ASSETS
Capital assets
Nondepreciable capital assets
Depreciable capital assets, net
Total Long-term Assets

Total Assets

CITY OF FORT LUPTON, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

December 31, 2015

Primary Government

Componenet Units

Fort Lupton

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND NET POSITION

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Due to Component Units
Accrued expenses
Bonds payable - current
Notes payable - current
Capital lease - current
Payment in lieu of water
Compensated absences - current
Unearned Revenue
Total Current Liabilities

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Bonds payable - Long-Term
Notes payable - Long-Term
Compensated absences payable
Total Long-Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Public & Urban
Governmental Business-type Total School Renewal
Activities Activities 2015 Library Authroity
S 7,127,979 S 2,546,251 S 9,674,230 S 1,721,434 -
- 637,506 637,506 113,099 -
243,566 837,313 1,080,879 - -
469,860 - 469,860 - -
1,941,952 981,253 2,923,205 - -
1,442,023 (1,442,023) - - -
10,861 550,014 560,875 - -
- 302,243 302,243 - -
- - - - 40,883
11,236,241 4,412,557 15,648,798 1,834,533 40,883
9,464,488 16,763,731 26,228,219 - -
15,745,750 42,937,972 58,683,722 - -
25,210,238 59,701,703 84,911,941 - -
36,446,479 64,114,260 100,560,739 1,834,533 40,883
217,101 292,365 509,466 55,001 -
40,883 - 40,883 - -
121,687 1,609,601 1,731,288 20,479 -
- 2,539,631 2,539,631 - -
- 481,902 481,902 - -
- 54,000 54,000 - -
52,943 13,507 66,450 20,849 -
95,918 - 95,918 - -
528,532 4,991,006 5,519,538 96,329 -
- 6,883,669 6,883,669 - -
- 8,067,142 8,067,142 - 50,000
136,138 34,729 170,867 53,610 -
136,138 14,985,540 15,121,678 53,610 50,000
664,670 19,976,546 20,641,216 149,939 50,000
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DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Property tax revenue

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for debt service
Restricted for streets & water projects
Restricted for culture, parks & recreation
Restricted for cemeteries
Restricted for donations
Restricted for emergencies
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

CITY OF FORT LUPTON, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
December 31, 2015

Primary Government

Componenet Units

Fort Lupton

Public & Urban

Governmental  Business-type Total School Renewal

Activities Activities 2015 Library Authroity
1,941,952 981,253 2,923,205 - -
25,210,238 41,729,359 66,939,597 - -
- 548,382 548,382 - -
3,109,903 - 3,109,903 - -
907,346 - 907,346 - -
30,571 - 30,571 - -
6,629 - 6,629 113,099 -
261,786 38,582 300,368 39,755 -
4,313,384 840,139 5,153,523 1,531,740 (9,117)
$ 33,839,857 S 43,156,461 S 76,996,318 S 1,684,594 S (9,117)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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CITY OF FORT LUPTON, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Program Revenues

Charges for
Services, Sales Operating Grants,
Functions Expenses and Fines and Contributions
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
General Government S 2,765,380 S 117,306 S 108,163
Public Safety 1,642,454 290,045 100
Public Works 1,354,525 648,451 -
Culture, Parks and Recreation 666,666 158,472 73,916
Other 723,047 - -
Total Governmental Activities 7,152,072 1,214,274 182,179
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
Utilities 4,318,890 5,218,152 -
Storm Water Drainage 21,788 237,721 -
Golf 1,185,890 1,138,444 -
Recreation 1,289,317 - 363,156 -
Interest - - -
Other - - -
Total Business Activities 6,815,885 6,957,473 -
Total Primary Government 13,967,957 8,171,747 182,179
COMPONENT UNITS
Public and School Library 883,242 13,850 1,311,322
Fort Lupton Urban Renewal Authority 9,117 - -
Total Component Units 892,359 13,850 1,311,322

GENERAL REVENUES
Taxes:
Sales and use
Property
Other
Investment earnings
Gain on Extinguishment of Debt
Miscellaneous
Transfers

Total General Revenues and Transfers
CHANGE IN NET POSITION
NET POSITION, Beginning of Year Restated

NET POSITION, End of Year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Position

Component Units

Fort Lupton

Capital Grants, and Governmental Business-Type Total Public & School Urban Renewal
Contributions Activities Activities 2015 Library Authority
S 177,101 S  (2,362,810) S - S (2,362,810) S - S -
- (1,352,309) - (1,352,309) - -
- (706,074) - (706,074) - -
- (434,278) - (434,278) . .
- (723,047) - (723,047) - -
177,101 (5,578,518} - (5,578,518) - -
2,947,240 - 3,846,502 3,846,502 - -
- - 215,933 215,933 - -
_ - (47,446) (47,446) - -
- - (926,161) (926,161) - -
2,947,240 - 3,088,828 3,088,828 - -
3,124,341 (5,578,518) 3,088,828 (2,489,690) - -
- - - - 441,930 -
- - - - - (9,117)
. . - . 441,930 (9,117)
3,862,467 - 3,862,467 - -
1,849,386 1,010,267 2,859,653 - -
1,293,521 - 1,293,521 - -
8,203 (167,692) (159,489) - -
- 6,663,013 6,663,013 - -
139,663 497,126 636,789 - -
(461,268) 461,268 - - -
6,691,972 8,463,982 15,155,954 - -
1,113,454 11,552,810 12,666,264 441,930 (9,117)
32,726,403 31,603,651 64,330,054 1,242,664 -
S 33,839,857 S 43,156,461 S 76,996,318 S 1,684,594 S (9,117)
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CITY OF FORT LUPTON, COLORADO

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
December 31, 2015

Non Major
Governmental Total
General Funds 2015
ASSETS
Cash S 6,180,715 S 947,264 S 7,127,979
Receivables
Accounts 217,638 25,928 243,566
Property Taxes 1,941,952 - 1,941,952
Sales Tax 412,213 57,647 469,860
Prepaid Items 10,787 74 10,861
Due from Other Funds 1,442,023 - 1,442,023
Total Assets S 10,205,328 $ 1,030,913 § 11,236,241
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable S 227,642 S$ 30,342 S 257,984
Accrued Expenses 109,721 11,966 121,687
Unearned Revenue 69,668 26,250 95,918
Total Liabilities 407,031 68,558 475,589
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Property Tax Revenue 1,941,952 - 1,941,952
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable 10,787 74 10,861
Restricted 3,353,954 962,281 4,316,235
Committed 117,507 - 117,507
Assigned 1,804,824 - 1,804,824
Unassigned 2,569,273 - 2,569,273
Total Fund Balances 7,856,345 962,355 8,818,700
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources
and Fund Balances $ 10,205,328 S 1,030,913 $ 11,236,241

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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CITY OF FORT LUPTON, COLORADO

RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION-GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
December 31, 2015

TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCE S 8,818,700

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
statement of net position are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and therefore are not reported in the funds
Cost 42,569,035
Less accumulated depreciation (17,358,797) 25,210,238

Liabilities, including compensated absences are
not due and payable in the current
period and therefore are not reported in the funds:

Compensated absences (189,081) (189,081)

NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES $ 33,839,857

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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CITY OF FORT LUPTON, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Non Major Total
General Governmental 2015
REVENUES
Taxes & Assessments S 5,447,755 S 482,808 S 5,930,563
Licenses & Permits 182,204 - 182,204
Intergovernmental 822,042 73,616 895,658
Charges for Services 514,670 169,534 684,204
Fines & Forfeits 241,974 - 241,974
Other 705,433 87,169 792,602
Total Revenues 7,914,078 813,127 8,727,205
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General Government 2,688,586 - 2,688,586
Public Safety 1,572,600 - 1,572,600
Public Works 460,295 - 460,295
Culture, Parks & Recreation - 484,036 484,036
Other 578,388 138,682 717,070
Capital Outlay 765,417 280,409 1,045,826
Total Expenditures 6,065,286 903,127 6,968,413
Excess of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 1,848,792 {90,000) 1,758,792
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In - 108,105 108,105
Transfers Out (569,197) (176) (569,373)
Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses) (569,197) 107,929 (461,268)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 1,279,595 17,929 1,297,524
FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year 6,576,750 944,426 7,521,176
FUND BALANCES, End of Year S 7,856,345 S 962,355 S 8,818,700

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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CITY OF FORT LUPTON, COLORADO

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE OF
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES - GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

NET CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS S 1,297,524

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
statement of activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.
However, in the statement of activities, the cost of those
assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as
depreciation expense.

Depreciation expense (1,204,760)
Net book value of disposed assets (412)
Capital additions 1,045,825 (159,347)

Compensated absences reported in the statement of activities,
do not require the use of current financial
resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures
in governmental funds.

Balance at 12/31/2014 164,358
Balance at 12/31/2015 (189,081) (24,723)
Elimination of transfers between governmental funds
Transfersin 461,268
Transfers out (461,268) -
CHANGE IN NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES S 1,113,454

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Restricted Cash
Receivables:
Accounts Receivable
Property Tax Receivable
Inventory
Prepaid Items

Total Current Assets

CAPITAL ASSETS
Non-Depreciable
Land and Improvements
Water Rights
Construction in Progress
Depreciable
Wells
Buildings
Utility System
Equipment

Total

Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Total Capital Assets

OTHER ASSETS
Inclusion Fee

Total Other Assets

Total Assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

CITY OF FORT LUPTON, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

December 31, 2015

Utility StormWater Golf Recreation
Enterprise Drainage Course Center Total
Fund Fund Fund Fund 2015
S 2,060,969 S 404,942 70,379 9,961 S 2,546,251
548,382 - 89,124 - 637,506
706,575 16,958 80,061 33,719 837,313
- - - 981,253 981,253
- - 26,841 - 26,841
550,014 - - - 550,014
3,865,940 421,900 266,405 1,024,933 5,579,178
485,184 - 4,208,882 - 4,694,066
11,516,399 - - - 11,516,399
261,252 292,014 - - 553,266
777,975 - - - 777,975
13,113,554 - 618,517 6,802,830 20,534,901
37,568,582 338,080 - - 37,906,662
2,110,321 - 666,069 324,314 3,100,704
65,833,267 630,094 5,493,468 7,127,144 79,083,973
(15,010,781) (3,317) (1,582,327) (2,785,845) (19,382,270)
50,822,486 626,777 3,911,141 4,341,299 59,701,703
275,402 - - - 275,402
275,402 - - - 275,402
$ 54,963,828 S 1,048,677 S 4,177,546 S 5,366,232 S 65,556,283
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CITY OF FORT LUPTON, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION (Continued)
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
December 31, 2015

Utility StormWater Golf Recreation
Enterprise Drainage Course Center Total
Fund Fund Fund Fund 2015

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND FUND EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable S 172,281 S 47,545 S 54,253 S 18,286 S 292,365
Due to Other Funds - - 789,880 652,143 1,442,023
Accrued Expenses 24,571 - 1,563,027 22,003 1,609,601
Bonds and Loans Payable 822,621 - 1,785,000 413,912 3,021,533
Payment in Lieu of Water 54,000 - - - 54,000
Compensated Absences 5,589 265 1,685 5,968 13,507
Total Current Liabilities 1,079,062 47,810 4,193,845 1,112,312 6,433,029
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Bonds Payable 4,169,117 - - 2,714,552 6,883,669
Loans Payable 8,067,142 - - - 8,067,142
Compensated absences 14,370 681 4,333 15,345 34,729
Total Long-Term Liabilities 12,250,629 681 4,333 2,729,897 14,985,540
_Total Liabilities 13,329,691 48,491 4,198,178 3,842,209 21,418,569
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Property Tax Revenue - - - 981,253 981,253
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets 37,763,606 626,777 2,126,141 1,212,835 41,729,359
Restricted for Debt Service 548,382 - - - 548,382
Restricted for Emergencies - - - 38,582 38,582
Unrestricted 3,322,149 373,409 (2,146,773) (708,647) 840,139
Total Net Position 41,634,137 1,000,186 (20,632) 542,770 43,156,461
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows
of Resources and Net Position S 54,963,828 S5 1,048,677 S 4,177,546 S 5,366,232 S 65,556,283

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

21



CITY OF FORT LUPTON, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Utility StormWater Golf Recreation
Enterprise Drainage Course Center 2015
Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services $ 5,068,288 S 237,721 § 786,150 § 336,866 S 6,429,025
Sales of Merchandise - - 235,690 - 235,690
Other Income 149,864 - 116,604 26,290 292,758
Total Operating Revenues 5,218,152 237,721 1,138,444 363,156 6,957,473
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries and Benefits 450,575 15,520 371,303 588,154 1,425,552
Professional Fees 29,139 3,728 15,120 - 47,987
Contract Management 879,118 - - - 879,118
Insurance 65,226 - 15,789 22,806 103,821
Maintenance 269,545 62 48,684 33,591 351,882
Merchandise for Resale - - 112,559 1,430 113,989
Supplies 60,102 1,372 86,439 53,823 201,736
Utilities 251,243 - 97,842 117,336 466,421
Water Assessments 588,534 - - - 588,534
Depreciation 1,084,720 1,106 90,009 234,978 1,410,813
Other 100,256 - 253,227 133,286 486,769
Total Operating Expenses 3,778,458 21,788 1,090,972 1,185,404 6,076,622
Net Operating Income {Loss) 1,439,694 215,933 47,472 (822,248) 880,851
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Property Taxes (Pledged for Debt) - - - 1,010,267 1,010,267
Investment Income (Loss) (182,614) 278 89 14,555 (167,692)
Gain on Extinguishment of Debt - - 6,663,013 - 6,663,013
Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Assets (22,928) - - 1,790 (21,138)
Interest Expense (517,504} - (94,918) (103,913) (716,335)
Other 495,336 - - - 495,336
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) (227,710) 278 6,568,184 922,699 7,263,451
Net Income Before Transfers 1,211,984 216,211 6,615,656 100,451 8,144,302
TRANSFERS AND CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
Transfers In 461,268 - - - 461,268
Capital Contributions 2,947,240 - - - 2,947,240
Transfers and Capital Contributions 3,408,508 - - - 3,408,508
Change In Net Position 4,620,492 216,211 6,615,656 100,451 11,552,810
NET POSITION, Beginning of Year 37,013,645 783,975 (6,636,288) 442,319 31,603,651
NET POSITION, End of Year $ 41,634,137 $ 1,000,186 S (20,632) S 542,770 $ 43,156,461

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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CITY OF FORT LUPTON, COLORADO

Statement of Cash Flows

Proprietary Funds
For The Year Ended December 31, 2015

Utility StormWater Golf Recreation
Enterprise Drainage Course Center Total
Fund Fund Fund Fund 2015
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash Received from Customers S 3,901,513 S 228,859 S 1,050,549 S 369,603 $ 5,550,524
Cash Paid to Suppliers (2,774,166) 41,940 (905,930) (345,450) (3,983,606)
Cash Paid to Employees (445,987) {15,320) (365,285) (586,877) (1,413,469)
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities 681,360 255,479 (220,666) (562,724) 153,449
CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Transfers from Other Funds 461,268 - - - 461,268
Transfers to Other Funds - - - 119,745 119,745
Property Taxes - - - 436,479 436,479
Net Cash Used In Non-Capital
and Related Financing Activities 461,268 - - 556,224 1,017,492
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition and Construction of Capital Assets (4,355,575) (292,013) (112,709) (65,795) (4,826,092)
Disposal of Assets 1,790 1,790
Principal Paid on Notes and Bonds (632,405) - (654,194) (413,911) (1,700,510)
Interest Paid on Notes and Bonds (517,504) - - (103,913) (621,417)
Property Taxes - - - 573,788 573,788
Building Permit Assessments 495,336 - - - 495,336
Capital Contributions 2,947,240 - - - 2,947,240
Net Cash Provided by (Used In) Capital and
Related Financing Activities (2,062,908) (292,013) (766,903) (8,041) (3,129,865)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest Received 22,355 278 89 14,555 37,277
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 22,355 278 89 14,555 37,277
NET INCREASE(DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS (897,925) (36,256) (987,480) 14 (1,921,647)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS,
Beginning of Year 3,507,276 441,198 1,146,983 9,947 5,105,404
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, End of Year S 2,609,351 S 404,942 S 159,503 S 9,961 S 3,183,757
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 2,060,969 S 404,942 S 70,379 S 9,961 § 2,546,251
Restricted Cash 548,382 - 89,124 - 637,506
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, End of Year $ 2,609,351 S 404,942 S 159,503 S 9,961 $ 3,183,757

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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CITY OF FORT LUPTON, COLORADO

Statement of Cash Flows

Proprietary Funds
For The Year Ended December 31, 2015

Utility StormWater Golf Recreation
Enterprise Drainage Course Center Total
Fund Fund Fund Fund 2015
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)
TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING
ACTIVITIES:
Operating Income (Loss) 1,439,694 215,933 47,472 (822,248) 880,851
ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE OPERATING
INCOME (LOSS) TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED
IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Depreciation 1,084,720 1,106 90,009 234,978 1,410,813
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
Accounts Receivable (338,639) (8,862) (80,061) 6,447 (421,115)
Prepaid Expenses (456,531) - - - (456,531)
Inventory - - (7,834) - (7,834)
Accounts Payable 17,356 47,102 33,850 13,337 111,645
Accrued Expenses (87,240) 200 6,018 4,762 (76,260)
Unearned Revenues {978,000) - - - (978,000)
Due To Other Funds - - (310,120) - (310,120)
Total Adjustments (758,334) 39,546 (268,138) 259,524 (727,402)
Net Cash Provided by {Used In)
Operating Activities $ 681,360 $ 255479 S (220,666) S (562,724) $ 153,449

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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CITY OF FORT LUPTON
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The City of Fort Lupton (City) incorporated on February 4, 1890. In compliance with the Colorado Revised
Statutes, the City Council is the policy making legislative body of the City. Council is made up of six members
from three wards. The Mayor is elected at large and can vote on all matters. Two-thirds vote of the Council
is required to pass, change or veto any ordinance.

The accounting policies of the City conform to generally accepted accounting principles as applicable to
governments. The following is a summary of the more significant policies.

Reporting Entity

The determination to include separate governmental entities is based on the criteria of Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB), which defines the reporting entity as the primary government and
those component units for which the primary government is financially accountable. To be financially
accountable, a voting majority of the component unit's board must be appointed by the primary
government, and either A) the primary government must be able to impose its will, or B) the primary
government may potentially benefit financially or be financially responsible for the component unit.

Management has considered all potential component units in defining the City for financial reporting
purposes. As required by generally accepted accounting principles, these financial statements present the
City of Fort Lupton (the primary government) and its component units. The component units are included in
the City’s reporting entity because of the significance of their operational of financial relationship with the
City.

Discretely Presented Component Units

The Fort Lupton Urban Renewal Authority (FLURA) was established by Resolution 2014R43 on August 18,
2014 as an independent organization under Colorado Law with the objective of carrying on urban renewal
activities. The FLURA board is appointed by the Mayor with the consent of the City Council. The City
council will have no authority to modify or approve FLURA’s budget. The City will not be able to significantly
influence the programs and decisions of the FLURA board. FLURA does not issue separate financial
statements.

The Fort Lupton Public and School Library (Library) was created in 1976 by an intergovernmental agreement
between the City and Weld County School District RE-8 (the School). In 1985 the City and School entered
into an intergovernmental agreement with Weld County and five other municipalities to create the Weld
County Library District, now High Plains Library District. The City and the School appoint 3 members of the
seven member Library board. The six appointed members appoint their seventh member. The Library is
currently funded by a property tax levied by the High Plains Library District. The City council approves by
resolution the budget set by the Library board but has no ability to significantly influence the programs and
running of the Library. The Library does not issue separate financial statements.

Basis of Presentation

The objectives of the statements are to establish a basic financial reporting model that will result in greater
accountability by governments, while providing more useful information to a wider range of users.

25



CITY OF FORT LUPTON
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

The City’s basic financial statements consist of government-wide statements, including a statement of net
position and a statement of activities and fund financial statements, which provide a more detailed level of
financial information.

Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements include the statement of net position and the statement of
activities. These statements report financial information for the City as a whole and its component units.
Individual funds are not displayed but the statements distinguish governmental activities, generally
supported by taxes and City general revenues, from business-type activities, generally financed in whole or
in part with usage fees charged. For the most part, the effect of inter-fund activity has been removed from
these statements.

The statement of net position presents the financial position of the governmental and business-type
activities of the City at year-end.

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each
function of the City’s governmental activities and for each identifiable activity of the business-type activities
of the City. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a function and therefore clearly
identifiable to that particular function. The City does not allocate indirect expenses to functions in the
statement of activities.

The statement of activities reports the expenses of a given function offset by program revenues directly
connected with the functional program. A function is an assembly of similar activities and may include
portions of a fund or summarize more than one fund to capture the expenses and program revenues
associated with a distinct functional activity. Program revenues include: (1) charges for services which
report fees and other charges to users of the City's services; (2) operating grants and contributions which
finance annual operating activities including restricted investment income; and (3) capital grants and
contributions which fund the acquisition, construction, or rehabilitation of capital assets.

These revenues are subject to externally imposed restrictions to these program uses. For identifying to
which function program revenue pertains, the determining factor for charges for services is which function
generates the revenue. For grants and contributions, the determining factor is to which functions the
revenues are restricted.

Taxes and other revenue sources not properly included with program revenues are reported as general
revenues of the City. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the extent to
which each governmental function and each identifiable business activity is self-financing or draws from the
general revenues of the City.

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resource measurement focus
and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary finds. Revenues are recorded when earned and
liabilities are recorded when incurred regardless of the timing of cash flows.

Fund Financial Statements

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when they are both
measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collected within the
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CITY OF FORT LUPTON
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

current year or soon thereafter to pay liabilities of the current year. For this purpose the City considers
revenues available if they are collected within if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current
year.

Taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and interest associated with the current year are considered to be
susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues in the current year. All other revenues are
considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received.

During the year, the City segregates transactions related to certain City functions or activities in separate
funds in order to aid financial management and to demonstrate legal compliance. Fund financial statements
are designed to present financial information of the City at this more detailed level. Fund financial
statements are provided for governmental and proprietary funds.

Major individual governmental and the enterprise funds are reported in separate columns. The General
Fund is the only major governmental fund and accounts for the general activities of the City including
administration, community policing, community development, and public works.

Governmental Funds - Governmental accounting systems should be organized and operated on a fund basis.
A fund is defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts recording cash and
other financial resources, together with all related liabilities and residual equities or balances, and changes
therein, which are separate for the purpose of carrying on specific activities or attaining certain objectives in
accordance with special regulations, restrictions, or limitations.

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City. All general tax revenues and
other receipts that are not allocated by law to another fund are used to finance general operating
expenditures.

Special Revenue Funds - Special Revenue Funds (Conservation Trust, Perpetual Care Cemetery, Memorial
Trust Fund, and Culture, Parks, and Recreation Sales Tax) are established to account for revenues derived
from specific taxes or other restricted revenue sources which finance specific activities as required by law or
administrative action.

Proprietary Funds - The focus of the proprietary funds is on the measurement of net income (e.g., revenues,
expenses). This measurement focus allows the proprietary fund to report all assets and liabilities associated
with an activity.

Enterprise Funds are established to account for the financing where the intent of the governing body is that
the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a
continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or where the governing body has
decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is
appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability or other purposes.

There are four major enterprise funds:
Utilities Enterprise Fund — includes all activities relating to the City’s water and sanitary sewer systems.

Storm Water Drainage Fund — includes maintenance, repair of all lines and installation of new storm
drainage lines.
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CITY OF FORT LUPTON
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Golf Course Fund — provides pro-shop and restaurant services and repair and maintenance of the golf
course, club house and restaurant.

Recreation Center Fund — provides recreational services including exercise classes and equipment, gym
facilities and a swimming pool.

Measurement Focus

Government-wide Financial Statements - The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the
economic resources measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of the
City are included on the statement of net position. The statement of activities reports revenues and
expenses.

Fund Financial Statements - All governmental funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial
resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities
generally are included on the balance sheet. The statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund
balances reports the sources (i.e., revenues and other financing sources) and uses (i.e., expenditures and
other financing uses) of current financial resources. This approach differs from the manner in which the
governmental activities of the government-wide financial statements are prepared. Governmental fund
financial statements therefore include a reconciliation with brief explanations to better identify the
relationship between the government-wide statements and the governmental fund statements.

Like the government-wide statements, the proprietary fund type is accounted for on a flow of economic
resources measurement focus on both financial reporting levels. All assets, deferred outflows of resources,
liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources associated with the operation of this fund are included on the
statements of net position. The statements of changes in fund net position present increases {i.e.,
revenues) and decreases {i.e., expenses) in total net position. The statement of cash flows provides
information about how the City finances and meets the cash flow needs of its proprietary activities.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Statement of Cash Flows

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the City considers highly liquid investments with maturity of
three months or less at date of purchase to be cash equivalents.

Pooled Cash
The City has a single checking account for all cash transactions, with separate accounting into each fund. An
overdraft in one fund will not result in returned checks with the single checking accounts. At December 31,

2015, the checking account of the City shows a positive bank balance. Any fund that issued checks in excess
of its available funds from the checking account is treated as having borrowed cash from other funds.
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CITY OF FORT LUPTON
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include land, buildings, equipment, water shares and all infrastructure owned by the
City, are reported in the applicable governmental or business type activities columns in the government-
wide financial statements and the proprietary funds. Capital assets are defined by the City as assets with an
initial, individual cost of $5,000 or more and an estimated useful life in excess of one year.

All capital assets are valued at historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual historical cost is not
available. Contributed capital assets, including water rights, fire hydrants, water and sewer lines from sub-
dividers and property owners, are recorded at estimated fair market value at the time received.

Acquisitions of capital assets are recorded as capital outlay expenditures within the governmental funds.

Depreciation is charged as an expense against their operations and accumulated depreciation is reported on
proprietary fund balance sheets.

Depreciation has been provided using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives as follows:

Description Estimated Useful life
Water Rights N/A

Land & Improvements 0-50
Buildings & Improvements 0-50

Streets 20-50
Distribution Systems 10-100
Machinery & Equipment 5-10

Revenues — Exchange Transactions - Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each party
gives and receives essentially equal value, is recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place.
On the modified accrual basis, revenue is recorded when the exchange takes place and in the fiscal year in
which the resources are measurable and become available. Available means that the resources will be
collected within the current fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used to
pay liabilities of the current fiscal year. For the City, the phrase “available for exchange transactions” means
expected to be received within 60 days of year-end.

Revenues - Non-exchange Transactions - Non-exchange transactions in which the City receives value
without directly giving equal value in return include property taxes, specific ownership taxes, grants, and
donations. On an accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the
taxes are levied. Revenue from grants and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility
requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which specify the
year when the resources are required to be used or the year when use is first permitted, matching
requirements, in which the City must provide local resources to be used for a specified purpose, and
expenditure requirements, in which the resources are provided to the City on a reimbursement basis. On a
maodified accrual basis, revenue from non-exchange transactions also must be available (i.e., collected within
60 days) before it can be recognized.

Unearned Revenue — An acquisition of net position that applies to future periods and is not recognized as
revenue in the current period. The City’s unearned revenues consist primarily of revenue for the sale of bulk
water for industrial use.
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Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources — In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will
sometimes report a separate section as deferred outflows of resources. Deferred outflows of resources
represent a consumption of net position that applies to future periods and is not recognized as an outflow of
resources (expense/expenditure) in the current period. The City has no items that qualify for reporting in
this category.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section as
deferred inflows of resources. Deferred inflows of resources represent an acquisition of net position that
applies to future periods and is not recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) in the current period.
The City has one item reported in this category. Property tax revenue which is considered a deferred inflow
of resources in the year the taxes are levied and measurable and recognized as an inflow of resources in the
period they are collected.

Basis of Accounting

Since property taxes are levied in December (i.e., there is a legal claim} for the next calendar year's
operations, the total levy is reported as taxes receivable and a deferred inflow of resources.

Those revenues susceptible to accrual are property taxes, use tax, tobacco tax, highway user tax, and
franchise fees. Sales taxes collected and held by the state for the current year on behalf of the City are also
recognized as revenue. Fines, permits and license revenues are not susceptible to accrual, generally they
are not measurable until received in cash.

Grants and entitlements received before the eligibility requirements are met (e.g., cash advances) also are
recorded as unearned revenue.

Expenses/Expenditures - On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recognized at the time they are
incurred. On the modified accrual basis, expenditures generally are recognized in the accounting period in
which the related fund liability is incurred and due, if measurable.

Budget and Budgetary Accounting

An annual budget and appropriation resolution is adopted by the City Council in accordance with Colorado
State Statutes. The City adopts annual budgets on a basis consistent with general accepted accounting
principles for all governmental funds. The budget for the proprietary finds are adopted on a non GAAP
basis. The appropriated budget is adopted at the fund level. On or about October 15%, the finance
department submits to the Council a proposed budget for the next fiscal year beginning January 1%. The
operating budget includes proposed expenditures and the revenues or reserves used to finance them. A
public hearing is conducted in October at a special meeting to obtain comments from citizens. The budget
must be adopted before the mill levy certification deadline of December 15%.

Property Taxes
Under Colorado law, all property taxes become due and payable in the year following that in which they are

levied. Property taxes are recognized as revenue when received by the County Treasurer. The 2015 fiscal
year property tax calendar for Weld County was as follows:
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Lien Date January 1
Levy Date December 29
Tax bills mailed January 1
First installment due February 28
Second installment due June 15

if paid in full, due April 30

Tax sale - delinquent property taxes November 6

Accumulated Unpaid Vacation and Sick Leave

Under terms of City personnel policies, City employees are granted vacation and sick leave in varying
amounts. [n the event of termination or retirement, an employee who was hired prior to February 14, 2001
is paid for accumulated vacation days up to a maximum of 30 days. They are also paid 50% of their
accumulated sick leave up to a maximum of 90 days. An employee hired after February 14, 2001 is paid for
accumulated vacation days up to a maximum of 30 days. They are paid 25% of accumulated sick leave up to
a maximum of 90 days.

Inventory

Inventory is valued at cost (first-in, first-out) in the proprietary funds. Inventory in all other funds is not
recorded, as it is not significant. The cost is recorded as an expenditure when the individual inventory items
are purchased.

Prepaid Items

Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond the current year end are recorded
as other current assets in the government-wide financial statements and will be reported as expenditures in
the following year.

Fund Equity

Fund equity at the governmental fund financial reporting level is classified as “fund balance.” Fund equity
for all other reporting is classified as “net position.”

Fund Balance — Generally, fund balance represents the difference between the current assets and current
liabilities and deferred inflows of resources. In the fund financial statement, governmental funds report
fund balance classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which the City is
bound to honor constraints on the specific purpose for which amounts in those funds can be spent. Fund
Balances are classified as follows:

® Nonspendable — Fund balances are reported as nonspendable when amounts cannot be spent because
they are either (a) not in spendable form (i.e., items that are not expected to be converted to cash) or (b)
legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

e Restricted — Fund balances are reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use
either through the enabling legislation adopted by the City or through external restrictions imposed by
creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other governments.
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e Committed - Fund balances are reported as committed when they can be used only for specific purposes
pursuant to constraints imposed by formal action of the City Council through the adoption of a
resolution. The City Council also may modify or rescind the commitment.

e Assigned — Fund balances are reported as assigned when amounts are constrained by the City’s intent to
be used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. Through resolution, the City
Council has authorized the City’s Finance Director to assign fund balances.

e Unassigned — Fund balances are reported as unassigned as the residual amount when the balances do
not meet any of the above criterion. The City reports positive unassigned fund balances only in the
general fund. Negative unassigned fund balances may be reported in all funds.

Minimum Fund Balance Requirement- Resolution 98-035 set the minimum fund balances as follows: The
Culture, Parks & Recreation Sales Tax Fund must maintain the 3% emergency reserve defined under Article
X, Section 20 to the Colorado Constitution also known as the Taxpayer’s Bill of Rights (TABOR); the General
Fund, Utility Enterprise Fund and the Golf Enterprise Fund are required to maintain the 3% TABOR reserve
plus an additional 10% in emergency reserves. Ordinance 2012-950 created a contingency reserve starting
with $500,000 transferred from the General Fund’s fund balance. A percentage of the General Fund’s
property tax is transferred to the contingency reserve annually. In 2015 the percentage transferred was 2%
set and was set by council as part of the budget process.

Flow Assumptions — When both restricted and unrestricted amounts of fund balances are available for use
for expenditures incurred, it is the City’s policy to use restricted amounts first and then unrestricted
amounts as they are needed. For unrestricted amounts of fund balance, it is the City’s policy to use fund
balance in the following order:

e Committed
e Assigned
e Unassigned

Net Position - Net position represents the difference between assets and liabilities and deferred inflows of
resources. Net investment in capital assets consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, and
reduced by the outstanding balances of any borrowing used for the acquisition, construction or
improvement of those assets. Net position is reported as restricted as described in the fund balance section
above. All other net position is reported as unrestricted.

Net position is reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on its use either through the
enabling legislation adopted by the City or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or
laws or regulations of other governments. All other net positions is reported as unrestricted.

Operating Revenues and Expenses

Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the primary activity of the

enterprise fund. For the City, these revenues are charges for services. Operating expenses are necessary
costs incurred to provide the good or services.

32



CITY OF FORT LUPTON
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Interfund Activity

Exchange transactions between funds are reported as revenues in the seller funds and as
expenditures/expenses in the purchaser funds. Flows of cash or goods from one fund to another without a
requirement for repayment are reported as interfund transfers. Interfund transfers are reported as other
financing sources/uses in governmental funds and after the non-operating revenues/expenses section in the
enterprise funds. Repayments from funds responsible for particular expenditures/expenses to the funds
that initially paid for them are not presented on the financial statements. Transfers between governmental
and business-type activities on the government-wide statement of activities are reported as general
revenues. Transfers between funds reported in the governmental activities column are eliminated.

NOTE 2: CASH AND INVESTMENTS

As of December 31, 2015 The City had the following cash and investments.

Type Rating Carrying Value

Deposits:

Cash on hand S 4,350

Demand deposits 7,213,799

JP Morgan Chase Bank-CD 99,980
Investments

Money Market AAAM by S & P 175,906

ColoTrust AAAM by S & P 2,702,514

CSAFE AAAM by S & P 115,187
Total deposits and investments S 10,311,736

Reconciliation to Statement of net position

Current:
Cash and investments $ 9,674,230
Restricted cash 637,506
Total deposits and investments S 10,311,736

Colorado statutes specify investment instruments meeting defined rating and risk criteria in which local
government entities may invest. The allowed investments include local government investment pools and
obligations of the United States Government, and certain other investment types.

The City maintains a cash pool that is available for use by all funds.
The Colorado Public Deposit Protection Act (PDPA) requires that all units of local government deposit cash
only in eligible public depositories. Eligibility is determined by state regulations. Amounts on deposit in

excess of federal insurance levels must be collateralized by the financial institution. The eligible collateral is
determined by the PDPA.
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PDPA allows the financial institution to create a single collateral pool for all public funds. The pool is to be
maintained by another institution and held in trust for all the uninsured public deposits as a group. Colorado
State Statutes require the market value of the collateral to be at least 102 percent of the aggregate
uninsured deposits.

Interest Rate Risk - The City does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a
means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. State statute
limits investment maturities to five years or less. Investments in local government pools and money
market accounts have a maturity of less than one year.

Credit Risk - State law limits investments in commercial paper, corporate bonds, and mutual bond funds to
the top two ratings issued by nationally recognized statistical rating organizations. The City has no
investment policy that would further limit its investment choices.

Concentration of Credit Risk - The City places no limit on the amount the City may invest in any one issuer.

The City invests excess funds under the prudent investor rule. The criteria for selection of investments and
their order of priority are: 1) safety; 2) liquidity; and 3) yield.

The City invests in two investment pools, the Colorado Liquid Assets Trust (COLOTRUST) and Colorado
Surplus Asset Fund Trust (CSAFE). COLOTRUST and CSAFE operate under the Colorado Revised Statutes (24-
75-701) and are overseen by Colorado Securities Commissioner. The pool invests in securities that are
specified by the Colorado Revised Statutes {24-75-601). Authorized securities include U.S. treasuries, U.S.
Agencies, commercial paper (rated Al or better) and bank deposits (collateralized through PDPA).The pools
are rated AAAm by the Standard & Poor’s Corporation.

Discretely Presented Component Units

As of December 31, 2015 the Library had the following cash and investments

Type Rating Carrying Value
Deposit:
Cash on hand S 307
Demand deposits 1,721,127
Bank of Colorado Money Market Not rated 38,532
Bank of Colorado CD Not rated 16,628
Bank of Colorado CD Not rated 15,000
Bank of Colorado CD Not rated 12,161
Bank of Colorado CD Not rated 2,778
Bank of Colorado CD Not rated 10,000
Bank of Colorado CD Not rated 8,000
Bank of Colorado CD Not rated 10,000
Total deposits S 1,834,533

Reconciliation to Statement of net position

Current:
Cash and investments Inve S 1,721,434
Investments 113,099
Total deposits and investments $ 1,834,533
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NOTE 3: RESTRICTED CASH AND INVESTMENTS

The restricted cash in the Enterprise Funds represents special development loan accounts, and specific use
funds.

Enterprise Fund

2000 Water & Wastewater Bonds S 178,704
2005 Series B Bond 369,678
Bank of Oklahoma — Golf Course 89,124
Total Restricted S 637,506
NOTE 4: INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLE AND TRANSFERS
Recreation
Utility Center Golf Course
General Non-Major Enterprise Enterprise Enterprise
Fund Funds Fund Fund Fund Total
Due From Golf Enterprise
Fund S 1,372,177 S 347,847 S 548,428 S - S - S 2,268,452
Golf — Allowance for
Doubtful Receivables (582,297) (347,847) (548,428) - - ($1,478,572)
Due From Recreation
Center 652,143 - - (652,143) -
Due to the General Fund - - - - (789,880) (789,880)
Total $1,442,023 $ - $ - ($652,143) ($789,880) ¢

The General Fund, Culture Parks and Recreation Sales Tax Fund, and the Utility Enterprise Fund loaned cash
to the Golf Enterprise Fund during the initial startup for the purpose of funding operations. The loans have
been written off as there is no expectation of repayment.

In 2015 the Golf Enterprise Fund made an offer to purchase all outstanding warrants {see note 14). The
offer was funded by a $1,100,000 loan from the General Fund. At the close of the offer the cash remaining
from the untendered bonds of $310,120 was repaid to the General Fund. The loan due from the Golf Course
to the General Fund as of December 31, 2015 is $789,880.

Over a period of 10 years, from 2006-2012, the General Fund loaned $746,243 in cash to the Recreation
Center Enterprise Fund for operations. In 2013 Recreation revenues increased $278,425 and were used to
reimburse the General Fund. Revenues in 2014 and 2015 were insufficient to cover operations. The General
Fund loaned the Recreation Center $64,533 in 2014 and $119,792 in 2015.

In the Utility Enterprise Fund, the Al Golf Bonds purchased in 2000 were adjusted to an estimated fair
market value as required by GAAP. In December 2014 the Golf Course made an offer to purchase all
outstanding bonds (see note 14) and the Utility Fund accepted the offer in March 2015. The Utility fund
received $20,000 and wrote off the remaining fair market value of $184,973.
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City ordinance requires the sales tax for debt service of the utility fund be collected by a separate fund. The
funds are moved monthly to cover a portion of the debt service.

Transfers In:

Governmental Funds:
Non-Major Funds

Culture, Parks & Recreation Sales Tax Fund
Perpetual Care Cemetery

Perpetual Care Cemetery

Proprietary Fund:
Major Fund

Utility Enterprise Fund

Transfers Out:

General Fund

$

52,511
55,418

Memorial Fund

176

General Fund

461,268

S

569,373

The general fund transfers 100% of the museum’s expenditures to the Culture, Parks and Recreation Sales
Tax (CPR Fund). This transfer insures none of the sales tax collected for the operation of the CPR fund are
used in for purposes not approved by the voters.

NOTE 5: CAPITAL ASSETS

Primary Government Capital Asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2015 is as follows:

Government Activities
Capital Assets not Being Depreciated
Land
Water Rights
Construction in Progress

Total Capital Assets not Being
Depreciated

Capital Assets Being Depreciated
Building and Improvments
Equipment and Machinery
Furniture and Fixtures
Infrastructure

Total Capital Being Depreciated

Total Capital Assets

Balance Balance

1/1/2015 Additions Disposals Transfers 12/31/2015
S 8,919,636 - S - S - S 8,919,636
323,700 - - - 323,700
256,191 149,678 (184,717) 221,152
9,499,527 149,678 - (184,717) 9,464,488
4,895,381 328,434  (36,545) 6,197 5,193,467
2,792,593 276,836 - 178,520 3,247,949
18,059 - - - 18,059
24,354,195 290,877 - - 24,645,072
32,060,228 896,147  (36,545) 184,717 33,104,547
41,559,753 1,045,825 (36,545) - 42,569,035
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Government Activities

Accumulated Depreciation
Buildings and Improvments
Equipment and Machinery
Furniture and Fixtures
Infrastructure

Total Accumulated Depreciation
Depreciated Capital Assets, Net

Government Activities Capital Assets,
Net

Business-Type Activities
Capital Assets not Being Depreciated
Land
Water Rights
Construction in Progress
Total Capital Assets not Being
Depreciated

Capital Assets Being Depreciated
Wells

Buildings

Utility Systems

Equipment

Total Capital Being Depreciated
Total Capital Assets
Accumulated Depreciation

Wells

Buildings

Utility Systems

Equipment

Total Accumulated Depreciation

Depreciated Capital Assets, Net

Business-Type Activities Capital
Assets, Net

CITY OF FORT LUPTON
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Balance Balance
1/1/2015 Additions Disposals Transfers 12/31/2015
(2,539,358) (168,872) 36,133 (1,541) (2,673,638)
(1,901,514) (240,903) - 1,541 (2,140,876)
(18,060) - - - (18,060)
(11,731,238) (794,985) - - (12,526,223)
(16,190,170)  (1,204,760) 36,133 - (17,358,797)
15,870,058 (308,613) (412) 184,717 15,745,750
$ 25,369,585 S (158,935) S (412) S - $ 25,210,238

Balance Balance
1/1/2015 Additions Disposals Transfers 12/31/2015
S 4,688,316 S 5,750 S - S - S 4,694,066
11,314,199 202,200 - - 11,516,399
700,764 492,766 - {640,264) 553,266
16,703,279 700,716 - (640,264) 16,763,731
775,746 46,003 (43,774) - 777,975
20,522,421 20,580 (8,100) - 20,534,901
33,486,142 3,780,256 - 640,264 37,906,662
3,057,695 278,537 (235,528) 3,100,704
57,842,004 4,125,376 (287,402) 640,264 62,320,242
74,545,283 4,826,092 (287,402) - 79,083,973
(375,645) (25,410) 20,848 - (380,207)
(8,149,998) (718,701) 8,100 - (8,860,599)
(7,303,246) (562,016) - - (7,865,262)
(2,407,042) (104,686) 235,526 - (2,276,202)
(18,235,931)  (1,410,813) 264,474 - (19,382,270)
39,606,073 2,714,563 (22,928) 640,264 42,937,972
$ 56,309,352 S 3,415,279 $(22,928) S - §$ 59,701,703
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Amount

Depreciation By Function

Governmental Activities:
General Government S 45,337
Public Safety 76,966
Public Works 893,850
Cemetery 5,977
Culture, Parks & Recreation 182,630
Total depreciation for governmental activites S 1,204,760

Business-Type Activities:
Utility S 1,084,720
Storm Drainage 1,106
Golf Course 90,009
Recreation 234,978
Total depreciation for business-type activites S 1,410,813

Discretely Presented Component Units Capital Asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2015 is as
follows:

The Library has no investment in capital assets. The Library building is part of Fort Lupton High School and is

owned by Weld County School District RE-8. Although the Library owns all the contents, collections, and
equipment in the Library none of these items exceed the $5,000 limit required for capitalization.

FLURA has no investments in capital assets.

NOTE 6: LEASE AGREEMENT

The City entered into an agreement to sublease/sell a parcel of real property known as “The Fort” at a total
contract amount of $125,000 to the South Platte Valley Historical Society (a nonprofit organization) to be
used for historical preservation purposes. The South Platte Valley Historical Society agreement provides for
annual rental payments of $1,000 payable December 31, 1992, through December 31, 1996, followed by
$3,000 annual payments through December 31, 2001, and finally, annual payments of $5,250 through
December 31, 2021. There is no interest provided in the agreement. The agreement provides that the
Historical Society has the option on any payment date to pay the entire principal balance plus one dollar and
own the property. On December 31, 2015 the receivable was $31,500.

NOTE 7: NOTES AND BONDS PAYABLE AND CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT

Balance Balance Due in
1/1/2015 Additions Retirements 12/31/2015 1 Year

Enterprise Funds-Utility:

54,396,456 Carter Lake Pipeline
Construction Loan from the State $2,608,381 - $108,548  $2,499,833 $110,718
of Colorado through the Colorado
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Water Conservation Board. The
forty-year loan requires annual
payments of $160,716 beginning
January 1, 1997, and provides for
interest at 2%.

$6,000,000 Revenue Bond, Series
1995, owned by the United States
of America for the Big Water
Project. Principal payments due in
yearly installments of $53,000 in
1998 with additional increases
through 2035. Principal and
interest is payable each December
1 and June 1, with interest at
5.125%. The debt is a revenue
obligation of the City, payable
from Water Fund Revenue.

$5,500,000 Revenue Bond, Series
1996, owned by the United States
of America for the Big Water
Project. Interest only to
September 1, 1997, with principal
payments starting March 1, 1998
through 2036. Principal and 4,289,900 -
interest are payable each
September 1 and March 1,
thereafter, with additional interest
at 5.125%. The debt is a revenue
obligation of the City payable from
Water Fund Revenue.

$8,902,556 Loan from the Bank of
Colorado. This fifteen year loan
requires monthly payments of
$62,203 for the first five years
with an interest rate of 3.125%.
At five year increments the

Balance Balance Duein
1/1/2015 Additions  Retirements 12/31/2015 1 Year
4,563,000 - 4,563,000 - -
4,289,900 - -
8,902,557 353,510 8,549,047 481,902

interest rate will change based on
the Federal Home Loan Bank of
Topeka Advanced Rate Plus 1.65
percentage points per annum. In
no event will interest be less than
3.125% of higher than 5.125%
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Balance
1/1/2015

Additions Retirements

Balance Due in
12/31/2015 1 Year

$2,300,000 Revenue Bond, Series
2005, owned by the Colorado
Water Resources and Power
Development Authority for the
purchase of 3 units of Windy Gap
water. Principal payment due on 1,480,000
November 1, 2006 through 2025.
Principal and interest are payable
each May 1 and November 1,
thereafter, with interest rates
varying between 3% to 4.625%.

51,850,000 Water Fund Revenue
Anticipation Warrants, Series
2000, construction expansion of
the water plant. Principal
payments due in increasing
amounts from $60,000 in 2001 to
$140,000 in 2020 and interest 750,000
rates varying from 4.35% in 2001
to 5.3%in 2020. The warrants are
a special revenue obligation of the
Utility Enterprise Fund payable
from net operating income of the
water system.

Recreation Center Fund:

$4,930,000 Principal with a
$139,108 Premium, General
Obligation Bond Series 2011 for
the construction of the Recreation
Center refinanced October 28,
2015. Principal and interest
payments due December 1
starting in 2015 ending December
1, 2022. Interest only payments
due Jun 1 starting 2015. Interest
rates start at 3.0% in 2015 and
increase to 3.5%.

Remaining Bond Premium 97,379

3,445,000

Golf Enterprise Fund:

$5,900,000, Bond for construction
of a Golf Course, went into default 5,800,000
in 2002

- 110,000

- 110,000

- 400,000

13,913

- 4,015,000

1,370,000 115,000

640,000 115,000

3,045,000 400,000

83,466 13,913

1,785,000 1,785,000

Total Business Type Activities $23,033,660

$8,902,557 $13,963,871

$17,972,346 $3,021,533
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Golf Enterprise Fund bonds are classified as current bond payable. (Please see 14.)

Balance Balance Duein
1/1/2015 Additions Retirements  12/31/2015 1Year

Governmental Activities

Accrued Compensated
Absences S 164358 $ 206,211 S (181,483) S 189,081 § 52,943

Business Type Activities

Accrued Compensated
Absences S 46080 S 45673 S (43517) S 48,236 § 13,507

The City will liquidate compensated absences in the General, Utility Enterprise, Storm Water Drainage and
Recreation Center funds.

The annual requirements to amortize all debt outstanding, excluding accrued compensated absences, as of
December 31, 2015 are as follows:

Business Type Activities

Bonds and Notes Payable

Principal Interest
2016 $ 3,021,533 S 504,595
2017 1,274,996 465,320
2018 1,313,270 424,501
2019 1,347,103 380,928
2020 1,390,936 336,721
2021-2025 5,352,098 1,066,240
2026-2030 3,687,283 359,331
2031-2035 585,125 28,689
Total $17,972,344 S 3,566,325

The principal of outstanding debt due in 2015 includes the default bonds of the Golf Course, amounting to
$1,785,000 after the tender offer.

Discretely Presented Component Units long term debt activity for the year ended December 31, 2015

FLURA General Fund
A ten year $50,000 loan from the City to FLURA. There are no interest rates specified in the loan

Library General Fund

Balance Balance Duein
1/1/2015 Additions Retirements 12/31/2015 1 Year
Governmental Activities
Accrued Compensated
Absences S 72,600 S 66,255 S (64,396) S 74,459 S 20,849
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NOTE 8: NET POSITION AND FUND BALANCE

Net position:

Net investment in capital assets reported on the government-wide statement of net position as of

December 31, 2015 are as follows:

Business-
Governmental Type
Net Investment in capital assets Activities Activities
Cost of capital assets S 42,569,035 S 79,083,973
Less accumulated depreciation (17,358,797) (19,382,270)
Book value 25,210,238 59,701,703
Less capital related debt (17,888,880)
Less deferred refunding amounts
and bond premiums and discounts (net) (83,464)
Net investment in capital assets S 25,210,238 § 41,729,359

The deficit of $20,632 in the Golf Course Fund is the result of excess expenses which is principally the debt

service expense.

Primary Government’s nonspendable,
governmental funds consist of the following:

Restricted Fund Balance
Emergency Reserves — A portion restricted for
emergencies as defined under Article X,
Section 20 to the Colorado Constitution also
known as the Taxpayer’s Bill of Rights (TABOR)
Children’s Fund — Private donations made to
the police department
Street Sales Tax — used to maintain, build and
replace streets, sidewalks, curbs and gutters
Water Sales Tax — to support maintenance of
water systems, assure quality and quantity
and acquire water
Culture Parks & Recreation Sales Tax Fund — to
provide culture and recreation programs and
maintain parks
Perpetual Care Cemetery Fund — maintain

restricted,

committed and assigned fund balances of the

Non-Major
Governmental
Funds

General Fund Total
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S 237,422 S 24,364 S 261,786

6,629 - 6,629

1,527,542 - 1,527,542

1,582,361 - 1,582,361

- 779,421 779,421

- 27,491 27,491
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Non-Major
Governmental
General Fund Funds Total

cemetery grounds, provide services and

acquire new property

Memorial Trust Fund — administer funds ) 3,080 3,080

donated to the cemetery

Cons.ervatlo.n Trust Fund - for the i 127,925 127,925

administration of lottery funds.
Total Restricted Fund Balance 3,353,954 962,281 4,316,235
Committed Fund Balance:

Police Equipment 7,244 - 7,244

Victims Compensation 110,263 - 110,263
Total Committed Fund Balance 117,507 - 117,507
Assigned Fund Balance:

Fireworks 7,500 - 7,500

Boys & Girls Club Building Fund 50,071 50,071

IT Equipment 20,000 - 20,000

Subsequent Year Expenditures 1,727,253 - 1,727,253
Total Assigned Fund Balance 1,804,824 - 1,804,824
Non-spendable 10,787 74 10,861
Unassigned 2,569,273 - 2,569,273
Total Fund Balance S 7,856,345 S 962,355 S 8,818,700

The Restricted Fund Balance of $586,964 in the Proprietary Funds is primarily for debt service. The

Recreation Center Fund has an additional $38,582 restricted for emergencies.
Discretely Presented Component Units restricted and unassigned fund balances are as follows.

Library General FLURA General

Fund Fund Total

Restricted Fund Balance

Emergency Reserves — A portion

restricted for emergencies as defined

under Article X, Section 20 to the S 39,755 - 39,755

Colorado Constitution also known as the

Taxpayer’s Bill of Rights (TABOR)

Restricted Do.natlons — Private donations 113,099 i 113,099

made to the library
Total Restricted Fund Balance 152,854 - 152,854
Unassigned 1,531,740 (9,117) 1,522,623
Total Fund Balance S 1,684,594 (9,117) 1,675,477
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NOTE 9: RETIREMENT PLAN

The City and its employees participate in a defined contribution pension plan with AIG Retirement.

A defined contribution plan states that contributions of the employee and contributions of the City are,
although invested jointly, maintained in separate accounts for each employee. The amount of benefit to be
received at retirement is determined by the amount of monies accumulated in the employee's account at
the time of retirement. All sworn police department employees contribute 9.7% of their salaries to the plan
with all other employees contributing 4.0% of their salaries to the plan. The total amount of the City's
current year covered payroll was $3,335,380 and the total current year payroll was $3,762,653. The City
matches the respective contributions, with the total contribution made by the City during 2015 amounting
to 5187,548.

The FPPA of the State of Colorado continues to provide death and disability to all police officers in
accordance with state statutes, Section 31-30-1008; C.R.S. Survivors’ benefits are available for spouses,
dependent parents and children under the age of 18.

Component Units

The Library employee participate in the City’s defined contribution pension plan with AIG Retirement.
Employees’ contribute 4.0% of their salaries to the plan. The total amount of the Library’s current year
covered payroll was $411,546 and the total current year payroll was $423,917. The City matches the
respective contributions, with the total contribution made by the City during 2015 amounting to $16,462.

NOTE 10: CONTINGENCY

The City is a member of the Colorado Intergovernmental Risk Sharing Agency (CIRSA). CIRSA has a legal
obligation for claims against its members to the extent that funds are available in its annually established
loss fund and amounts are available from insurance providers under excess specific and aggregate insurance
contracts. Losses incurred in excess of loss funds and amounts recoverable from excess insurance are direct
liabilities of the participating members. CIRSA has indicated that the amount of any excess losses would be
billed to members in proportion to their contributions in the year such excess occurs, although it is not
legally required to do so.

The ultimate liability to the City resulting from claims not covered by CIRSA is not presently determinable.
Management is of the opinion that the final outcome of such claims, if any, will not have a material adverse
effect on the City's financial statements.

There is only one case wherein CIRSA would not be involved and it involves the warrant holders of the Golf
Course bonds. The City Attorney states “The City has kept no funds from the Enterprise revenues, so there
is no possibility that there would be a ruling that the City improperly kept funds, and there are no funds to
“pay back”. The City itself is in no way obligated to pay Enterprise debt or liability and is not a guarantor of
the Enterprise. As such, no provision is necessary to further protect the general fund of the City”.

NOTE 11: RISK MANAGEMENT

Fort Lupton is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts: theft of, damage to, destruction of assets:
errors and omissions: injuries to employees: and natural disasters. On January 1, 1984, the City Council
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authorized Fort Lupton to participate in the Colorado Intergovernmental Risk Sharing Agency (CIRSA). A
separate and independent governmental and legal entity, which was formed by intergovernmental
agreement by member municipalities pursuant to the provisions of 24-10-115.5, C.R.S. as amended, 29-1-
101 et. seq., C.R.S.,, as amended, 29-13-102, C.R.S., as amended, and Colorado Constitution, Article XIV,
Section 18(2).

It is the intent of the members of CIRSA to create an entity in perpetuity which will administer and use funds
contributed by the members to defend and indemnify, in accordance with the bylaws, any member in CIRSA
against stated liability or loss to the limit of the financial resources of CIRSA. All income and assets of CIRSA
shall be at all times dedicated to the exclusive benefit of its members.

The scope, terms, conditions and limitations of the coverages are governed by the applicable coverage
policies and/or excess coverage policies, the CIRSA bylaws, and other applicable documents. There has been
no change in the deductibles or coverage over the last three years. The types and monetary limits of the
coverages are generally described below.

|. TYPES OF COVERAGES (subject to the limit of CIRSA’s liability as described in Section Il below):

1. Property coverage.

2. Liability coverage.

General liability.

Auto liability.

Law enforcement liability.

Public official errors and omissions liability.

Excess liability (for federal and out-of-state public official’s claims and federal and out-of-state
law enforcement).

3. Crime coverage (including employee dishonesty and money and securities).

4. Supplemental defense cost coverage for Colorado liability claims.

top oo

[I. EXCESS INSURERS, AGGREGATE LIMITS AND MEMBER DEDUCTIBLE:

For the coverages described in Section |, CIRSA is liable only for payment of the applicable self-insured
retentions and only to a total annual aggregate amount for CIRSA members as a whole of the amount of the
applicable CIRSA loss fund for the coverage period. There is no aggregate excess coverage over any loss
fund. Only the applicable excess insurers in applicable excess and reinsurance policies shall be payable, and
only by those excess insurers in excess of these CIRSA self-insured retentions. Fort Lupton has no
settlements that exceeded insurance coverage in the past three years.

A member-selected deductible applies to each municipality’s claims/occurrences. Payment of the
deductible shall reduce the amount otherwise payable under the applicable CIRSA retention.
2015 CIRSA SELF-INSURED RETENTIONS:

1. $500,000 per claim/occurrence property

2. $1,000,000 per claim/occurrence liability
3. $100,000 per claim/occurrence Public Officials Liability.
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2015 CIRSA LOSS FUND AMOUNTS:

Loss fund amounts are as adopted or amended from time to time by the Board of Directors based on the
members in the property/casualty pool for the year and interest earnings on those amounts. Information
on current loss fund amounts is available from the CIRSA Deputy Executive Director/Chief Financial Officer,
at (303) 757-5475.

There is a deductible paid by the City of $1,000 (liability) and $1,000 (property), which applies to each of its
claims/occurrences.

Fort Lupton continues to carry CIRSA insurance for Workers’ Compensation, and Voluntary Accident Medical
Insurance for volunteer and service workers.

NOTE 12: JOINT VENTURES

A joint venture is a legal entity or other organization that results from a contractual agreement and that is
owned, operated or governed by two or more participants as a separate and specific activity subject to joint
control in which the participants retain an on-going financial interest or an on-going financial responsibility.
The City participates in the following joint venture:

Northern Colorado Water Conservancy District - NISP.

Northern Colorado Water Conservancy District (District), a quasi-municipal entity and political subdivision of
the State of Colorado was established July 6, 1970, pursuant to the Water Conservancy District Act. Acting
by and through its Northern Integrated Supply Project Water Activity Enterprise (NISP) (a government
owned business within the meaning of Article X, Section 20(2)(d), of the Colorado Constitution, organized
pursuant to C.R.S. 37-45,1-101 et seq.), whose address is 220 Water Avenue, Berthoud, Colorado 80513. In
January 2003, Fort Lupton entered into an agreement with NISP in developing a water project for the
purpose of developing a new reliable water supply.

Overall Project costs will be divided among the entities that participate in the Project.

The First Phase of the Project consisted of preliminary studies to evaluate both the potential of Poudre
reservoir sites and the South Platte Water Conservation Project. The First Phase has been accomplished and
there appears to be potential project configurations that may serve the needs of the Project.

The Second Phase of the Project, which consists of additional reservoir site evaluations, alternatives analysis,
environmental studies, financial analyses, and related work, will require funding to complete the phase.

The Third Phase of the Project consists of further agency consultation, permitting with the U.S. Army Corps
of Engineers and other agencies, compliance with the National Environmental Policy Act and other
requirements for federal permitting, field work and analysis for permitting, modeling, and other activities
related to designing and permitting the Project.

The City has agreed to provide to the NISP Enterprise funds for its pro rata share of the costs necessary to
complete the Project.
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Our pro rata share is:

Year Paid Amount
2006 S 95,000
2007 22,476
2008 59,976
2010 112,500
2012 112,500
2015 112,500
Total $514,952

Investments in the joint ventures by governmental funds are recorded as expenditures at the time the
investment is made.

Complete financial statements of the District can be obtained from Northern Colorado Water Conservancy
District.

Town of Hudson

The Town of Hudson and the City are Colorado municipal corporations empowered to enter into
intergovernmental agreements pursuant to the provisions of Article XIV, Section 18 of the Constitution of
the State of Colorado, and the provisions of C.R.S. 29-1-201 et sed. in those circumstances where
governmental entities may make the most efficient and effective use of their powers and responsibilities by
cooperating and contracting with each other to accomplish mutually beneficial ends. They entered into an
Intergovernmental Agreement on Jjuly 26, 1995, to jointly provide for the construction, operation and
maintenance of the water treatment plant to treat raw water, owned, controlled by the respective parties
hereto, which water when treated will be available for use and consumption by the residents and customers
of Hudson and Fort Lupton respectively.

Upon completion of the original water treatment plant, each party owned the following rights and interests:
Fort Lupton owned an undivided five-sixths (5/6ths) of the treatment capacity of said plant, as well as an
undivided five-sixths (5/6ths) of the personal property which constitutes the physical plant. Hudson owned
the remaining undivided one-sixth (1/6") of the treatment capacity and personal property constituting the
physical plant. Each party shall own as its sole and separate property the right to deliver to the plant for
treatment the raw untreated water that it owns or controls and is entitled to receive by means of the
Northern Colorado Water Conservancy District’s Southern Water Supply Project.

A separate flow meter is installed at the discharge point of the plant and at which treated water is delivered
to the separate delivery systems of Fort Lupton and Hudson, which separate flow meters shall measure the
number of gallons of treated water delivered to each party. On a monthly basis, the total of the treated
water delivered from the plant to each party shall be added together to determine the total number of
gallons in and delivered from the plant. The number of gallons of treated water separately delivered to
Hudson shall then become the numerator in a fraction in which the entire total of treated gallons delivered
to both parties is the denominator. The fraction which results shall be multiplied by the total operations and
maintenance costs incurred by the operator in operating the plant during the month, and shall constitute
the cost to each party of operations and maintenance for the month including fixed monthly operating
costs. Hudson’s amount shall be billed to Hudson on or before the 12" day of the following calendar month,
and must be received by the next to the last business day of the calendar month.
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Complete financial statements for the Town of Hudson may be obtained from the Town of Hudson,
Colorado.

NOTE 13: TAX, SPENDING, AND DEBT LUIMITATIONS

Colorado voters passed an amendment to the State Constitution, Article X, Section 20, which has several
limitations, including revenue raising, spending abilities, and other specific requirements of state and local
governments. The Amendment is complex and subject to judicial interpretation. The City believes it is in
compliance with the requirements of the amendment. However, the City has made certain interpretations
of the amendment's language in order to determine its compliance.

As a result of this constitutional requirement, the residents of Fort Lupton, in 1993, passed Referendum A.
This referendum requires that if, in any given year, the City has revenues in excess of current spending limits
due to property (ad valorem}, sales, or use taxes, then that excess must be used for water and wastewater
projects, purchase of water rights, and construction of the water system.

In 2010, the residents of Fort Lupton renewed the % cent Sales and Use Tax for Street Improvements for 20
years; in 2001, the % cent Sales and Use Tax for Culture, Parks and Recreation was renewed for 20 years; in
2002, the residents approved a $6.7 million general obligation tax to construct a Recreation Center, and in
2005 the citizens authorized extension of the % cent water sales tax slated to expire in 2006 for an
additional 20 years. All four of these issues have been exempted from the revenue restrictions of Article X,
Section 20, and from the requirements of Referendum A.

NOTE 14: DEFAULT ON GOLF COURSE REVENUE ANTICIPATION WARRANTS

The Golf Enterprise has been in technical default since June 2000, due to the level of its bond reserves. The
course has not collected sufficient green fees and other revenues to pay the bond interest or principal on its
1996 Revenue Anticipation Warrants.

The total payment due for 2015 was $721,225, $570,000 in principal and $151,225 in interest. This payment
was not made.

As a result of the default, the bond covenant states that the bonds become due and payable and thus the
balance has been re-classed to Current Bonds Payable, resulting in a Current Bond Payable Balance at
December 31, 2015 of $1,785,000.

The Golf Enterprise Fund issued an offer to purchase any and all outstanding warrants on December 19,

2014 for the consideration described in the table below:
Consideration

Principal Amount Per $1,000
Security Outstanding Principal Amount
Senior Warrants S 4,500,000 S 208
Subordinate 1996A1 Warrants 1,000,000 25
“B” Registered Coupons 27,000 25
Subordinate 1996B Warrants 300,000 10
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If all outstanding warrants were to be tendered the Golf Course Enterprise Fund’s future debt service
payments would decrease by $5,800,000, resulting in a net present value savings of $10,570,328. The Golf
Enterprise will, additionally, pay all costs and expenses incurred in connection with the offer. The City
(General Fund) has loaned the Golf Enterprise Fund the funds necessary to pay the Warrants Consideration
assuming 100% of the warrant holders tender their outstanding warrants. The offer expired on January 30,
2015 at 5:00 p.m. Eastern Time and was extended twice. The final closing date was March 31, 2015 at
5:00pm Eastern Time.

As a result of this offer, $4,015,000 of the outstanding warrants (53,115,000 of the Senior Warrants,
$875,000 of the Subordinate 1996A1 Warrants and $25,000 of the “B” Registered Coupons) were tendered
and purchased by the Golf Course Enterprise. The result is a decrease in future debt service payments of
$4,015,000 and a net present value savings of $6,955,713. The remaining warrants outstanding, totaling
$1,785,000, will remain as current bonds payable outstanding in fiscal year 2015. It is anticipated that the
2015 payments on the remaining balance will not be paid and the outstanding warrants will remain in
default.

NOTE 15: COMMITMENTS AND CONTRACTS & BUDGET OVERAGES

On July 30, 2008 the City entered into an agreement with Weld County Dispatch Center (WELDCOM), until
December 31, 2009 with automatic one year renewals through December 19, 2019. The City’s share of
expenses for 2015 total $6,915.

The City and CH2MHill entered into an agreement for compensation for services to manage, operate, and
maintain the effluent discharged from the Wastewater Treatment Plant and the finished water discharged
for the Water Treatment Facility. Compensation for services is negotiated every three years. Compensation
for years two & three will be adjusted based on the base fee adjustment formula shown in Appendix F of the
negotiated agreement. Subsequent years’ base fees shall be determined as hereinafter specified. 2015 fees
were $979,118. A 1.5% increase compared to 2014.

On April 1, 2013 the City entered into a ten year agreement with Consolidated Mutual Water Company to
lease 150 acre feet of water storage in the Perry Pit East Reservoir. The 2015 lease base rate is $206.21 per
acre foot of water capacity. The rate will increase annually based on a formula in paragraphs 6 (b) (c) and
(d) of the lease agreement. Subsequently, the City has agreed to lease the remaining 300 acre feet of
capacity in the Perry Pit East Reservoir for the same terms as the initial lease and an additional 50 acre feet
for $1,434 per acre foot. In 2015 the City paid $105,406 for 511.15 acre feet of storage in the Perry Pit.

On October 22, 2015 the City and Anadarko Petroleum Corporation entered into a three year agreement
with two consecutive one year extensions. On a take or pay agreement the City will provide 300 acre feet
per year of non-potable water to Anadarko at a rate of $3,260 per acre foot or $978,000 per year in 2015-
2016. Anadarko has an option to purchase an additional 200 acre feet of water per year at the City’s current
bulk water rate, the 2015 bulk rate is $10 per 1,000 gallons of water used.

In December 2014, the Golf Enterprise Board terminated the management agreement with Escalante Golf,
LLC. The City started managing the Coyote Creek Golf Course starting January 1, 2015.

In 2010 The City and Halliburton Energy Services, Inc. (Halliburton) entered into an agreement to extend
water lines and sanitary sewer lines to the Halliburton facility at Denver Avenue and Weld County Road 8.
Halliburton funded the construction in the amount of $2,400,000. The lines will benefit all properties in the
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service area and as sites are developed along the services lines a proportionate share of the original cost and
accrued interest will be charged by the City on building permits and refunded to Halliburton. On December
31, 2015, $2,057,839 was the amount of the original construction costs to be collected on future
development along the water and sewer lines. The interest accrued in 2015 at a rate of prime plus one
percent {4.25%) was $95,476. The total accrued interest as of December 31, 2015 is $183,685. As the City is
not required to reimburse Halliburton unless sufficient development occurs, these balances are not reported
as a liability in the City’s financial statements.

In 2014 The City and Martin Marietta Materials, Inc. (Martin Marietta) entered into an agreement to extend
water lines from Weld County Road 8 525 lineal feet south along Denver Avenue to the Martin Marietta
facility. Martin Marietta funded the construction in the amount of $114,077. The lines will benefit all
properties in the service area and as sites are developed along the service lines a proportionate share of the
original cost and accrued interest will be charged by the City on building permits and refunded to Martin
Marietta.

NOTE 16: COMPLIANCE

The Memorial Trust Fund and the Recreation Center Enterprise Fund may be in violation of state statutes as
the expenditures exceed the appropriated budgets.

Primary Government
Expenditures

Favorable
Original Final (Unfavorable)
Budget Budget Actual Variance
Governmental Fund Expenditures
Memorial Trust
Fund S - S - S 176 (S 176)
Enterprise Fund Expenditures
Recreation Center
Enterprise Fund S 1,288,413 S 1,320,864 S 1,534,048 (S 213,184)
Golf Course Fund S 1,004,498 S 1,464,402 S 1,862,785 (S 398,383)

Component Units may be in violation of state statutes as the expenditures for FLURA exceed the
appropriated budgets.
Component Units
Operating Expenditures

Favorable
Original Final (Unfavorable)
Budget Budget Actual Variance
FLURA S - $ - (s 9,117) ($ 9,117)
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REVENUES
Taxes
Licenses and Permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for Services
Fines and Forfeits
Other

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
General Government
Public Safety
Public Works
Capital Outlay
Other

Total Expenditures

CITY OF FORT LUPTON, COLORADO

GENERAL FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)

Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers Out

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES
FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year

FUND BALANCES, End of Year

2015

Positive

Original Final (Negative)

Budget Budget Actual Variance
S 3,637,075 S 3,637,075 $ 3,963,027 S 325,952
113,600 113,600 182,204 68,604
1,095,781 1,111,596 822,042 (289,554)
417,736 417,736 514,670 96,934
158,100 158,100 241,974 83,874
52,000 170,054 297,047 126,993
5,474,292 5,608,161 6,020,964 412,803
3,113,624 3,137,937 2,688,586 449,351
1,517,379 1,517,379 1,572,137 (54,758)
512,679 512,679 412,761 99,918
1,109,761 1,150,865 494,490 656,375
265,282 265,282 213,076 52,206
6,518,725 6,584,142 5,381,050 1,203,092
(1,044,433) (975,981) 639,914 1,615,895
(224,395) (431,221) (107,929) 323,292
S (1,268,828) S (1,407,202) 531,985 S 1,939,187

3,556,825
S 4,088,810
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NOTE 1: EXPLANATION OF DIFFERENCES BETWEEN REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) FOR THE GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY COMPARISON
SCHEDULE AND THE GENERAL FUND AS REPORTED IN THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Certain funds used for accounting purposes are combined with the General Fund for reporting
purposes. In accordance with GASB Statement No. 41, Budgetary Comparison Schedules —
Perspective Differences, the activity of such funds is not included in the General Fund budgetary
comparison schedule. The following is a reconciliation of the General Fund budgetary
comparison schedule to the General Fund as reported in the Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance for the year ended December 31, 2015.

Revenue
General Fund Budgetary Comparison Schedule $ 6,020,964
Adjustments:
Street Sales Tax 888,699
Water Sales Tax 967,078
Contingency 37,337
Total General Fund revenues as reported in the Statement of Revenues,
. . S 7,914,078
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Expenditures
General Fund Budgetary Comparison Schedule 5,381,050
Adjustments:
Street Sales Tax 318,924
Water Sales Tax 365,312
Total General Fund expenditures as reported in the Statement of Revenues,
. . 6,065,286
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Other Financing Sources (uses)
General Fund Budgetary Comparison Schedule (107,929)
Adjustments:
Water Sales Tax (461,268)
Total General Fund other financing sources (uses) as reported in the (569,197)

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

52
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REVENUES
Property Tax
Interest income

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year

FUND BALANCES, End of Year

CITY OF FORT LUPTON, COLORADO

CONTINGENCY FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

2015
Positive

Original Final (Negative)

Budget Budget Actual Variance
S 36,870 S 36,870 S 36,302 S (568)
400 400 1,035 635
37,270 37,270 37,337 67
600,659 600,659 - 600,659
600,659 600,659 - 600,659
$ (563,389) S (563,389) 37,337 S 600,726

_ sea622
S 601,959
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REVENUES
Sales Tax
Interest Income
Infrastructure Assessment Fees

Total Revenues
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Other
Capital Outlay:
Streets

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures

FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year

FUND BALANCES, End of Year

CITY OF FORT LUPTON, COLORADO

STREET IMPROVEMENT SALES TAX FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

2015
Positive
Original Final (Negative)
Budget Budget Actual Variance
S 396,354 S 396,354 S 482,808 S 86,455
900 900 1,223 323
150,000 150,000 404,668 254,668
547,254 547,254 888,699 341,446
120,000 120,000 47,997 72,003
869,260 869,260 270,927 598,333
989,260 989,260 318,924 670,336
S (442,006) S (442,006) 569,775 S 1,011,782
984,428
$ 1,554,203
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2015
Positive
Original Final (Negative)
Budget Budget Actual Variance

REVENUE

Sales Tax S 792,710 S 792,710 S 965,618 S 172,908

Interest Income 1,000 1,000 1,460 460
Total Revenues 793,710 793,710 967,078 173,368
EXPENDITURES

Water Leases 10,000 10,000 6,778 3,222

Water Carryover 38,000 38,000 7,625 30,375

Capital Outlay 217,542 217,542 - 217,542

Other 432,500 467,196 350,909 116,287
Total Expenditures 698,042 732,738 365,312 367,426
Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 95,668 60,972 601,766 540,794
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Operating Transfer Out (488,788) (488,788) {(461,268) 27,520
Excess (Deficiencies) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures and
Other Financing Sources (Uses) S (393,120) $ (427,816) 140,498 S 568,314
FUND BALANCE, Beginning of Year 1,470,875
FUND BALANCE, End of Year S 1,611,373
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ASSETS
Cash

Accounts Receivable
Sales Tax Receivable

Prepaid Items

Total Assets

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS

CITY OF FORT LUPTON, COLORADO

NON MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

Culture, Parks

December 31, 2015

OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities

Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Unearned Revenue

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances
Non-Spenable
Restricted
Tabor
Perpetual Care

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and

Fund Balances

& Recreation Conservation Perpetual Non Major
Sales Tax Trust Care Cemetery Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Funds

S 782,688 S 130,138 S 31,358 S 947,264
25,928 - - 25,928
57,647 - - 57,647
- - 74 74
S 866,263 S 130,138 S 31,432 S 1,030,913
S 30,122 S - S 220 $ 30,342
10,769 - 1,197 11,966
26,250 - - 26,250
67,141 - 1,417 68,558
- - 74 74
779,421 127,925 13,964 924,390
19,701 2,213 2,450 24,364
- - 13,527 13,527
799,122 130,138 30,015 962,355
S 866,263 S 130,138 S 31,432 S 1,030,913
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NON MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

REVENUES
Sales Taxes
Federal and State Sources
Charges for Services
Interest Income
Other

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES

Current:
Other
Salaries and Benefits
Supplies
Utilities
Maintenance

Capital Outlay:
Land and Land Improvements

Total Expenditures

Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers In
Transfers Out
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures and
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

FUND BALANCE, Beginning of Year

FUND BALANCE, End of Year

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Culture, Parks

& Recreation Conservation Perpetual Memorial
Sales Tax Trust Care Cemetery Trust

Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
S 482,808 S - S - S - 482,808
- 73,616 - - 73,616
104,834 - 64,700 - 169,534
420 148 158 - 726
68,637 - 16,805 1,001 86,443
656,699 73,764 81,663 1,001 813,127
80,343 1,309 9,827 - 91,479
323,099 - 54,483 - 377,582
27,200 - 1,357 - 28,557
35,643 - 56,062 - 91,705
16,442 - 16,953 - 33,395
36,311 219,530 24,568 - 280,409
519,038 220,839 163,250 - 903,127
137,661 (147,075) (81,587) 1,001 (90,000)
52,511 - 55,594 - 108,105
- - - (176) (176)
52,511 - 55,594 (176) 107,929
190,172 (147,075) (25,993) 825 17,929
608,950 277,213 56,008 2,255 944,426
S 799,122 S 130,138 S 30,015 S 3,080 962,355
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CITY OF FORT LUPTON, COLORADO

CULTURE, PARKS, AND RECREATION SALES TAX FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2012)

2015
Positive
Original Final (Negative)
Budget Budget Actual Variance

REVENUES

Sales Tax S 408,855 S 408,855 S 482,808 73,953

Interest Income 175 175 420 245

Enhancement Fees 15,000 15,000 53,638 38,638

Private Contributions 600 600 300 (300)

Usage Fees 107,000 107,000 104,834 (2,166)

Other 11,250 11,250 14,699 3,449
Total Revenues 542,880 542,880 656,699 113,819
EXPENDITURES

Current:

Salaries and Benefits 332,903 332,903 323,099 9,804
Maintenance 23,400 23,400 16,442 6,958
Supplies 21,100 21,100 27,200 (6,100)
Utilities 37,200 37,200 35,643 1,557
Other 88,720 88,720 80,343 8,377

Capital Outlay:

Museum 35,000 35,000 36,311 (1,311)
Community Center 45,000 45,000 - 45,000
Total Expenditures 583,323 583,323 519,038 64,285
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures (40,443) (40,443) 137,661 178,104
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 74,395 74,395 52,511 21,884
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 74,395 74,395 52,511 21,884
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures and
Other Financing Sources (Uses) S 33,952 S 33,952 190,172 S 156,220
FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year 608,950
FUND BALANCES, End of Year S 799,122
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CITY OF FORT LUPTON, COLORADO

CONSERVATION TRUST FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

2015
Positive
Original Final (Negative)
Budget Budget Actual Variance
REVENUES
Lottery Funds S 65,000 S 73,600 S 73,616 S 16
Interest Income 100 100 148 48
Total Revenues 65,100 73,700 73,764 64
EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay:
Land and Improvements 175,000 219,610 219,530 80
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures S (109,900) S (145,910) (147,075) S (1,165)
FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year 277,213
FUND BALANCES, End of Year S 130,138
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REVENUES

Charges for Services

Perpetual Care
Interest Income
Other

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:

Salaries and Benefits

Maintenance
Supplies
Utilities
Other

Capital Qutlay:
Other Capital

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over Expenditures and
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year

FUND BALANCES, End of Year

CITY OF FORT LUPTON, COLORADO

PERPETUAL CARE CEMETERY FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

2015
Positive
Original Final (Negative)
Budget Budget Actual Variance
S 36,500 S 36,500 64,700 S 28,200
7,800 7,800 13,650 5,850
100 100 158 58
3,400 3,400 3,155 (245)
47,800 47,800 81,663 33,863
61,964 61,964 54,483 7,481
24,500 24,500 16,953 7,547
1,600 1,600 1,357 243
71,200 71,200 56,062 15,138
23,507 23,507 9,827 13,680
38,000 38,000 24,568 13,432
220,771 220,771 163,250 57,521
(172,971) (172,971) (81,587) 91,384
152,257 152,257 55,594 (96,663)
152,257 152,257 55,594 (96,663)
S (20,714} S (20,714) (25,993) S (5,279)
56,008
30,015
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CITY OF FORT LUPTON, COLORADO

MEMORIAL TRUST FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

2015
Original Positive
& Final (Negative)
Budget Actual Variance
REVENUES

Contributions S - S 1,000 S 1,000

Other 1 1 S -
Total Revenues 1 1,001 1,000
Excess of Revenues

Over Expenditures 1 1,001 1,000
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers Out - (176) (176)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) - (176) (176)
Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures S 1 825 S 824
FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year 2,255
FUND BALANCES, End of Year S 3,080
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CITY OF FORT LUPTON, COLORADO

UTILITY ENTERPRISE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

2015
Positive
Original Final (Negative)
Budget Budget Actual Variance

Operating Revenues

Charges for Services S 4,601,881 S 4,601,881 S 5,068,288 S 466,407

Other Income 204,000 204,000 149,864 (54,136)
Total Operating Revenues 4,805,881 4,805,881 5,218,152 412,271
Operating Expenses

Salaries and Benefits 512,510 512,510 450,575 61,935

Professional Fees 131,000 131,000 29,139 101,861

Contract Management 879,120 879,120 879,118 2

Insurance 64,862 64,862 65,226 (364)

Maintenance 253,000 253,000 269,545 (16,545)

Supplies 57,600 57,600 60,102 (2,502)

Utilities 268,075 268,075 251,243 16,832

Water Assessments 1,240,804 1,240,804 588,534 652,270

Other 743,023 752,208 100,256 651,952
Total Operating Expenses 4,149,994 4,159,179 2,693,738 1,465,441
Net Operating Income 655,887 646,702 2,524,414 1,877,712
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Investment Income (Loss) 2,000 2,000 (182,614) (184,614)

Gain (Loss} on Disposal of Assets - - (22,928) (22,928)

Capital Contributions 1,133,317 2,854,202 2,947,240 93,038

Interest Expense (607,613) (607,613) (517,504) 90,109

Bond Principal (455,449) (455,449) (682,058) (226,609)

Capital Expenditures (3,157,858) (5,092,888) (4,355,579) 737,309

Other 80,000 80,000 495,336 415,336
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) (3,005,603) (3,219,748) (2,318,107) 901,641
Net Income (Loss} Before Transfers (2,349,716) (2,573,046) 206,307 2,779,353

Transfers In 488,789 488,789 461,268 (27,521)
Net Income (Loss) - Budgetary Basis S (1,860,927) S (2,084,257) 667,575 S 2,751,832
Reconciliation to GAAP Basis

Bond Principal Payments 682,058

Capital Outlay 4,355,579

Depreciation and Amortization (1,084,720)
Net Income (Loss) - GAAP Basis 4,620,492

NET POSITION, Beginning of Year 37,013,645

NET POSITION, End of Year S 41,634,137
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CITY OF FORT LUPTON, COLORADO

STORM WATER DRAINAGE ENTERPRISE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Operating Revenues
Charges for Services

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Benefits
Professional Fees
Maintenance
Supplies

Other

Total Operating Expenses

Net Operating Income

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Investment Income
Capital Expenditures
Capital Contributions

Total Nonoperating Revenues

Net Income Before Transfers

Net Income

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis
Capital Outlay
Depreciation and Amortization
Net Income {Loss) - GAAP Basis

NET POSITION, Beginning of Year
Prior Period Adjustment

NET POSITION, End of Year

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

2015
Positive
Original Final (Negative)
Budget Budget Actual Variance

S 166,080 S 166,080 237,721 S 71,641
15,837 15,837 15,520 317
11,000 11,000 3,728 7,272
2,000 2,000 62 1,938
2,500 2,500 1,372 1,128
2,000 2,000 - 2,000
33,337 33,337 20,682 12,655
132,743 132,743 217,039 84,296
150 150 278 128
(833,221) (833,221) (292,013) 541,208
366,610 366,610 - (366,610)
(466,461) (466,461) (291,735) 174,726
(333,718) (333,718) (74,696) 259,022
S (333,718) S (333,718) (74,696) S 259,022

292,013

(1,106)

216,211

783,975

S 1,000,186
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CITY OF FORT LUPTON, COLORADO

RECREATION CENTER ENTERPRISE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

2015
Positive
Original Final {Negative)
Budget Budget Actual Variance
Operating Revenues
Charges for Services S 397,600 S 458,300 S 336,866 S (121,434)
Other 19,300 19,300 26,290 6,990
Total Operating Revenues 416,900 477,600 363,156 (114,444)
Operating Expenses
Salaries 455,026 455,026 588,154 (133,128)
Insurance 19,491 19,491 22,806 (3,315)
Maintenance 42,933 52,933 33,591 19,342
Merchandise for Resale 999 999 1,430 (431)
Supplies 33,377 43,477 53,823 (10,346)
Utilities 90,816 90,816 117,336 (26,520)
Recreation Programs 37,010 37,010 48,678 (11,668)
Other 63,608 83,609 84,608 (999)
Total Operating Expenses 743,260 783,361 950,426 {167,065)
Net Operating Income (326,360) (305,761) (587,270) (281,509)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Property Taxes 1,015,761 1,015,761 1,010,267 (5,494)
Gain on Disposal of Assets 1,000 1,000 1,790 790
Investment Income 500 500 14,555 14,055
Bond Principal (413,915) (413,915) (413,915) -
Interest Expense (104,238) (104,238) (103,913) 325
Capital Expenditures (27,000} (19,350) (65,794) (46,444)
Total Nonoperating Revenues 472,108 479,758 442,990 (36,768)
Net Income (Loss) - Budgetary Basis S 145,748 S 173,997 (144,280) _S (318,277)
Reconciliation to GAAP Basis
Bond Principal Payments 413,915
Capital Outlay 65,794
Depreciation and Amortization (234,978)
Net Income (Loss) - GAAP Basis 100,451
NET POSITION, Beginning of Year 442,319
NET POSITION, End of Year S 542,770
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CITY OF FORT LUPTON, COLORADO

GOLF COURSE ENTERPRISE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

2015
Original Final (Negative)
Budget Budget Actual Variance
Operating Revenues
Charges for Services S 706,600 S 779,500 S 786,150 S 6,650
Sales of Merchandise 180,500 236,400 235,690 (710)
Other 540 116,640 116,604 (36)
Total Operating Revenues 887,640 1,132,540 1,138,444 5,904
Operating Expenses
Salaries and Benefits 318,349 371,499 371,303 196
Professional Fees 47,650 47,650 15,120 32,530
Insurance 30,777 30,777 15,789 14,988
Maintenance 58,850 62,850 48,684 14,166
Management Fees 60,000 60,000 - 60,000
Merchandise for Resale 85,300 112,600 112,559 41
Supplies 85,500 91,500 86,439 5,061
Utilities 77,515 101,415 97,842 3,573
Equipment Rental 34,659 34,659 - 34,659
Other 205,898 357,798 253,227 104,571
Total Operating Expenses 1,004,498 1,270,748 1,000,963 269,785
Net Operating Loss (116,858) {(138,208) 137,481 275,689
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Interest Income 10 10 89 79
Interest Expense - {(80,054) (94,918) (14,864)
Bond Principal - - (654,195) (654,195)
Capital Expenditures - (113,600) (112,709) 891
Total Nonoperating Revenues
(Expenses) 10 (193,644) (861,733) (668,089)
Net Income (Loss) - Budgetary Basis S (116,848) S (331,852) (724,252) S {392,400)
Reconciliation to GAAP Basis
Gain on Extinguishment of Debt 6,663,013
Bond Principal 654,195
Capital Outlay 112,709
Depreciation and Amortization {90,009)
Net Income (Loss) - GAAP Basis 6,615,656
NET POSITION, Beginning of Year (6,636,288)
NET POSITION, End of Year S (20,632)

65



COMPONENT UNITS



FORT LUPTON PUBLIC AND SCHOOL LIBRARY

BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 2015

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash
Restricted Cash

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Due to the City of Fort Lupton for Payroll
Accrued Expenses
Total Liabilities
FUND BALANCES
Restricted
Emergency Reserve
Restricted Donations
Fund Balance

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances
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2015

1,721,434
113,099

1,834,533

1,834,533

55,001

20,479

75,480

39,755
113,099
1,606,199

1,759,053

1,834,533




FORT LUPTON PUBLIC AND SCHOOL LIBRARY

Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Position
December 31, 2015

2015 Statement of Net
Balance Sheet Adjustments Position
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash S 1,721,434 S - S 1,721,434
Restricted Cash 113,099 - 113,099
Total Current Assets 1,834,533 - 1,834,533
Total Assets S 1,834,533 S - S 1,834,533
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable S 55,001 S - S 55,001
Due to the City of Fort Lupton for Payroll -
Accrued Expenses 20,479 74,459 1 94,938
Total Liabilities 75,480 74,459 149,939
FUND BALANCES/NET POSITION
Restricted
Emergency Reserve 39,755 - 39,755
Restricted Donations 113,099 - 113,099
Unrestricted 1,606,199 (74,459) 1,531,740
Total Fund Balances 1,759,053 (74,459) 1,684,594
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances S 1,834,533 S 1,834,533

1 Llong-Term Liabilities including compensated absences are not due and payable in the
current period, therefore not reported in the funds.
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FORT LUPTON PUBLIC AND SCHOOL LIBRARY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

2015
Positive
Original Final (Negative)
Budget Budget Actual Variance
REVENUES
Intergovernment Revenue $ 1,330,272 S 1,308,444 $ 1,311,322 S 2,878
Other 300 4,602 13,850 (9,248)
Total Revenues 1,330,572 1,313,046 1,325,172 (6,370)
EXPENDITURES
Salary & Benefits 591,607 591,607 610,765 53,435
Maintenance 15,000 15,000 - 15,000
Supplies 163,000 163,000 122,263 40,737
Utilities 10,000 10,000 9,773 227
Programs 57,000 60,796 32,967 27,829
Other 93,900 114,400 33,015 81,385
Capital Outlay 95,300 95,300 - 95,300
Total Expenditures 1,025,807 1,050,103 808,783 313,913
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 304,765 262,943 516,389 307,543
Excess {Deficiency) Of Revenues
Over Expenditure And The Other Sources S 304,765 S 262,943 516,389 S 253,446
FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year 1,242,664
FUND BALANCES, Year to Date S 1,759,053
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FORT LUPTON PUBLIC AND SCHOOL LIBRARY

RECONCILIATION OF STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Expenditures / Expenses
Expenditures / Expenses

Program Revenues

Charges for Services

Operating Grants, and Contributions
Net Program Revenue
Net Program Expenses

Change in Net Position

Fund Balance / Net Position
Beginning of Year

End of Year

Statement

2015 Total Adjustments of Activities
$ 808,783 S 1,859 $ 810,642
13,850 - 13,850
1,311,322 - 1,311,322
1,325,172 - 1,325,172
516,389 (1,859) 514,530
516,389 (1,859) 514,530
1,242,664 (72,600) 1,170,064
1,759,053 (74,459) 1,684,594
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FORT LUPTON URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY

BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 2015

2015
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Receivables:

Due From Primary Government S 40,883
Total Current Assets 40,883
Total Assets S 40,883
FUND BALANCES

Restricted
Emergency Reserve S 1,500
Fund Balance 39,383
Total Fund Balances 40,883
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances S 40,883
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FORT LUPTON URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY

Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Position
December 31, 2015

2015
Balance Statement of
Sheet Adjustments Net Position
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Receivables:

Due From Primary Government S 40,883 S - S 40,883
Total Current Assets 40,883 - 40,883
Total Assets S 40,883 S - S 40,883
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES

Loan from City of Fort Lupton S - S 50,000 1 S 50,000
Contingent Liabilities - - -
Total Liabilities - 50,000 50,000

FUND BALANCES/NET POSITION

Unrestricted 39,383 (50,000) (10,617)
Total Fund Balances 40,883 (50,000) (9,117)
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances S 40,883 S 40,883

1 Long-Term Liabilities are not due and payable in the
current period, therefore not reported in the funds.
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FORT LUPTON URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

2015
Positive
Original Final (Negative)
Budget Budget Actual Variance
REVENUES
Intergovernmental Revenue S - S 40,883 S 50,000 S 9,117
Total Revenues - 40,883 50,000 9,117
EXPENDITURES
Other - - 9,117 (9,117)
Total Expenditures - - 9,117 (9,117)
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures - 40,883 40,883
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
Over Expenditure S - S 40,883 40,883 S -
FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year -
FUND BALANCES, Year to Date S 40,883
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FORT LUPTON URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Expenditures / Expenses
Expenditure

Program Revenues
Operating Grants, and Contributions

Net Program Revenue
Net Program Expenses
Change in Net Position

Fund Balance / Net Position
Beginning of Year

End of Year

Statement
2015 Adjustments of Activities
S 9,117 $ 9,117
50,000 (50,000) ]
50,000 (50,000) -
40,883 (50,000) (9,117)
40,883 (50,000) (9,117)
S 40,883 S (50,000) S (9,117)
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STATISTICAL SECTION

The part of the Cities comprehensive financial report presents detailed information as a context for
understanding what the information in the financial statements, note disclosures and required
supplementary information says about the government’s overall financial health.

Financial Trends

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the City’s financial
performance and well-being have changed oVer tiMe ..ot 75

Revenue Capacity

These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the City’s most significant local revenue
SOUICE, the PrOPEITY TAX tiiiiiiii ittt et e e se ettt e e st e e e sttt e e s s taete e e sttt aeeeabeeeeaabeeeantaeaaerbeeaaanses 80

Debt Capacity

These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the affordability of the City’s outstanding
debt and the ability to issue new debt in the fUTUIE .....oeeeeee e 87

Demographic and Economic Information

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader understand the
environment within which the City’s financial activities take place........ccccvvviiiiciiei e 91

Operating Information

These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader understand how the
information in the City’s financial report relates to services the government provides and the activities it
(1T 0 {01 01 11T OO PO PO PSPPI ORI 93

Sources: Unless otherwise noted the information in these schedules is derived from the comprehensive
annual financial report for the relevant year.
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Miscellaneous Statistics
Fiscal Years 2015
(Unaudited)

2015

Number of Employees

Non-Exempt (hourly) 69

Exempt (salary) 15
Area (sg. miles) 10.54 2015
Miles of streets maintained 50.28 2015
Population (est.) 7651
Elected Officials 7 2015
Employees (Full-time equivalents) 76.51 2015
Police Protection:

Number of Stations 1 2015

Number of Sworn Police Officers 15 2015
Municipal Water and Sewer:

Miles of Water Mains 45

Miles of Sanitary Sewer Mains 36

Miles of Storm Sewer Mains 26
Municipal Parks and Recreation:

Number of Indoor Swimming Pools 1 2015

Parks (Developed/Undeveloped) 11/3 2015

Services not included in the reporting entity:
Fire Protection (Fort Lupton Fire Protection District): 2 2015
Electricity Services (United Power) -
Natural Gas Service (Xcel Energy) -
School District - Weld County School District RE-8 4 2015

Source: City of Fort Lupton Finance Department
Information not available for prior years. Ten year data will be accumulated over time.
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The public report burden for this information collection is estimated to average 380 hours annually.

Financial Planning 02/01
Form # 350-050-36

City or County:

City
LOCAL HIGHWAY FINANCE REPORT YEAR ENDING :
12/15
This Information From The Records Of (for example - City of _ or County of _|Prepared By: Kris Kindle
City of Fort Lupton Phone: (720) 466-6121

1. DISPOSITION OF HIGHWAY-USER REVENUES AVAILABLE FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT EXPENDITURE

A. Local B.  Local C. Receipts from D. Receipts trom
ITEM Motor-Fuel Motor-Vehicle State Highway- Federal Highway
Taxes Taxes User Taxes Administration

1. Total receipts available
2. Minus amount used for collection expenses
3. Minus amount used for nonhighway purposes
4. Minus amount used for mass transit
5. Remainder used for highway purposes
II. RECEIPTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES I11. DISBURSEMENTS FOR ROAD
AND STREET PURPOSES
ITEM AMOUNT ITEM AMOUNT
A. Receipts from local sources: A. Local highway disbursements:
1. Local highway-user taxes 1. Capital outlay (from page 2) 352,893
a. Motor Fuel (from Item I.A.5.) 2. Maintenance: 318,834
b. Motor Vehicle (from Item 1.B.5.) 3. Road and street services:
¢. Total (a.+b.) a. Traffic control operations 78,177
2. General fund appropriations b. Snow and ice removal 15,018
3. Other local imposts (from page 2) 1,149,473 c. Other 17,452
4. Miscellaneous local receipts (from page 2) 150,877 d. Total (a. through c.) 110,648
5. Transfers from toll facilities 4. General administration & miscellaneous
6. Proceeds of sale of bonds and notes: 5. Highway law enforcement and safety 774,324
a. Bonds - Original Issues 6. Total (1 through 5) 1,556,699
b. Bonds - Refunding Issues B. Debt service on local obligations:
c. Notes 1. Bonds:
d. Total (a.+b. +c.) 0 a. Interest
7. Total (1 through 6) 1,300,349 b. Redemption
B. Private Contributions 173,601 c. Total (a. +b.) 0
C. Receipts from State government 2. Notes: —
(from page 2) 287,214 a. Interest
D. Receipts from Federal Government b. Redemption
(from page 2) 0 c. Total (a. +b.) 0
E. Total receipts (A.7+ B+ C+D) 1,761,164 3. Total (T.c+72.c) 0
C. Payments to State for hishways
D. Payments to toll facilities
E. Total disbursements (A.6 + B3+ C+D) 1,556,699
1IV. LOCAL HIGHWAY DEBT STATUS
(Show all entries at par)
Opening Debt Amount Issued Redemptions Closing Debt
A. Bonds (Total) 0 0

1. Bonds (Refunding Portion)

B. Notes (Total)

V. LOCAL ROAD AND STRE

ET FUND BALANCE

A. Beginning Balance B. Total Receipts

C. Total Disbursementd

D. Ending Balance

E. Reconciliation

(1,580,683) 1,761,164

1,556,699

(1,376,218

0

Notes and Comments:
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LOCAL HIGHWAY FINANCE REPORT

STATE:
Colorado

YEAR ENDING (mm/yy):
12/15

II. RECEIPTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES - DETAIL

ITEM AMOUNT ITEM | AMOUNT
A.3. Other local imposts: A.4. Miscellaneous local receipts:
a. Property Taxes and Assessments a. Interest on investments 1,223
b. Other local imposts: b. Traffic Fines & Penalities 132,971
1. Sales Taxes 467,209 c. Parking Garage Fees
2. Infrastructure & Impact Fees 404,668 d. Parking Meter Fees
3. Liens ¢. Sale of Surplus Property 0
4. Licenses f. Charges for Services
5. Specific Ownership/Cnty R&B 277,596 g. Other Misc. Receipts 0
6. Total (1. through 5.) 1,149,473 h. Other-SSTX Fund Use Tax 16,683
c. Total (a. +b. 1,149,473 i. Total (a. through h. 150,877
(Carry forward to page 1) (Carry forward to page 1)
ITEM ITEM | AMOUNT

C. Receipts from State Government

1. Highway-user taxes

AMOUNT
D. Receipts from Federal Government
259,256

1. FHWA (from Item .D.5.)

2. State general funds

2. Other Federal agencies:

II1. DISBURSEMENTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES - DETAIL

3. Other State funds: a. Forest Service

a. State bond proceeds b. FEMA

b. Project Match c. HUD

¢. Motor Vehicle Registrations 27,958 d. Federal Transit Admin

d. Other (Specify) 0 e. U.S. Corps of Engineers

e. Other (Specify) f. Other Federal 0

f. Total (a. through e.) 27,958 g. Total (a. through f.) 0
4. Total (1. + 2. + 3. 287,214 | 3. Total (1. +2.

(Carry forward to page 1)

otes and Comments:

ON NATIONAL OFF NATIONAL
HIGHWAY HIGHWAY TOTAL
SYSTEM SYSTEM
a b c
A.l. Capital outlay:
a. Right-Of-Way Costs 0
b. Engineering Costs 6,270 34,702 40,972
c. Construction:
(1). New Facilities 0
(2). Capacity Improvements 0
(3). System Preservation 0
(4). System Enhancement & Operation 311,921 311,921
(5). Total Construction (1) +(2) + (3) + (4) 0 311,921 311,921
d. Total Capital Outlay (Lines 1.a. + 1.b. + 1.¢.5) 6,270 346,623 352,893

(Carry forward to page 1)

FORM FHWA-536 (Rev.1-05)
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City Council
and Management of the City of Fort Lupton
Fort Lupton, Colorado

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Fort Lupton (the City) as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2015, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, we considered the entity’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis
for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing
our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies and, therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that
were not identified. In addition, because of inherent limitations in internal control, including the
possibility of management override of controls, misstatements due to fraud or error may occur and not
be detected by such controls. However, as discussed below, we identified certain deficiencies in
internal control that we consider to be significant deficiencies.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a
timely basis.

Material Weaknesses

Given the limitations described in the second paragraph, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.

Significant Deficiencies

A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance. We consider the following deficiencies in the entity’s internal control to be significant
deficiencies:

Anindependent member of Nexia Intemational
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City Council and Management
City of Fort Lupton
Page 2

Purchasing Procedures

During our audit, we noted the following instances or practices that appear to be inconsistent
with the City's purchasing policies: '

o The City utilizes a purchase card system. During our audit, we noted a practice whereby
certain individuals without a purchase card were allowed to make purchases at a local
business “on credit.” The local business would then have an authorized signor approve
the purchases prior to charging the City.

At times, certain City purchases must be made with minimal notice. However, policies requiring
proper approval for transactions are critical in ensuring the use of City funds are necessary and
consistent with appropriations and spending limits established by City Council. VWe recommend
management consider evaluating and enhancing its existing procedures to authorize City
purchases. Management should consider both the need to properly approve purchases, as well
as the need to provide services to constituents in a timely manner.

Management’s response: At times during the year, emergencies occur and items that require a
purchase order need to be bought immediately. For example, when a water main breaks the
repairs need to be done immediately requiring the purchase of materials and rental of
equipment. The department head always notifies the City Administrator and Mayor and gets
verbal approval of the expenditure. Written approval is not always possible. A purchase order
form with all the appropriate levels of authorization is completed after the event.

Management’s Response

The City of Fort Lupton’s written responses to the significant deficiency identified in our audit were not
subjected to the audit procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we
express no opinion on them.

Other Deficiencies in Internal Control and Other Matters

During our audit, we became aware of other deficiencies in internal control and other matters that are
opportunities to strengthen your internal control and improve the efficiency of your operations. While the
nature and magnitude of the other deficiencies in internal control were not considered important enough
to merit the attention of City Council, they are considered of sufficient importance to merit
management’s attention and are included herein to provide a single, comprehensive communication for
both those charged with governance and management.

Information Technology Controls — User Access

During our audit, we noted certain individuals have unrestricted access within the Information
Technology system and can add or modify vendors, approve invoices for payment or edit
employee information. In addition, the Finance Director has the authority or access to reset
passwords for other users. These limitations are a result of a small accounting department,
which can create segregation of duty issues.

We recommend management evaluate its existing policies and practices regarding their
Information Technology systems, specifically, surrounding user access controls. Management
should ensure that all user controls align with their job title, job descriptions and job
responsibilities.



City Council and Management
City of Fort Lupton
Page 3

Review Documentation

During our audit, we noted that the City implemented a review process over the posting of utility
billing. These reports are generated electronically from the system and reviewed by the Finance
Director; however, there is no documentation of this review. In addition, it was noted through
review of control procedures and inquiry of City personnel, that work performed by the Finance
Director, specifically related to journal entries, and does not go through a formal review process.
We recommend the City review its internal control structure and implement a process and
control where all journal entries are reviewed by an individual other than the individual who
initiates and records the entry with evidence of this review.

We will review the status of these comments during our next audit engagement. We have already
discussed many of these comments and suggestions with various entity personnel, and we will be
pleased to discuss them in further detail at your convenience, to perform any additional study of these
matters, or to assist you in implementing the recommendations.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, City Council, and

others within the entity, and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

Wm% L7

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Broomfield, Colorado
June 15, 2016
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City Council
City of Fort Lupton
Fort Lupton, Colorado

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining
fund information of the City of Fort Lupton as of and for the year ended December 31, 2015, and have
issued our report thereon dated June 15, 2016. We have previously communicated to you information
about our responsibilities under auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America,
as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. Professional
standards also require that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit.

Significant audit findings
Qualitative aspects of accounting practices
Accounting policies

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by the City of Fort Lupton are described in Note 1 to the financial statements.

No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed
during 2015.

We noted no transactions entered into by the entity during the year for which there is a lack of
authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial
statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are
based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions
about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their
significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them
may differ significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimates affecting the financial
statements were:

e Management’s estimate of depreciation expense is based on the estimated useful lives of
capital assets from the date they were placed in service. We evaluated the key factors and
assumptions used to develop the estimates of useful lives of assets in determining that it is
reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Financial statement disclosures

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to
financial statement users. The most sensitive disclosures affecting the financial statements were:

e The disclosure of the City’s default on its Golf Course Revenue Anticipation Notes in Note 14 to
the financial statements describes the nature of the settlement agreement.

e The disclosure of commitments and contracts in Note 15 to the financial statements describes
certain contracts the City has entered into that represent either future commitments or expected
futures revenues of the City.

Anindependent member of Nexa Intemational




City of Fort Lupton
Page 2

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.

Difficulties encountered in performing the audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our
audit.

Uncorrected misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all misstatements identified during the audit, other
than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management.
Management did not identify and we did not notify them of any uncorrected financial statement
misstatements.

Corrected misstatements

The attached schedule summarizes all misstatements detected as a result of audit procedures that
were corrected by management.

Disagreements with management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or
auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial
statements or the auditors’ report. No such disagreements arose during our audit.

Management representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the attached
management representation letter dated June 15, 2016.

Management consultations with other independent accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation
involves application of an accounting principle to the entity’s financial statements or a determination of
the type of auditors’ opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards
require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant
facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants.

Significant issues discussed with management prior to engagement

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management each year prior to engagement as the entity’s auditors. However,
these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses
were not a condition to our engagement.

Other audit findings or issues

We have provided a separate letter to you dated June 15, 2016, communicating internal control related
matters identified during the audit.

Other information in documents containing audited financial statements

With respect to the required supplementary information (RS!) accompanying the financial statements,
we made certain inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the RSI, including whether
the RSI has been measured and presented in accordance with prescribed guidelines, whether the
methods of measurement and preparation have been changed from the prior period and the reasons
for any such changes, and whether there were any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying
the measurement or presentation of the RSI. We compared the RSI for consistency with management’s
responses to the foregoing inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge obtained
during the audit of the basic financial statements. Because these limited procedures do not provide
sufficient evidence, we did not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI.



City of Fort Lupton
Page 3

With respect to the combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules and Local
Highway Finance Report (collectively, the supplementary information) accompanying the financial
statements, on which we were engaged to report in relation to the financial statements as a whole, we
made certain inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the
information to determine that the information complies with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America, the method of preparing it has not changed from the prior period or the
reasons for such changes, and the information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of
the financial statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying
accounting records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves.
We have issued our report thereon dated June 15, 2016.

The introductory and statistical sections accompanying the financial statements, which are the
responsibility of management, were prepared for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required
part of the financial statements. Such information was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied
in the audit of the financial statements, and, accordingly, we did not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on it.

In connection with the entity’'s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, we did not perform any
procedures or corroborate other information included in the annual report. Our responsibility for such
other information does not extend beyond the financial information identified in our auditors’ report. We
have no responsibility for determining whether such other information is properly stated and do not
have an obligation to perform any procedures to corroborate other information contained in such
documents. However, as required by professional standards, we read management's discussion and
analysis of financial conditions and results of operations and considered whether the information or the
manner in which it was presented was materially inconsistent with information or the manner of
presentation of the financial statements. We did not identify any material inconsistencies between the
other information and the audited financial statements.

Our auditors’ opinion, the audited financial statements, and the notes to financial statements should
only be used in their entirety. Inclusion of the audited financial statements in a document you prepare,
such as an annual report, should be done only with our prior approval and review of the document.

* Kk Kk

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of the City Council and management
of the City of Fort Lupton and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than
these specified parties.

Wm% L7

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Broomfield, Colorado
June 15, 2016



City of Fort Lupton
Exhibit A - Corrected Misstatements
December 31, 2015

Description

Debit

Credit

Adjustment # 1 (Golf Course Fund)

To record gain on extinguishment related to the tender
offer of Golf Course Bonds. Previously recorded as prior
period adjustment.

Fund Balance
Gain on Extinguishment of Debt

$ 6,663,013

$ 6,663,013
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June 15, 2016

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP
370 Interlocken Boulevard, Suite 500
Broomfield, CO 80021

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the financial statements of
the City of Fort Lupton, which comprise the respective financial position of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information as of December 31, 2015, and the
respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows for the year then ended,
and the related notes to the financial statements, for the purpose of expressing opinions on
whether the financial statements are presented fairly, in all material respects, in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP).

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material.
Items are considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of
accounting information that, in light of surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the
judgment of a reasonable person relying on the information would be changed or influenced by
the omission or misstatement.

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, as of June 15, 2016 the following
representations made to you during your audit of the financial statements as of and for the year
ended December 31, 2015.

Financial Statements

o We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement letter
dated January 11, 2016, for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with U.S. GAAP. The financial statements include all properly
classified funds and other financial information of the primary government and all
component units required by generally accepted accounting principles to be included in
the financial reporting entity.

e We acknowledge and have fulfilled our responsibility for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

e We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control to prevent and detect fraud.

e Significant assumptions used by us in making accounting estimates, including those
measured at fair value, are reasonable.



June 15, 2016

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP
370 Interlocken Boulevard, Suite 500
Broomfield, CO 80021

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the financial statements of the City
of Fort Lupton, which comprise the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information as of December 31, 2015, and the respective changes in
financial position and, where applicable, cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements, for the purpose of expressing opinions on whether the financial statements are
presented fairly, in all material respects, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America (U.S. GAAP).

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material. Items
are considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of accounting
information that, in fight of surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the judgment of a
reasonable person relying on the information would be changed or influenced by the omission or
misstatement.

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, as of June 15, 2016 the following representations
made to you during your audit of the financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31,
2015.

Financial Statements

e We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement letter
dated January 11, 2016, for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with U.S. GAAP. The financial statements include all properly classified funds and
other financial information of the primary government and all component units required by
generally accepted accounting principles to be included in the financial reporting entity.

» We acknowledge and have fulfiled our responsibility for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

» We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control to prevent and detect fraud.

¢ Significant assumptions used by us in making accounting estimates, including those measured
at fair value, are reasonable.
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Significant estimates have been appropriately accounted for and disclosed in accordance with
the requirements of U.S. GAAP. Significant estimates are estimates at the financial statement
date that could change materially within the next year.

Related party relationships and transactions, including, but not limited to, revenues,
expenditures/expenses, loans, transfers, leasing arrangements, and guarantees, and amounts
receivable from or payable to related parties have been appropriately accounted for and
disclosed in accordance with the requirements of U.S. GAAP.

No events, including instances of noncompliance, have occurred subsequent to the financial
statement date and through the date of this letter that would require adjustment to, or disclosure
in, the financial statements.

We have not identified or been notified of any uncorrected financial statement misstatements.

You have proposed adjusting journal entries that have been posted to the entity's accounts. We
have reviewed and approved those adjusting journal entries and understand the nature of the
changes and their impact on the financial statements. We are in agreement with those
adjustments and accept responsibility for them.

We are not aware of any pending or threatened litigation, claims, or assessments or unasserted
claims or assessments that are required to be accrued or disclosed in the financial statements
in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the entity is contingently liable, if any, have
been properly recorded or disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

Receivables recorded in the financial statements represent valid claims against debtors for
transactions arising on or before the financial statement date and have been reduced to their
estimated net realizable value.

The methods and significant assumptions used to determine fair values of financial instruments
are as follows: investments are valued at quoted market prices. The methods and significant
assumptions used result in a measure of fair value appropriate for financial statement
measurement and disclosure purposes.

We have no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or classification of
assets, liabilities, or equity.

Participation in a public entity risk pool has been properly reported and disclosed in the financial
statements.

We do not plan to make frequent amendments to our pension or other postretirement benefit
plans.

Related to the City’s default on its golf course revenue anticipation warrants:
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o The City is in compliance with terms of the 2007 settlement agreement.

o The interest accrual as of December 31, 2015 of approximately $1.5 million has been
calculated in accordance with the terms of the 2007 settiement agreement and the 2015
bond tender offer.

information Provided
¢ We have provided you with:

o Access to all information, of which we are aware, that is relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of the financial statements such as records, documentation, and other
matters.

o Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit.

o Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom you determined it necessary
to obtain audit evidence.

o Complete minutes of the meetings of the governing board and related committees, or
summaries of actions of recent meetings for which minutes have not yet been prepared.

o All communications from regulatory agencies, grantors, lenders, and other funding
sources concerning noncompliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grant agreements.

o Access to all audit or relevant monitoring reports, if any, received from funding sources.

o All material transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the
financial statements.

*» We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial statements
may be materially misstated as a result of fraud.

« We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the entity and involves:
o Management;
o Employees who have significant roles in internal control; or
o Others when the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements.

e We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud, or suspected fraud, affecting the entity's
financial statements communicated by employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or
others.

« We have disclosed to you all known instances of noncompliance with provisions of the golf

course bond agreements whose effects should be considered when preparing financial
statements.
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We are not aware of any pending or threatened litigation, claims, or assessments, or unasserted
claims or assessments, that are required to be accrued or disclosed in the financial statements
in accerdance with U.S. GAAP, and we have not consulted a lawyer concerning litigation,
claims, or assessments.

There are no other material liabilities or gain or loss contingencies that are required to be
accrued or disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

We have disclosed to you the identity of the entity's related parties and all the related party
relationships and transactions of which we are aware.

The entity has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or encumbrances on
such assets, nor has any asset been pledged as collateral, except as made known to you and
disclosed in the financial statements.

We have a process to track the status of audit findings and recommendations.

We have identified fo you any previous audits, attestation engagements, and other studies
related to the audit objectives and whether related recommendations have been implemented.

We have provided our views on reported findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well
as our planned corrective actions, for the report.

We are responsible for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts and
grant agreements applicable to the City of Fort Lupton, including tax or debt limits and debt
contracts; and we have identified and disclosed to you all laws, regulations, and provisions of
contracts and grant agreements that we believe have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts or other financial data significant to the audit
objectives, including legal and contractual provisions for reporting specific activities in separate
funds.

There are no violations or possible violations of budget ordinances, laws and regulations
(including those pertaining to adopting, approving, and amending budgets), provisions of
contracts and grant agreements, tax or debt limits, and any related debt covenants whose
effects should be considered for disclosure in the financial statements, or as a basis for
recording a loss contingency, or for reporting on noncompliance, except for those disclosed in
the financial statements related to the City of Fort Lupton Urban Renewal Authority, Memorial
Trust Fund, Recreation Center Fund and Golf Course Fund.

The entity has complied with all aspects of contractual or grant agreements that would have a
material effect on the financial statements in the event of noncompliance.

We have complied with all restrictions on resources (including donor restrictions) and all aspects
of contractual and grant agreements that would have a material effect on the financial
statements in the event of noncompliance.



lune 15, 2016
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Page 5

We are responsible for determining whether we have received, expended, or otherwise been
the beneficiary of any federal awards during the period of this audit. No federal award, received
directly from federal agencies or indirectly as a subrecipient, was expended in an amount that
cumulatively totals from all sources $750,000 or more. For this representation, “award” means
financial assistance and federal cost-reimbursement contracts that non-federal entities receive
directly from federal awarding agencies or indirectly from pass-through entities. It does not
include procurement contracts, user grants, or contracts used to buy goods or services from
vendors.

We have followed all applicable laws and regulations in adopting, approving, and amending
budgets and we are aware of a possible violation of budget ordinance related to the Fort Lupton
Urban Renewal Authority.

The financial statements include all component units as well as joint ventures with an equity
interest, and properly disclose all other joint ventures, jointly governed organizations, and other
related organizations.

The financial statements properly classify all funds and activities.

All funds that meet the quantitative criteria in GASB Statement Nos. 34 and 37 for presentation
as major are identified and presented as such and all other funds that are presented as major
are particularly important to financial statement users.

Components of net position (net investment in capital assets; restricted; and unrestricted) and
equity amounts are properly classified and, if applicable, approved.

Investments, derivative instruments, and land and other real estate held by endowments are
properly valued.

Provisions for uncollectible receivables have been properly identified and recorded.

Expenses have been appropriately classified in or allocated to functions and programs in the
statement of activities, and allocations have been made on a reasonable basis.

Revenues are appropriately classified in the statement of activities within program revenues and
general revenues.

Interfund, internal, and intra-entity activity and balances have been appropriately classified and
reported.

Deposits and investment securities and derivative instruments are properly classified as to risk
and are properly valued and disclosed.

Capital assets, including infrastructure and intangible assets, are properly capitalized, reported,
and, if applicable, depreciated.
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We have appropriately disclosed the entity’'s policy regarding whether to first apply restricted or
unrestricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and
unrestricted net position is available and have determined that net position is properly
recognized under the policy.

We acknowledge our responsibility for the required supplementary information (RSI). The RSl is
measured and presented within prescribed guidelines and the methods of measurement and
presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period. We have disclosed to you
any significant assumptions and interpretations underlying the measurement and presentation
of the RS

We acknowledge our responsibility for presenting the combining individual fund financial
statements and schedules and Local Highway Finance Report (<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>